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SHREEOSWAL SEEDS AND CHEMICALS LIMITED

COMPANY OVERVIEW

Our Company, ShreeOswal Seeds and Chemicals Limited an ISO

22000:2005 certified Company is engaged in the business ofproduction,

processing and sale of different kind of agricultural seeds like wheat,

mustard, Isabgol, Black Gram, Gram, maize and soyabean etc.

Our journey ofproduction, processing and sale ofagricultural seed began

in the year 2002 by our promoters Mr. Sanjay Kumar Baigani and Mr. Anil

Kumar Nahata, as a partnership concern with the name M/s Oswal Seeds

and Chemicals. By gaining an insight of the industry coupled with a

foreseeing growth opportunity, we convened our partnership concern into

Public Limited Company in the year 2017. Our Promoters are the guiding

force behind the strategic decisions of our Company. They manage and

control the major affairs of our business operations. Their industry

knowledge and understanding also gives us the key competitive

advantage enabling us to expand our geographical and customer presence

in existing as well as target markets, while exploring new growth avenues.

Our Company processes various kinds of seeds at its processing unit

which is located at Neemuch, Madhya Pradesh. At present, our Company

processes 5 varieties of wheat seed, 5 varieties of soya bean seed, 3

varieties ofMustard seed, 1 variety ofblack gram, 1 variety ofcorn seeds

and 1 Variety of isabgol/psyllium. Our products are marketed under the

brand name of OSWAL. The majority of our sales are through our own

Brand which contributed 66.00 %, 85.32 %
,

95.25 “/0 and 98.56%

respectively to our total sales for the financial year ended March 31, 2015,

2016, 2017 and2018 respectively.

Our Company has a diversified customer base covering states like Bihar,

Jharkhand, Maharashtra, Madhya Pradesh, Rajasthan, Uttar Pradesh,

Delhi and Punjab. We mainly market our product through difi‘erent

revenue channels which includes network of distributors, marketing

agents and direct to consumers.



Dear Shareholders.

ltgives me animmensepleasure to place before you the

First/\nnual Reportofyourcompany forthefinancial

period endingon31"March2018.The companycame

into existence on 1” December 2017 through conversion

ofpartnershipfirm OSWALSEEDSANDCHEMICALS

under PART I of Chapter XXI read with Section 366 of the Companies Act, 2013.

u

Therefore, the financial statements presented before you are for the period from 1

December 2017 to 31“ March 2018.

The company has achieved milestones of bringing successfully initial public

offer of 45,76,000 equity share of Rs. 10/- at premium of Rs. 16/- Per share. It is

matter of pride and pleasure to inform you that initial public offer ofyour company

was overwhelmingly responded and oversubscrihed by 3.96 times even in critical

market condition during Iune 2018. The shares were listed atSME platform ofNSE on

20” ofjune 2018 with a debut of upper circuit on the first day. Further. Company

formed its wholly owned subsidiary Company with the name 81 style "SHREEOSWAL

PSYLLIUM EXPORTS INDIA LIMITED"

Your company achieved turnover of Rs. 1294.25 lacs and this performance was

possible due effective cost management of business and aggressive marketing ofits

product. Going forward your company will broaden trust of OSWAL among farmers

specially in Biliar, Jharkhand, Maharashtra, Madhya Pradesh, Rajasthan, Uttar

Pradesh, Delhi and Punjab . Before I conclude I would like to place on record my heart

ful gratitude to all employees and our sincere thanks to bankers and NSE and all

shareholders who have extended their valuable support=

With warm Regards.

For » SHREEOSWAL SEEDS AND CHEMICALS LIMITED

Sanjay Kumar Baigani
Fl
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Managing Director
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Our Mission

The entrepreneurial voyage ofany company starts with its mission and vision that enables their

existence as a whole. It declares the purpose of a company and serves as the standard against

which company weighs its actions and decisions. ShreeOswal Seeds And Chemicals Limited‘s

mission is to serve the elite masses all across the country ,
with innovative and qualitative

Product& systems Strengths among agriculture sector

Our Vision

With consistent performance in all functional areas of the Company, our endeavour is to make

OSWAL a benchmark seed company with the best ofquality, research, innovation and the best

product development.

BELLRINGING CEREMONYOF

SHREEOSWAL SEEDS AND CHEMICALS LIMITED

SHREEOSWAL SEEDS AND CHEMICALS LIMITED was listed on

“EMERGE” SME platform of National Stock Exchange of India

Limited on 20m June, 2018. The Company alloted shares at price of

Rs. 26 per shares(including premium ofRs. 16/- per Share) for its initial

public oifer through which it raised Rs. 1 1.89 Cr. Issue remained open

fiom 7'" ofJune 2018 to 12m of June 2018 and closed with overscription

of 3.96 times an overwhelming response . The Main Objectives of the

company to come up with IPO was, to meet the working capital

requirements ofour Company, expand installed production capacity by

introducing new technology as fixed assets and to meet expenses of

general corporate purpose .
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SHREEOSWAL SEEDS AND CHEMICALS LIMITED

CIN: L01111MP2017FLC044596

Registered Office: "Oswal l-louse", Opposite Balkavihairagi College, Nasirabad Highway, Village

Kanawati, Neemuch MP 458441 Il\'

Tel. +91-7423-297511, Email id- info@oswalseeds.com,oswalgroupsZ 0 02 @gmailcom,
Website-WWW,oswalseedsxom

NOTICE OF 151. ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE is hereby given that First Annual General Meeting of the Members of SHREEOSWAL SEEDS

AND CHEMICALS LIMITED will be held on Friday, 215‘ December, 2018 at 3.00 PM. at the Tourist

Motel, Nasirabad Road, Village Kanawati, l\'eemuch MP 458441 N to transact the following

businesses:-

ORIIINARV BUSINESSES:-

1. To receive, consider. approve and adopt:

[a] the Audited Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the financial period ended

Vlarch 31, 2018 togetherwith the Reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon;

and

[b] the Audited Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company for the financial period ended

March 31. 2018, together with the report ofthe Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mrs, Kiran Devi Begani (DIV‘: 07921018), who retires by rotation

and being eligible offers herselffor re-appointment

3. To appoint Auditors ofthe Company and fix their remuneration.

To consider and ifthought fit, to pass with or without modification[s), thefollowing resolution as

an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 139, 142 and any other applicable

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Companies [Audit and Auditors] Rules, 2014,

including any statutory amendment[s) or re-enactment(s] thereof and as recommended by the

Board of Directors of the Company, the appointment of M/s. Bharat Kumar Agarwal 81 Co.,

Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration \10. 01224SC], who were appointed as the First

Auditors of the Company in the Board Meeting held on 04.12.2017 up to the conclusion of 1*l

Annual General Meeting, be and are hereby re-appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company

to hold office for a term of five consecutive financial years Le, [from the conclusion of 151 AGM up

to the conclusion of 6‘" AGM to be held in the calendar year 2023 on such remuneration as may be

mutually agreed between the Board of Directors ofthe Company and the auditors.”



SPECIAL BUSINESSES:-

4. TO APPROVE THE EXPENSES FOR SERVICE OF DOCUMENTS T0 MEMBERS

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification[s), the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Section 20 and other applicable provisions, if

any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and relevant rules prescribed there under, the consent of

the Company be and is hereby accorded to charge from a member fee in advance. a sum

equivalent to the estimated actual expenses of delivery of the documents through a

particular mode. if any request has been made by such member for delivery of such

document to him/ her through such mode of service provided that such request along with

the requisite fee has been duly received by the Company at least one week in advance of the

dispatch ofthe document by the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Board of the Directors of the Company be and are hereby
authorized to do all acts, deeds, matters and things as they may in their absolute discretion

deem necessary. proper or desirable and to settle any question. difficulty. doubt that may

arise in respect of the matter aforesaid and further to do all acts, deeds, matters and things

as may be necessary, proper or desirable orexpedient to give effect to above resolution."

5. APPOINTMENT OF MR. GOPAL LAL AGARWAL (DIN: 08042715) AS AN

INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification[s), the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152, 160 and any other

applicable provisions ofthe Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under [including

any statutory modification[s) or re-enactment thereoffor the time being in force) read with

Schedule IV to said Act and Companies [Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules,

2014 as may be amended from time to time, Mr. Gopal Lal Agarwal (DIN: 08042715), who

was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company by the Board of Directors with

effect from 8‘“ ]anuary, 2018 and who holds office until the date of the ensuing Annual

General Meeting. in terms of Section 161 of the Companies Act. 2013. and who has given a

declaration of independence under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and in

respect ofwhom the Company has received a notice in writing from a member under Section

160 of the Companies Act, 2013 proposing his candidature for die office of director of the

Company, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director ofthe Company for a term

of five years from 8‘ll Ianuary, 2018 to 7”l January, 2023, and he shall not be liable to retire

by rotation,"



6. APPOINTMENT OF MR. SUNIL KUMAR AGARWAL (DIN: 0804-6616) AS AN

INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY:

To consider and if thought fit. to pass with or without modification(s). the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149. 152. 160 and any other

applicable provisions ofthe Companies Act. 201 3 and the rules made there under (including

any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) read with

Schedule IV to said Act and Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules.

2014 as may be amended from time to time. Mr. Sunil Kumar Agarwal (DIN: 08046616).

who was appointed as an Additional Director ofthe Company by the Board of Directors with

effect from 8"I Ianuary. 2018 and who holds office until the date of the ensuing Annual

General Meeting. in terms of Section 161 of the Companies Act. 2013. and who has given a

declaration of independence under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act. 2013 and in

respect ofwlioni Lhe Company has received a notice in writing from a member under Section

160 of the Companies Act. 2013 proposing his candidature for the office of director of the

Company. be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director ofthe Company for a term

of five years from 8‘“ Ianuary. 2018 to 7“l January. 2023, and he shall not be liable to retire

by rotation."

7. APPOINTMENT OF MR. ANIL KUMAR NAHATA (DIN: 07921005) AS WHOLE TIME

DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as Special Resolution:

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to the provisions ofSection 196. 197 and 203 read

with Schedule V of Companies Act. 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules. 2014 [including any statutory

modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) Mr. Anil Kumar Nahata

(DIN: 07921005). Director & CEO of the Company be and is hereby appointed and re-

designated as Whole Time Director & CEO of the Company for the period of three years with

effect from 16'" Day of Iune 2018 to 15'“ Day of Iune. 2021 on the following terms.

conditions. salaryand perquisites:

a) Salafl: Rs. 1.00.000/— (Rupees One Lacs only) per month.

b) Perquisites: In addition to the above salary Mr. Anil Kumar Nahata (DIN: 07921005),

Whole Time Director & CEO shall also be entitled to the perquisites (evaluated as per

Income Tax Rule wherever applicable and at actual cost to the Company in other cases)

like benefits of furnished accommodation/House Rent Allowance with gardener and

security guard. gas, electricity. water and furnishings, chauffeur driven car and

telephone at residence. medical reimbursement. personal accident insurance. leave and

leave travel concession. club fees. provident fund. Superannuation fund. exgratia &

gratuity in accordance with the scheme(s) and rule(s) applicable to the members of the

staff or any modification(s) that may be made in any scheme/rule for the aforesaid

(5)



benefits. However, perquisites shall be restricted to an amount equal to 25% of annual

salary."

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT wherein a financial year during the currency ofhis tenure, the

Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate, the remuneration payable to him shall

not exceed the ceiling limit prescribed in Section II of Part II of Schedule V to the Companies

Act, 2013 for that year, which will be payable to him as minimum remuneration for that

year.’

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and are hereby authorized to vary,

alter, increase or enhance/change from time to time, subject to overall limit on

remuneration payable to all the managerial personnel taken together, as laid down in the

Companies Act, 2013, read with Schedule V thereto, and subject to the requisite approvals, if

any, being obtained"

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Board of the Directors of the Company be and are hereby

authorized to do all the needful acts, deeds, matters and things to give effect to this

resolution."

8. INCREASE IN REMUNERATION 0F MR. ANIL KUMAR NAHATA (DIN: 07921005)
WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR & CEO OF THE COMPANY:

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification[s), the following
resolution as Special Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 196, 197,198 and 203 read with

Schedule V of Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies [Appointment and Remuneration of

Managerial Personnel] Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification[s) or reeenactment

thereof for the time being in force) Remuneration of Mr. Anil Kumar Nahata (DIN:

07921005), Whole-time Director & CEO be and is hereby increased from Rs. 1,00,000/— to

Rs. 3,00,000/- per month with effect from 015' Day of November, 2018 on the following

terms, conditions, salary and perquisites:

a] Salary: Rs. 3,00,000/— [Rupees Three Lakhs only) per month.

b) Commission: a commission based on the net profit of the company as may be

determined by the Board, subject to overall ceiling laid down in section 197 & 198 ofthe

Companies Act, 2013 and provided, however, the commission will be paid on pro-rata

basis in the event of earlier cessation ortermination of appointment.

c] Perquisites: In addition to the above salary Mr. Anil Kumar Nahata[DIN: 07921005),
Whole time Director 8L CEO shall also be entitled to the perquisite (evaluated as per

Income Tax Rule wherever applicable and at actual cost to the Company in other cases)
like benefits of furnished accommodation/House Rent Allowance with gardener and

security guard, gas, electricity. water and furniture, chauffeur driven car and telephone
at residence, medical reimbursement, personal accident insurance, leave and leave

travel concession, club fees, provident fund, Superannuation fund, exgratia & gratuity in

accordance with the scheme[s) and rule[s) applicable to the members ofthe staff or any

modification(s) that may be made in any scheme/rule for the aforesaid benefits.

However, perquisites shall be restricted to an amount equal to 25 % ofannual salary."

(6)



"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT wherein a financial year during the currency of his tenu re, the

Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate. the remuneration payable to him shall

not exceed the ceiling limitprescribed in Section II of Part II ofSchednle Vto the Companies

Act. 2013 for that year. which will be payable to him as minimum remuneration for that

year."

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and are hereby authorized to vary.

alter, increase or enhance/change from time to time. subject to overall limit on

remuneration payable to all the managerial personnel taken together. as laid down in the

Companies Act. 2013. read with Schedule V thereto. and subject to the requisite approvals. if

any. being obtained"

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Board of the Directors of the Company be and are hereby

authorized to do all the needful acts. deeds. matters and things to give effect to this

resolution."

9. INCREASE IN REMUNERATION 0F MR. SANIAY KUMAR BAIGANI(DIN: 07921083)
MANAGING DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY.

To consider and. if thought fit, to pass. with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as Special Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 196. 197.198 and 203 read with

Schedule V of Companies Act. 2013 and the Companies [Appointment and Remuneration of

Managerial Personnel) Rules. 2014 (including any statutory modification[s) or re-enactment

thereof for the time being in force) Remuneration of Mr. Sanjay Kumar Baigani (DIN:

07921083], Managing Director be and is hereby increased from Rs. 1,00,000/- to Rs.

3.00.000/— per month with effect from 01st Day of November. 2018 on the following terms.

conditions, salary and perquisites:

a] Salary: Rs. 3.00.000/— (Rupees Three Lakhs only) per month.

b) Commission: a commission based on the net profit of the company as may be

determined by the Board. subject to overall ceiling laid down in section 197 & 198 of the

Companies Act. 2013 and provided. however. the commission will be paid on prorrata

basis in the event of earlier cessation ortermination of appointment.

c) Perquisites: 111 addition to the above salary Mr. Sanjay Kumar Baigani[DIN: 07921083).

Managing Director shall also be entitled to the perquisite (evaluated as per Income Tax

Rule wherever applicable and at actual cost to the Company in other cases) like benefits

of furnished accommodation/House Rent Allowance with gardener and security guard,

gas. electricity. water and furniture. chauffeur driven car and telephone at residence.
medical reimbursement. personal accident insurance. leave and leave travel

concession. club fees. provident fund. Superannuation fund. exgratia & gratuity in

accordance with the scheme[s) and rule(s) applicable to the members ofthe staffor any

modification[s) that may be made in any scheme/rule for the aforesaid benefits.

However. perquisites shall be restricted to an amount equal to 25 C/c of annual salary."



"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT wherein a financial year during the currency of his tenure, the

Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate, the remuneration payable to him shall

not exceed the ceilinglimit prescribed in Section II of Part II ofSchedule Vto the Companies

Act, 2013 for mat year, which will be payable to him as minimum remuneration for that

year."

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and are hereby authorized to vary,

alter, increase or enhance/change from time to time, subject to overall limit on

remuneration payable to all the managerial personnel taken together, as laid down in the

Companies Act, 2013, read with Schedule V thereto, and subject to the requisite approvals, if

any, being obtained”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Board of the Directors of the Company be and are hereby

authorized to do all the needful acts, deeds, matters and things to give effect to this

resolution."

By order ofthe Board ofDirectors

FOR SHREEOSWAL SEEDS AND CHEMICALS LlMlTED

Date: 14‘“ November, 2018 Anjali Bamboria

Place: Neemuch Company Secretary
ACS-53531

SHREEOSWAL SEEDS AVD CHEMICALS LIMITED

CIN: L01111MP2017PLC044596

Registered Office: "Oswal House",

Opposite Balkavibairagi College, Nasirabad Highway,

Village Kanawati, Neemuch VIP 458441 N

WEB: www.oswalseeds.com

EMAIL: info@oswalseeds.com

Phone: +91-7423-297511



NOTES:-

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT A MEETING IS ENTITLED TO

APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON A POLL, INSTEAD OF

HIMSELF/HERSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. A

PERSON CAN ACT AS PROXY ON BEHALF OF MEMBERS UPTO AND NOT EXCEEDING

FIFTY AND HOLDING IN THE AGGREGATE NOT MORE THAN TEN PERCENT OF THE

TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY. FURTHER, A MEMBER HOLDING MORE

THAN TEN PERCENT OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY CARRYING

VOTING RIGHTS MAY APPOINT A SINGLE PERSON AS PROXY AND SUCH PERSON

SHALL NOT ACT AS PROXY FOR ANY OTHER PERSON OR MEMBER. THE

INSTRUMENT APPOINTING PROXY MUST BE DEPOSITED AT THE REGISTERED

OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN 4-8 HOURS BEFORE THE

COMMENCMENT OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING.

The explanatory statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 is

annexed hereto.

During the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the

meeting and ending with the conclusion of the meeting, members would be entitled to

inspect the proxies lodged, at any time during the business hours of the Company,

provided not less than 3 day's written notice is given to the Company.

Only bonafide members of the Company whose names appear on the Register of

Members/Proxy holders, in possession of valid attendance slips dilly filled and signed
will be permitted to attend the meeting. The Company reserves its right to take all steps

as may be deemed necessary to restrict non-members from attending the meeting.

In order to enable us to register your attendance at the venue of the Annual General

meeting. we request you to please bring your folio number/demat account number/DP
lD-Client ID to enable us to give a duly filled attendance slip for your signature and

participation at the meeting.

Pursuant to Provisions of Section 91 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Register of

Members and share transfer book of the Company will remain closed during the period
from Saturday. 15”! Day of December, 2018 to Friday, 21st Day of December, 2018 [both

days inclusive) for the purpose of 15‘Annual General Meeting.

Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding maintained

under Section 170 of Companies Act, 2013 will be available for inspection by the

members at the AGM.

Additional information pursuant to Regulation 36(3) ofthe SEBI (Listing Obligations and

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standard of General

Meeting in respect of the Directors seeking appointment/re-appointment at the ensuing
AGM are provided in Annexure 1 of this Notice.

Sections 101 and 136 of the Companies Act, 2013 read together with the rules made

there under, permits the listed companies to send the notice of annual general meeting
and the Annual Report, including financial statements, Board's Report, etc. by electronic

mode. The Company is accordingly forwarding electronic copy of the Animal Report for

2018 to all the Members whose e-mail ids are registered with the Company/Depository

(9)



Participants[s) for communication purposes unless any Member has requested for a

hard copy of the same. For the Members who have not registered their e-mail address.

physical copies of the Annual Report for 2018 is being sent in the permitted mode.

Members who have not yet register their e-mail id are requested to register the same

with the Depository participant. Members are also requested to intimate to the Company
the changes, if any in their e-mail address.

All the Documents referred to in the accompanying notice and the explanatory statement

will be kept open for inspection by the members at the registered office of the Company
on all working days [Monday to Friday) from 11.00 am. to 1.00 p.m. except holidays. up

to the date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting. The aforesaid documents will be also

available for inspection by members at the Meeting.

In case ofjoint holders attending the Meeting. only such joint holder who is higher in the

order of names will be entitled to vote.

The Members are requested to:

a) lntimate changes. ifany. in their registered addresses immediately.

b] Quote their ledger folio/DPlD number in all their correspondence.

c) l-land over the enclosed attendance slip. duly signed in accordance with their

specimen registered with the Company for admission to the meeting place.

d) Send their Email address to us for prompt communication and update the same with

their Depository Participants to receive sol’tcopy of the Animal Report of the

Company.

Corporate Members are requested to forward a Certified True Copy of Board Resolution

alongwith the specimen signature[s]. authorizing their representatives to attend and

vote on their behalfat the Animal General Meeting.

Route map for the venue ofAnnual General Meeting along with prominent landmark is

enclosed with this Notice.

A member desirous of getting any information on the accounts or operations of the

Company is requested to forward his/her query to the Company at least seven working

days prior to the meeting, so that the required information can be made available at the

meeting.

Electronic copy ofthe Annual report for the financial period ended 2018 is being sent to

the members whose email IDs are registered with the Share Transfer Agent of the

Company/Depository Participants unless any member has requested for a hard copy of

the same. For members who have not registered their email address. physical copies of

the Annual reports being sent in the permitted mode. Further Members may also note

that Notice of this Annual General Meeting and the Annual Report for financial period
ended 2018 will also be available on the Company's website i.e. www.oswalseeds.com.

Members are requested to contact the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent for all matter

connected with Company's shares at Bigshare Services Private Limited. 15‘ Floor, Bharat

Tin Works Building. Opp. Vasant Oasis. Makwana Road. Marol. Andheri East.

Mumbai[M.l—l.)-400059

(10)



0 The Company has designated an exclusive email ID: info@oswalseeds.com which would

enable the Inelnbers to post their grievances and monitor its redressal. Any member

having any grievance may post the same to the said Email address for its quick
redressal.

I The voting rights of Shareholders shall be in proportion of shares held by them to the

total paid up equity shares ofthe Company as on Friday. 14m December. 2018. being the

cut-offdate.

- Since the Company is listed on SME platform of NSE therefore. pursuant to Rule 20(2)
of the Companies [Management and Administration) Rules. 2014 as amended from time

to time. company is not required to provide the facility of voting through Electronic

Means.

By order ofthe Board of Directors

FOR SHREEOSWAL SEEDS AND CHEMICALS LIMITED

Date: 14'h November. 2018 Anjali Bamboria

Place: Neemuch Company Secretary
ACS-53531

SI-IREEOSWAL SEEDS AND CHEMICALS LIMITED

CIN: L01111MP2017PLC044596

Registered Office: ”Oswal I-Iouse",

Opposite Balkavibairagi College. Nasirabad Highway.

Village Kanawati. Neemuch MP 458441 IN

WEB: www.oswalseeds.com

EMAIL: inf0@oswalseeds.com

Phone: +91-742 3-297511
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT. 2013

ITEM No. 4:-

As per the provisions of Section 20 of the Companies Act. 2013. a document may be sewed

on any member by sending it to him by post or by registered post or by speed post or by

courier or by delivery at his office or residence address or by such electronic or other mode

as may be prescribed. Further. proviso to sub-section (2) ofSection 20 states that a member

may request for delivery of any document through a particular mode. for which shareholder

shall pay such fees in advance as may be determined by the company in its Annual General

Meeting. Accordingly. the Board of Directors have proposed that a sum equivalent to the

estimated actual expenses of delivery of the documents through a particular mode. if any

request has been made by any member for delivery of such documents to him through such

mode ofservice. be taken to coverthe cost of such delivery.

The Board recommends the Ordinary Resolution at Item No. 4 for approval of the members.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives is. in

any way. concerned or interested financially or otherwise in the Ordinary Resolution set out

at Item No. 4 of die Notice.

ITEM No. 5 8L 6:-

In Board Meeting held on 8‘" Ianuary. 2018 Mr. Gopal Lal Agarwal and Mr. Sunil Kumar

Agarwal were appointed as an Additional Director of the Company in accordance with the

provisions of Section 161 of the Companies Act. 2013 ("the Act"). They hold office as a

Director up to the date ofthe forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

The Company has received notice in writing under the provisions of Section 160 of the Act.

from the member proposing the candidature of Mr. Gopal Lal Agarwal and Mr. Sunil Kurnar

Agarwal for the office of Independent Director’s to be appointed. as such under the

provisions of Section 149 of the Act to hold office for a term of five years up to 7‘“ Ianuary.

2023.

In the opinion of the Board. Mr. Gopal Lal Agarwal and Mr. Sunil Kumar Agarwal fulfil the

conditions specified in the Act and rules made there under and the SEBI [Listing Obligations

& Disclosure Requirements) Regulation. 2015 and they are independent ofthe management.

The brief profile of the directors who are proposed to be appointed as Independent

Director's is annexed herewith separately with this notice.
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Keeping in view of the experience and expertise of Mr. Gopal Lal Agarwal and Mr. Sunil

Kumar Agarwal the Board ofDirectors considers it desirable that the Company should avail

their services as the Company would be benefited from their rich and varied experience and

accordingly recommends the resolution as set out in Item no. 5 and 6 for approval of

members.

Mr. Gopal Lal Agarwal and Mr. Sunil Kumar Agarwal being appointees are considered as

interested in the resolution, except them none of the directors or Key Managerial Personnel

[KMP] or their relatives are concerned or interested financially or otherwise in the

Resolution.

ITEM No. 7 81.8:-

Mr. Anil Kumar Nahata is one of the promoter and founders of the Company. He carries a

vision of growth of the Company and has 9 years of experience in carrying out the business.

Looking to his total devotion it is proposed to re-designate him as Whole time Director cum

CEO and increase Remuneration as mentioned respectively in resolution no 7 & 8. For the

same Nomination & Remuneration Committee and Board of Directors have accorded their

approval subject to approval ofthe members or any other appropriate authority, if any.

The proposed remuneration will be in the limit prescribed for the managerial person in

Schedule V ofthe Companies Act, 2013 amended up to date.

Further, information required as per Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 is given as

follows:-

I. General information:

Company is engaged in the business of

production, processing and sale of

different kind of agricultural seeds, maize

Wheat, Mustard, soyabean etc.

1 Nature of industry

2 Date or expected date of Originally Company was a partnership
commencement of commercial firm and production, processing and sale

production of agriculture seeds began in the year

2002.

3 In case of new companies, expected Although Company got its Certificate of

date of commencement of activities

as per project approved by financial

Incorporation on 1M December, 2017 but

originally it was a partnership firm and

institutions appearing in the was already engaged in production,

prospectus. processing and sale of agriculture seeds.

4 Financial Performance based on Not applicable as company was in

given indicators corporated on 1st December, 2017.[first
financial year of the Company)

5 Foreign investments or The company has no foreign investments

collaborations, ifany or foreign collaborations. The company

has not made any foreign investments or

has any collaboration overseas.
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Il. Information about the appointee:

1 Background Details Mr. Anil Kumar Vahata aged 43 years is the

Promoter and founder of the Company. He has

work experience of 9 years and is responsible in

handling day to day working and dealing in

seeds. fertilizers, grains etc. including its

marketing. He has also participated in many

conventions related with Agri-Industry. ICAR-

National Research Centre on seed spices and

India Expo. which was held in Karachi Expo.

Center. Pakistan.

Past remuneration Rs. 1.00.000/— per month.

w Recognition or awards None

[ob profile and his suitability ,Vlr. Anil Kumar Nahata is a Whole thne Director

& CEO as well as promoter of the company and is

responsible for overall management. general

management. finance. The job profile essentially

requires a leader who is innovative. self-

motivated and result oriented.

Remuneration proposed Rs. 3.00.000/- per month (Rupees Three Lacs]

Comparative remuneration profile
with respect to industry, size of the

company, profile of the position and

person.

Though the exact latest data of the comparative

profile with remuneration of the CEO/MD/Key
Personnel of Financial Services Companies is not

available. however generally the CEOs/MDs/Key

Vlanagerial Personnel of Companies engaged in

business of production of agriculture seeds of

comparable status are generally receiving
remuneration above Rs. 180 lacs per annum.

Pecuniary relationship directly or

indirectly with the company. or

relationship with the managerial

personnel, ifany.

Mr. Anil Kumar Nahata is a Promoter Director.

Mrs. Padma Nahata [Director) is wife. Except this

he does not have any other pecuniary

relationship with any of the director of the

Company.
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III. Other information:

1 Reasons ofloss or inadequate profits There is no loss however, there may be

inadequate profits due to adverse market

position and profits matter of demand and

supply or due to change in government

policy, and then the profits may be

inadequate in aparticular period.

Steps taken or proposed to be taken

for improvement

The Company has initiated various steps

to improve its operational

performance/liquidity, including cost

control measures have been put inplace.

Expected increase in productivity
and profits in measurable terms

The Company continues to focus on

further increasing operations and

improving operational effectiveness at

production facilities. Higher operational
effectiveness results in greater production
volumes and higher sales, and therefore

allows us to spread fixed costs over a

higher number of units sold, thereby

increasing profit margins.

As a part of our business strategy, our

Company plans to diversify its product

portfolio by entering into new product
such as pulses, corn, black gram TAU-1,

and herbal seeds like Isbgol-5001

The disclosures as required under Part II of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 is

mentioned hereunder:-

Except Mr. Anil Kumar Nahata and Mrs. Padma Nahata none ofthe Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel of the Company and their relatives is, in any way concerned or interested,

The company has not provided any bonuses/stock options/pension etc. to its

directors.

Details of fixed component and performance linked incentives along with the

performance criteria- Nil.

The Company does not have service contract with any of its directors. Notice period
of minimum 30 days has been fixed for directors. Further, the Company does not pay

any seve FHHCE fee.

Stock option details, if any, and whether the same has been issued at a discount as

well as the period over which accrued and over which exercisable- N.A.

financiallyorotlterwise, in the Resolution as set out at lteln No. 7 & 8 ofthe Notice.

ITEM No. 9:-

Mr. Sanjay Kumar Baigani is one of the promoter and founders ofthe Company. He carries a

vision of growth ofthe Company and has more than 10 years of experience in carrying out

the business. Looking to his total devotion it is proposed to increase Remuneration as

mentioned in resolution no 9. For the same Nomination 81 Remuneration committee and
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Board of Directors have accorded dieir approval subject to approval of the members or any other

appropriate authority ifany.

The proposed remuneration will be in the limit prescribed for the managerial person in Schedule V of

the Companies Act, 2013 amended up to date.

Further, information required as per Schedule V ofthe Companies Act, 2013 is given as follows:-

I. General information:

1 \‘atnre of industry Company is engaged in the business of

production, processing and sale of difierent

kind of agricultural seeds, maize and soyabean.
2 Date or expected date of Originally Company was a partnership firm and

commencement of commercial production, processing and sale of agriculture

production seeds began in the year 2002

3 in case of new companies, expected Although Company got its Certificate of

date of commencement of activities Incorporation on 15‘ December, 2017 but

as per project approved by financial originally it was a partnership firm and was

institutions appearing in the already engaged in production,processing and

prospectus, sale ofagricultu re seeds

4 Financial Performance based on Not applicable as company was

given indicators incorporated on 1“ December, 2017. [first
financial year ofthe Company]

5 Foreign investments or The company has no foreign investments or

collaborations,ifany foreign collaborations. The company has not

made any foreign investments or has any

collaborationoverseas.

ll. Information about the appointee:

1 Background details Mr, Saniay Kumar Baigani aged 46 years is the

Promoter and founder of the Company. He has

work experience of more than 10 years and is

responsible in handling day to day working and

dealing inseeds, fertilizers, grains etc. including
its marketing.

2 Past remuneration Rs. 1,00,000/- per month.

3 Recognition or awards None

4 lob profile and his suitability Mr, Sanjay Kumar Baigani is a Managing
Director as well as promoter Director of the

company and is responsible for overall

management, general management, finance.

The job profile essentially requires a leader

who is innovative, self-motivated and result

oriented.
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Remuneration p roposed Rs. 3.00.000/— per month [Rupees Three

Lacs)

Comparative remuneration profile
with respect to industry, size of the

company, profile of the position and

person.

Though the exact latest data of the

comparative profile with remuneration of

the CEO/MD/Key Personnel of Financial

Services Companies is not available.
however generally the CEOs/MDs/Key

Managerial personnel of Companies

engaged in business of production of

agriculture seeds of comparable status are

generally receiving remuneration above

Rs. 180 lacs per annum.

Pecuniary relationship directly or

indirectly with the company, or

relationship with the managerial
personnel, ifany.

Mr. Sanjay Kumar Baigani is a Promoter

Director. Mrs. Kiran Devi Begani (Director)
is wife. Except this he does not have any

other pecuniary relationship with any of

the director of the Company

Ill. Other information:

1 Reasons ofloss or inadequate profits There is no loss however. there may be

inadequate profits due to adverse market

position and profits matter of demand and

supply or due to change in government

policy, and then the profits may be

inadequate in aparticular period.

Steps taken or proposed to be taken

for improvement

The Company has initiated various steps
to improve its operational

performance/liquidity. including cost

control measures have been put in place.

Expected increase in productivity
and profits in measurable terms

The Company continues to focus on

further increasing operations and

improving operational effectiveness at

production facilities. Higher operational
effectiveness results in greater production
volumes and higher sales. and therefore

allows us to spread fixed costs over a

higher number of units sold. thereby

increasingprofit margins.

As a part of our business strategy. our

Company plans to diversify its product

portfolio by entering into new product
such as pulses. corn, black gram TAU-l.

and herbal seeds like lsbgol-SOOl
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The disclosures as required under Part II of Schedule V of the Companies Act.2013 is

mentioned hereunder:-

o The company has not provided any bonuses/stock options/pension etc. to its

directors.

- Details of fixed component and performance linked incentives along with the

performance criteria- Nil.

0 The Company does not have service contract with any of its directors. Notice period
of minimum 30 days has been fixed for directors. Further. the Company does not pay

any severance fee.

- Stock option details. if any. and whether the salne has been issued at a discount as

well as the period over which accrued and over which exercisable- NA.

Except, Mr. Sanjay Kumar Baigani and Mrs. Kiran Devi Baigani none of the Directors, Key

Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives is. in any way concerned or

interested. financially or otherwise. in the Resolution as set out at Iteln No. 9 ofthe Notice.

By order ofthe Board of Directors

FOR SI-IREEOSWAL SEEDS AND CHEMICALS LIMITED

Dale: 14““ November. 2018 Anjali Bamboria

Place: Neemuch Company Secretary
ACS-53531

Sl-IREEOSWAL SEEDS AND CHEMICALS LIMITED

CIN: L01111MP2017PLC044596

Registered Office: ”Oswal I-Iouse”.

Opposite Balkavibairagi College. Nasirabad Highway.

Village Kanawati, Neemuch MP 458441 IN

WEB: www.0swalseeds.com

EMAIL: info@oswalseeds.com

Phone: +91-7423-297511
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Annexurel

Additional Information of Directors seeking re-appointment/appointment at the ensuing Annual General Meeting

pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015 and

Secretarial Standard of General Meeting:

Name of Mrs. Kiran Devi Mr. Gopal lal Mr. Sunil Kumar er.AnilKumar Nahata

Directors Begani Agarwal Agarwal

DIN 07921018 08042715 08046616 07921005

Date oflfirtli 03 07 1976 28 07 1961 15 01 1960 02 09 1975

Date of 01/12/2017 08/01/2018 08/01/2018 01/12/2017

Appointment

Expertise / 1 Years in HR 36 years in field of 10 Year of 9Years ofExperience

Experience in Manangement Banking experience in for dealing in seeds,

specific functional Medical Whole fertihzers, grains, etc

areas Sale and Retails

Qualification Higher Secondary B.Com, CAHB Higher Secondaw EA .PHD in

Agricultural
N0. 81 % of Equity 10 Shares 4000 Shares Nil 53344-70 Shares

Shares held in the (0.001%) [0.026%] (34.99%)

Company
List of outside Shreeoswal Nil Nil Shreeoswal Psyllium

Company's Psyllium Exports Exports IndiaLiniited

directorship held India Limited

Chairman / Nil ChairpersonotAudit MemberofAudit Nil

Member of the Committee and Committee and

Committees of the Nomination& Nomination&

Board of Directors Remuneration Remuneration

of the Company Committee. Committee,

Member of Stakeholders

Stakeholders Relationship

Relationship Committee

Committee

Salary or Sitting Rs. 50,000/- Rs. 3,333/- Rs. 3,334/- 1,00,000/-permonth
fees paid (sitting fee) [sitting fee) (sitting fee] [salary)
Chainuau / Nil Nil Nil Nil

Member of the

Committees of the

Board Directors of

other Companies
in which he is

director

Relationship Mrs Kiran Devi Nil Nil Mrs. Padma Nahta

between directors Begani [Director] (Director) is Wife of

inter—5e is wife of Mr Mr. Anil Kumar

Sanjay Kuruar Nahata[Director]

Baanni(M.D.)
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BOARD'S REPORT

Dear Shareholders

Your Directors are pleased to present their First Animal Report together with the standalone and

consolidated audited financial statements ofyour company for the period ended March 31. 2018.

1. STATE OF AFFAIRS AND FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

1.1 FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS AND SUMMARY OF STANDALONE AND CONSOLIDATED

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

The performance highlights and summarized financial results ofthe Company are given below:

[Amount in Lacs Except EPS)

Particulars Standalone Consolidated

Financial Period Financial Period

ended 2018 ended 2018

Total Income 1330.84 1820.49

Total Expenditure 1217.00 1680.77

Profit/(Loss) before exceptional 113.84- 139.72

and extraordinary items & tax

Exceptional & Extraordinary Item 0.00 0. 00

Profit/(Loss) before tax 113.84- 139.72

Provision for Tax

CurrentTax 21.53 28.20

Deferred Tax [0.06) [0.07]

Profit/(Loss) after tax 92.37 111.59

Paid up Equity Share Capital 1066.90 1066.90

Earnings per share [Rs.10/- each) 1.25 1.51

Basic & Diluted [in Rs.)

1.2 OPERATIONAL AND STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS

During the financial period ended 2018. the company achieved total income of Rs. 1330.84 lacs

on standalone basis and earned net profit of Rs. 92.37 lacs. Further. on consolidated basis

company achieved total income of Rs. 1820.49 lacs and earned net profit of Rs. 111.59 lacs.

1.3 ABOUT THE COMPANY

Company was originally formed as partnership firm under the Partnership Act.

1932(“Partneship Act") in the name and style of “:Vl/s Oswal Seeds and Chemicals" pursuant to

deed ofpartnership dated 29th Jilly. 2002 entered into between Mr. Sanjay Kuniar Baigani and

Mr. Anil Kurnar N‘ahata. Further. new partners were admitted pursuant to partnership deed

dated Jilly 31. 2017. "M/s Oswal Seeds and Chemicals" was converted from partnership firm to

Public Limited Company under Part I company [Chapter XXI) of the Companies Act. 2013 with
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the name "SHREEOSWAL SEEDS AND CHEMICALS LIMITED" and received a Certificate of

Incorporation on December 1, 2017.

1.4 CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS

Company is engaged in the business ofproduction, processing and sale ofdifferent kind of

agricultural seeds and during the period there was no change in business activity ofthe

company.

1.5 SHARE CAPITAL

During the period under review following changes have taken place in the authorized and

paid-up share capital of the company:

AUTHORIZED CAPITAL:

At, the time of Incorporation of the Company, the Authorized Capital of the Company was Rs.

7,00,00,000/—[Rupees Seven Crores Only) divided into 70,00,000 (Seventy Lakh] Equity Shares

of Rs. 10/— each.

The Authorized Capital ofthe Company was increased to Rs. 18,00,00,000/- [Rupees Eighteen
Crores Only) divided into 1,80,00,000 [One Crore Eighty Lakh] Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each

Vide resolution passed in Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on January 16, 2018.

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & PAID-UP CAPITAL:

Pursuant to subscription to the Memorandum of Association of the Company, the subscribers

have been allotted total 61,69,000 [Sixty One Lakh Sixty Nine Thousand) Equity Shares of Rs.

10/— each aggregating to Rs. 6,16,90,000/— [Rupees Six Crores Sixteen Lakhs Ninety Thousand

Only).

Further, Board of Directors in their meeting held on February 26, 2018 had allotted 45,00,000

[Forty Five Lakhs) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each in lieu ofConversion of Rupee Loan to Equity
Shares. As at March 31, 2018 Paid-up Equity Share Capital of the Company stood at Rs.

10,66,90,000 [Rupees Ten Crores Sixty Six Lakhs Ninety Thousand Only) divided into

1,06,69,000 [O ne Crore Six Lakh Sixty Nine Thousand) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each.

Further, pursuant to Intial Public Offer of Equity Shares by the Company, the Board of

Directors of the Company, in their meeting held on June 16, 2018, has allotted total 45,76,000

[Forty Five Lakhs Seventy Six Thousand] Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each at a price of Rs. 26/-

[Rupees Twenty Six) per Equity Shares to the successful allottees, whose list have been

finalized by the Company, the Registrar to the Issue and merchant banker in consultation with

the National Stock Exchange of India Limited.

The Paid up Capital of the Company at the date of this Report is Rs. 15,24,50,000/— [Rupees
Fifteen Crores Twenty Four Lakh Fifty Thousand Only] divided into 1,52,45,000 [One Crore

Fifty Two Lakh Forty Five Thousand] Equity Shares ofRs. 10/- each.

During the period under review, the company has not issued shares with differential voting

rights nor has granted any stock option or sweat equity shares. As on 315' March 2018, none of

the Directors of the company hold instruments convertible into equity shares of the Company.
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INITIAL PUBLIC OFFER AND LISTING OF EQUITY SHARES:

The Board of Directors had, in its meeting held on February 06, 2018, proposed the Initial Public

Offer of equity shares not exceeding 60,00,000 [Sixty Lacs] Equity Shares. The Members had also

approved the proposal of the Board ofDirectors in their Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held on

February 16, 2018.

Pursuant to authority granted by the Members of the Company, the Board of Directors has

appointed Pantoinath Capital Advisors Private Limited as Lead Manager and Bigshare Services

Private Limited as Registrar to the Issue and Share Transfer Agent for the public issue.

The Company had applied to National Stock Exchange of India Limited [“NSE") for in-principle

approval for listing its Equity Shares on the Emerge Platform of NSE. NSE has vide its letter dated

April 24, 2018 granted its iii-principle approval to the company.

The Company has filed Prospectus to the Registrar of the Company, Gwalior and the Public Issue

was opened on Thursday, ]une 7, 2018 and closed on Tuesday, ]une 12, 2018. The Company has

applied for listing of 1,52,45,000 equity shares to NSE and .\'SE has granted its approval vide its

letter dated ]une 19, 2018. The trading of Equity Shares of the Company commenced on ]une 20,

2018 at Emerge Platform of NSE.

UTILIZATION OF PROCEEDS FROM IPO

The Company has generated funds of Rs. 1189.76 Lakhs for the purposes and object as per

prospectus .The Board submits the following statements towards the utilization of issue proceeds
as under:

5.1V Purpose/Objects for Amount raised in Actual Utilization of Balance Amount to be

raising of funds public issue forthe Issue Proceeds till utilized as 01130m

through public issue object mentioned in 30"‘Sept., 2018. Sept.,2018 (Rs. in Lacs]

prospectus (Rs. in (Rs. in Lacs]

Lacs)

1 Purchase of New Plant 162.95 0 162.95

8L Machinery

2 Funding the Working 625 625 0

Capital Requirement
Ofthe Company

3 General Corporate 251.81 164.76 87.05

Purpose

4 IPO Expenses 150 150 0

2.EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in form MGT-9, as required under

Section 92 of the Companies Act, 2013, is annexed as Annexure - A and forms an integral part of

this Report and is also available on the website of the Company.
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3. NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD &AGM

During the Financial period ended 2018, the Board of the Directors dilly met seven times on

04.12.2017, 08.01.2018, 06.02.2018, 19.02.2018, 26.02.2018, 05.03.2018 and 14.03.2018

respectively for which proper notices for meeting were given and the proceedings were

properly recorded. Draft Minutes of Board Meeting were circulated to members of the Board

for their comments thereafter signed copy of minutes were also circulated to Board members

for confirmation ofthe same. Details of attendances are as under:

Sr. Name ofDirector No. of Board Meetings Attendance at the

No previous Annual

Held during Attended General Meeting
their tenure

1 Vlr.Sanjay Kumar Baigani 7 7 NA

2 Mr. Anil Kumar Nahata 7 7 N.A

3 Mrs. Kiran Devi Begani 7 7 N.A

4 Mrs. Padma Nalita 7 6 N.A

5 Mr. Gopal Lal Agarwal 5 0 NA

6 Mr. Su nil Ku niar Agarwal 5 4 N.A

During the financial period ended March 2018, three Extra-ordinary General Meetings were held

respectively on 16.01.2018, 16.02.2018 & 21.02.2018.

4. DIVIDEND

To conserve resources and plough back profits, your Directors have not recommended any

dividend for the period under review.

5. AMOUNTS TRANSFERRED T0 RESERVES

During the financial period no amount has been transferred to any reserve.

6. DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any Public deposits. within the meaning of Section 73 of the

Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies [Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.

DISCLOSURE OF UNSECURED LOAN RECEIVED FROM DIRECTORS:

Pursuant to Section 2(31) Read with Rule 2(1)[viii) of Companies [Acceptance of Deposits)

Rules, 2014. [including any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof for the time being
in force], the details ofunsecured loan received from directors are given below:

[Amount in Rs.)
S.No. Name of Director Amount received Outstanding amount

during the Financial as on 31.03.2018

period
01 Mr. Sanjay KumarBaigani 2,33,96,356/— 3,23,250/—
02 Mr. Anil Kumar Nahata 2,33,96,356/— 3,23,250/—
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7. SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES, IOINT VENTURES OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

The Company has one Wholly Owned Subsidiary Company i.e. Shreeoswal Psylliuin Exports
India Limited (CIN: U01100MF2018FLC045146) as on March 31, 2018. Financial of the

subsidiary is disclosed in the Consolidated Financial Statements, which form part of this

Annual Report. A separate statement containing salient features ofthe Financial Statement of

the Subsidiary in accordance with Section 129(3) of the Companies Act. 2013 and the rules

made there under in the prescribed Form ADC-1 is annexed to this Report as ANNEXURE-B

and hence is not repeated here for sake of brevity. The Company does not have any joint
venture or associate Company. There has been no material change in the nature of the

business ofthe subsidiary company.

In accordance with third proviso to Section 136(1) of the Companies Act. 2013. the Annual

Report of your Company, containing inter alia the audited standalone and consolidated

financial statements, has been placed on the website of the Company at www.oswalseeds.coni.

Further. audited financial statements together with related information and other reports of

the subsidiary company have also been placed on the website of the Company at

www.oswalseeds.coni.

In terms of Section 136 of the Companies Act. 2013 (’the Act'), financial statement of the

subsidiary company is not required to be sent to the members of the Company. The Company
shall provide a copy of the annual accounts of its subsidiary company to the members of the

Company on their request. The annual accounts of its subsidiary company will also be kept

open for inspection at the registered office ofthe Company during business hours.

8. CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Your Directors have pleasure in attaching the Consolidated Financial Statements pursuant to

the requirement of Section 129 of the Companies Act. 2013 read with other applicable

provisions and prepared in accordance with Accounting Standard AS-21. for financial period

ended March 31. 2018. The Consolidated Financial Statements form part oftliis Annual Report.

9. DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Mr. Sanjay Kumar Baigani (DIN: 07921083], Mr. Anil Kumar Nahata (DIN: 07921005], Mrs.

Kiran Devi Begani (DIN: 07921018] and Mrs. Padma Nahta (DIN: 07921042] were appointed

as the First Directors ofthe company.

During the period under review. in Board Meeting held on 4‘“ December. 2017 Mr. Anil Kumar

Nahata (DIN: 07921005) was designated as Chief Executive Officer of the Company w.e.f 4'“

December. 2017 and Mr. Ashok Dliakar was appointed as Chief Financial Officer of the

Company. Further. in Board Meeting held on 4‘h December. 2017. Mr. Sanjay Kumar Baigani

(DIN: 07921083]. was appointed as Managing Director ofthe Company for term ofthree years

i.e from 04.12.2017 to 03.12.2020. who was further confirmed as Managing Director of the

Company by members in Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held on January 16. 2018.
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During the period under review, Mr. Gopal Lal Agaiwal (DIV: 08042715) and Mr. Sunil Kumar

Agarwal (DIN: 08046616) were appointed as an Additional Non-Executive Independent

Director ofthe Company w.e.f. 8“1 January. 2018 who shall hold office as per the provisions of

Section 161 of the Companies Act. 2013. till the date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

The Company has received a notice as per the provisions of Section 160(1) ofthe Companies

Act. 2013 from a Member in writing proposing their candidature for the office of Director.

Further, in Board Meeting held on 8‘“ January. 2018. Ms. Anjali Bamboria was appointed as

Company Secreatry ofthe Company.

During the current financial year. in Board meeting held on 16th ]une. 2018 Mr. Anil Kumar

Nahata was appointed as Whole-time Director of the company for the period of three years

W.e.f. 16‘“ Illlle, 2018 to 15‘h Julie. 2021 subject to approval of members in the ensuing Annual

General Meeting.

Further. pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 ofthe Companies Act. 2013. Mrs. Kiran Devi

Begani (DIN: 07921018), Director of the Company retires by rotation at the forthcoming

Annual General Meeting and being eligible. offer herself for re-appointment.

The following have been designated as the Key Managerial Personnel ofthe Company pursuant

to Sections 2(51) and 203 of the Companies Act. 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment

and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules. 2014:

Mr. Sanjay Kumar Baigani. Managing Director:

Mr. Anil Kumar Nahata. Whole Time Director cum CEO;

Mr. Ashok Dhakar. Chief Financial Officer;

Ms. Anjali Bamboria, Company Secretary and Compliance officer.:PWN!‘
DISQUALIFICATIONS OF DIRECTORS:-

During the period declarations were received from the Directors of the Company pursuant to

Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013. Board appraised the same and found that none of the

director is disqualified for holding office as director.

10. DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

The Independent Directors have submitted the declaration of independence, as required under

Section 149(7) of the Companies Act. 2013. stating that they meet the criteria of independence
as provided in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act. 2013.

11.DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act. 2013. the Board of Directors. to the best of

their knowledge and ability, confirm that:

i. In the preparation of the animal accounts. the applicable accounting standards have been

followed and there are no material departures in adoption of these standards;
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ii. The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and

made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair

view of the state ofaffairs ofthe Company at the end ofthe financial period and ofthe profit of

the Company forthat period;

iii. The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of

the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities:

iv. The Directors have prepared the amulal accounts on a going concern basis;

v. The Directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and

such internal financial controls are adequate and operating effectively;

vi. The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all

applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

12.MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

No meeting of Independent Directors of the Company was held during the financial period
ended 2018 as listing of the shares was made on 20m June. 2018.

13.COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Company has constituted following committees:-

(i) AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The Company has constituted Audit Committee as per requirement of section 177 of the

Companies Act 2013. The terms of reference of Audit Committee are broadly in accordance

with the provisions of Companies Act. 2013.The Audit Committee comprises of the following
Directors ofthe Company:

Name ofDirector Category Designation in Committee

Mr. Gopal Lal Agarwal Non-executive Independent Chairperson

(DIN: 08042715) Director

Mr. Sunil Kuinar Agarwal Non-executive Independent Member

(DIN: 08046616) Director

Mrs. Padma Nalita Non-executive Director Member

(DIN: 07921042)

(ii) NOMINATION 8: REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

The Company has constituted Nomination & Remuneration Committee as per requirement of

Section 178 ofthe Companies Act 2013. The terms of reference of Nomination & Remuneration
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Committee are broadly in accordance with the provisions of Companies Act. 2013.The

Nomination 8L Remuneration Committee comprises ofthe following Directors ofthe Company:

Name ofDirector Category Designation in Committee

Mr. Gopal Lal Agarwal Non-executive Independent Chairperson

(DIN: 08042715] Director

Mr. Sunil Kumar Agarwal Non-executive Independent Member

(DIN: 08046616] Director

M rs. Padlna Nahta Non-executive Director Member

(DIN: 07921042)

(iii) STAKEHOLDER'S RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

The Company has constituted Stakeholder’s Relationship Committee to redress compliants of

shareholders. The Stakeholder's Relationship Committee comprises of the following Directors

ofthe Company:

Name of Director Category Designation in Committee

Mrs. Padma Nahta Non-executive Director Chairperson

(DIN: 07921042)

Mr. Gopal Lal Agarwal Non-executive Independent Member

(DIN: 08042715) Director

Mr. Sunil Kumar Agarwal Non-executive Independent Member

(DIN: 08046616) Director

14-. STATEMENT INDICATING THE MANNER IN WHICH FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION

HAS BEEN MADE BY THE BOARD OF ITS OWN PERFORMANCE, ITS DIRECTORS, AND

THAT OF ITS COMMITTEES

The Company was not required to carry formal annual evaluation by the Board of its own

performance and that of its committees and individual directors for the Financial Period ended

2018 as the company did not fall under the criteria specified in Section 134 (3) (p) of the

Companies Act. 2013 and Rule 8(4) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules. 2014 on 31.03.2018.

Although, the directors of the Company are vigilant towards their duties and responsibilities as

director ofthe Company.

15.PARTICULARS OF LOAN. GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS U/S 186
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During the financial period ended 2018. company made investment in equity shares of

Shreeoswal Psyllium Exports India Limited. Further. at the end of the financial period

company had Loan amounting Rs. 8.89 Lakhs. details as mentioned in Note No. 14 of

Standalone Financial Statements.

Further. Company had not granted any guarantee or provided any security pursuant to

provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act. 2013.

16. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

All transactions entered with Related Parties for the financial period under review were on

arm's length basis and in the ordinary course of business pursuant to the provisions of Section

188 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under. Further, disclosure in form

ADC-2 in terms of Section 134 of the Companies Act. 2013 read with Companies [Accounts]
Rules. 2014 is set out as Annexure-C.

17.CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION. FOREIGN EXCHANGE

EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The particulars in respect of conservation of energy. technology absorption and foreign

exchange earnings and outgo, as required under sub-section [3][m) of Section 134 of the

Companies Act. 2013 read with Rule [8H3] ofthe Companies [Accounts] Rules. 2014 are given
as under :

17.1 CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:

a. The steps taken or impact on conservation ofenergy:-

The Company has a well-organized, structured and centrally controlled Energy Management

system for utility and Infrastructure. Regular focus and efforts are made to improve efficiency
and accuracy by modernization of high end Technology. Solne of the key initiatives for

conserving energy are as under: -

[i] Replacement of Conventional Light with LED Lights at Registered & Corporate Office

resulting in saving ofelectricity.

[ii] Replacement of capacitor and installed latest technology machine who consume less

energy

(iii) all Equipments and plants used with latest technology who conserve minimum power

b. The steps taken bv the company for utilizing alternate sources ofenerzv:-

The Company has used alternate source ofenergy. Whenever and to the extent possible.

c. The capital investment on energy conservation eguipments:— NIL

17.2 TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:
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a. The effort made towards technologV absorption-

Company have installed latest technology of machine made in bulher [I'K]

b. The benefits derived like product improvement cost reduction product development or

import substitution-

No specific activity has been done by the Company

c. In case of im orted technolo im orted durin the last three ears reckoned from the

beginning ofthe financial year:- we have import our plant from bulher [I‘K]

d. The expenditure incurred on Research & Development.- NIL

17.3 FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

There were no Foreign Exchange earnings and outgoings that took place during the financial

period as required by Companies [Accounts] Rules. 2014.

18.STATEMENT IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL WITH

REFERENCE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Board of Directors of your Company is responsible for ensuring that Internal Financial

Controls [IFC] are laid down in the Company and that such controls are adequate and operate

effectively. The Company's IFC framework is commensurate with its size. scale and complexity
of operations. The framework has been designed to provide reasonable assurance with respect

to recording and providing reliable financial and operational information. complying with

applicable laws. safeguarding assets from unauthorized use. executing transactions with

proper authorization and ensuring compliances with corporate policies. The company has a

robust management information system. which is an integral part of the control mechanism.

The system also ensures that all transaction are appropriately authorized. recorded and

reported as and when required.

19. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

Provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act. 2013 does not apply to the Company as

company does not fall under any of the criteria specified under above referred section

therefore Company has not constituted Corporate Social responsibility [CSR] committee as

required under the Act.

20. REMUNERATION POLICY / DISCLOSURE RELATING TO REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS,

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL AND PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

In accordance with Section 178 and other applicable provisions if any. of the Companies Act.

2013 read with the Rules issued there under the Board of Directors formulated the

Nomination and Remuneration Policy of your Company on the recommendations of the

Nomination and Remuneration Committee. The Nomination and Remuneration Policy of the

company is available on the website ofthe company.
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The Disclosure required under Section 197(12] of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the

Rule 5 of the Companies [Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel] Rules.

2014 as amended up to date is annexed as Annexure- D.

None ofthe employee ofthe company is drawing more than Rs. 1.02.00.000/7 per annum or

Rs.8,50,000/- per month for the part of the year, during the financial period under review

therefore Particulars of the employees as required under Section 197 of Companies Act.

2013 read with rule 5(2) & rule 5(3) of Companies [Appointment and Remuneration of

Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014 are not applicable. during the financial period under

rev1ew.

Neither the Managing Director nor Whole Time Director ofthe Company has received any

remuneration or commission from its subsidiary.
21. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company being listed on the SME Platform of National Stock Exchange of India Limited is

exempted from provisions of Corporate Governance as per Regulation 15 of the SEBI [LODR]

Regulations. 2015. Hence no Corporate Governance Report is required to be disclosed with

Annual Report. It is pertinent to mention that the Company follows majority of the provisions
of the corporate governance voluntarily as a part of Good Corporate Governance.

22. REPORT ON MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION ANALYSIS

As per Regulation 34(2) read with Schedule V of the SEBI [Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations. 2015. a detailed analysis of the Company's performance is

discussed in [he Management Discussion and Analysis Report, which forms part of this Annual

Report.

23. DISCLOSURE ON ESTABLISHMENT OF A VIGIL MECHANISM/WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

The Company has a whistle blower policy for Directors and employees to report genuine
concerns or grievances about unethical behavior. actual or suspected fraud or violation of the

Company's code of conduct or ethics policy. The details of establishment of the reporting
mechanism are disclosed on the website of the Company at the weblink:-

http:z[www.oswalseedscom[conducthtml No Person has been denied access to the Audit

Committee.

24-. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR

TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS OF THE COMPANY.

There are no significant and material orders passed by the Regulators/Courts that would

impact the going concern status ofthe Company and its future.

25. SECRETARIAL AUDIT

The equity shares of the Company have been listed on SME Platform of i\'SE with effect from

20th Julie. 2018. The turnover and the paid up capital of the company as on March 31. 2018
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were below the applicability criteria for secretarial audit as prescribed under the Companies

Act. 2013 and rules Inade there under. 111 view ofthe same secretarial audit under section 204

Act. 2013 and rules made there under. In view ofthe same secretarial audit under section 204

of the Companies Act. 2013 was not applicable on the Company during the period under

rev1ew.

26. INTERNAL AUDIT

Pursuant to provision of Section 138 of Companies Act, 2013, Board of the Directors have

appointed Ms. Minal Nahar as an internal auditor ofthe company w.e.f14“‘ November. 2018

to conduct the internal audit of the functions and activities of the Company.

27. COST AUDIT

Your Company does not falls within the provisions of Section 148 of Companies Act. 2013

read with the Companies [Cost Records & Audit] Rules. 2014 as amended from time to time.

therefore no such record are required to be maintained.

28. STATUTORY AUDITORS

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act. 2013. M/s. Bharat Kumar

Agarwal & Co.. Chartered Accountants [Firm Registration No. 012245C] who were appointed

as Statutory auditors of the Company in Board Meeting held on 4‘h December, 2017 up to the

date of 15‘ Animal General Meeting, be and are hereby recommended for re-appointment to

audit the accounts of the company up to the 6'h AGM ofthe Company to be held in year 2023.

A resolution for re-appointment of M/s. Bharat Kumar Agarwal 8L Co.. Chartered Accountants

[Firm Registration No. 012245C], being proposed in the notice of the ensuing AGM for the

approval ofthe members.

The Company has received from M/s. Bharat Kumar Agarwal & Co.. Chartered Accountants

[Firm Registration No. 012245C), a written consent for appointment from the conclusion of

the 01St AGM till the conclusion of the 6‘“ AGM and a certificate to the effect that their

appointment shall be in accordance with the prescribed conditions and that the firm is not

disqualified under the Companies Act. 2013

EXPLANATION T0 AUDITOR'S REMARKS

The Auditors in their report have referred to the notes forming part ofthe Accounts which are

self-explanatory and does not contain any qualification. reservation or adverse remark or

disclaimer.

Further. there was no fraud in the Company. which was required to report by Statutory
Auditors ofthe Company under sub-section [12] of Section 143 ofCompanies Act. 2013.

29. CODE OF CONDUCT
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The Board of Directors has laid down a Code of Conduct (“the Code") for all Board members

and senior management personnel of your Company. The Code is posted on Company's
website. All Board members and senior management personnel have confirmed compliance
with the Code. Declaration on adherence to the code of conduct is forming part of the

Corporate Governance Report.

30.CODE FOR PROHIBITION 0F INSIDER TRADING PRACTICES

In terms ofthe provisions ofthe SEBI [Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations. 2015. your

Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for trading in securities ofyour Company (“the Insider

Code”). The Insider Code aims at preserving and preventing misuse of unpublished price

sensitive information. All Directors, Designated Employees/KMP and Connected Persons ofyour

Company are covered under the Insider Code. which provides inter alia for periodical

disclosures and obtaining pre-clearances for trading in securities ofyour Company.

31.STATEMENT INDICATING DEVELOPMENT & IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT

POLICY

The Board of Directors has adopted a risk management policy to develop and implement risk

management procedure/plan including therein elements of risks. if any which in the opinion of

the Board may threaten the existence of the Company.

32.MATERIAL CHANGES & COMMITMENTS. IF ANY AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION

OF THE COMPANY

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the company have

occurred between the end of the financial period to which the financial statements relate and

the date of this Board's Report except Initial Public Offer and Listing of Equity Shares on SME

Platform of NSE.

33. ENVIRONMENT AND SAFETY

Safety is your company's top most priority with primary focus on developing a safety culture

among employees. Your Company's policy requires conduct of operations in such a manner. so

as to ensure safety of all concerned compliances, environmental regulations and preservation
of natural resources.

34-.SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION 8:

REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company has in place an Anti Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirements of

The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act.

2013. An Internal Complaints Committee [ICC] has been set up to redress the Complaint
received regarding sexual harassment. There was no case of sexual harassment reported

duringthe financial period under review.
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35.INSURANCE

The Company's assets are adequately insured against the loss of fire and other risk, as

considered necessary by the Management from time to time. The Company has also taken

insurance cover for any claims/losses arising out of its core business ofsecurity broking.

36. BUSINESS RESPONSIBILITY REPORT:

The Business Responsibility Reporting as required by Regulation 34(2) of the SEBl [Listing

Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, is not applicable to your Company
forthe financial period ending March 31, 2018.

37. COMPLIANCE OF SECRETARIAL STANDARD

The Directors state that applicable Secretarial Standards, i.e. 35-1 and 33-2, relating to

lMeetings of the Board of Directors' and 'General Meetings', respectively, have been duly
followed by the Company.

38. INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

Company's Industrial relations continued to be healthy, cordial and harmonious during the

period under review.

39. DEPOSITORY SYSTEM:

Your Company's shares are tradable compulsorily in electronic form and your Company has

connectivity with both the Depositories i.e. National Securities Depository Limited [NSDL] and

Central Depository Services [India] Limited [CDSLJThe Company has paid the annual

custodian fee to the respective depositories.

4-0. ACKNOWLEDGMENT

The Board of Directors places on record sincere gratitude and appreciation for all the

employees at all levels for their hard work, solidarity, cooperation and dedication during the

period. The Directors also gratefully acknowledge support of the NSE, Lead Manager, Share

Transfer Agent and other intermediaries of the Public Issue of the Company and also to all

stakeholders of the Company.

Place: Neemuch For and on behalf of the Board ofDirectors

Date: 14th November, 2018 SHREEOSWAL SEEDS AND CHEMICALS LIMITED

Saniay Kumar Baigani Anil Kumar Nahata

Managing Director Whole-time Director 8: CEO

DIN: 07921083 DIN: 07921005
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Annexure-A

Form No. MET-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on the financial period ended on 31“ March, 2018

[Pursuant to Section 92(3) ol the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) oi the Companies

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS

i] GIN.- L011 11MP2017PL0044596

ii) Registration Date 01/12/2017

iiil Nan'ie ol the Company
LIMITED

SHREEOSWAL SEEDS AND CHEMICALS

iv) Category i Sub-Category ol the Company Public Company limited by shares/Indian

Non-government Company

details
v) Address ol the Registered ottice and contact “Oswal House”, Opposite BalkaVibairagi

College Nasirabad Highway. Village
Kanawati, Neemuch MP 458441 IN

Tel. +91-7423-297511

Email id- inio@oswalseeds com

Website: www.oswaiseeds.oom

vi) Whether listed company Yes / No Yes (However company has been listed

w.e.120.06.2018 i.e alter 31.03.2018)

vii)

Registrar and Transler Agent, ii any

Name, Address and Contact details ol BIGSHARE SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

SEBI Reg ND' INHODUODIBBS

1st Floor, Bharat Tin Works Building. Opp.
Vasant Oasis. Makwana Road, Marol,
Aridheri East, Mumbai, Maharashtra 400059

Contact No. 022-6326138200. 62638204

Email. shubhangi@bigshareoritinecom
Web address www bigsharennline com

ll. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY:

All the business activities contributing 10% or more oi the total turnover oi the company shall be stated:-

markets. i.e. cleaning, trimming,

grading, disintecting

Sl.No. Name and Description ol Main NIC Code oi The “/aottotaiturrioveroithe

Products/'Senllces Produci/sen/ioe company

1 Preparation cl crops tor primary 01631 100%

II. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Sl.No. Name and Address ol ClNilGLN Holding! Subsidiary % oi shares Applicable

the Company /Associate held Section

1 Shreeoswai Psylilum U01100MP2018PL0045146 Subsidiaw 100% 2(87|(ii)

Exports India Limited

lll. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equilyi

i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category 01 No. oi Shares held at the beginning oi the No. 01 Shares held at the end ol the period ”/n

Shareholders period (As on 015i December 2017 (As on sis March, 2018) Chér‘ge
Demat Physical Total % ot Demat Physical Total % oi during

_

Total Total
the perlod

Shares Shares

A. Promoters

(1) Indian

a) IndividuaV 0 6168970 6168970 99.99% 0 10668970 106685370 99.99% 0.00%

HUF

bi Central Govt
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c) State Gel/NS)

d) Bodies Corp

e) Banks / Fl

l) Any Other

Sub-total (A)l1):- a 61 65970 6168970 99.99% 10668970 10665970 99.99% 0.00%

(2i Foreign
a) NFils .

Individuals

bl Other-

Individuals

c) Bodies Corp.

d) Banks / Fl

el Any Other

Sub-lulal tA)(2):- 0 0.00%

Total

shareholding 0|

Promoter (AI
= (A)(1l+(Al(2)

0

61 68970

0

6168970

0

99.99%

0

10668970 10668970

0

99.99% 0.00%

B Public

Shareholding

1.Instilulions

a) Mutual Funds

[3) Banks / Fl

0) Central Govt

d) Slate Govltsl

e) venture Capital
Funds

I] Insurance

Companies

9) Flls

h) Foreign
Venture Caniial
Funds

i) Others

lspecilyi

0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Sub-total 15)“)? 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

2mm-

Institutions

5) Bodies Corp-

i) Indian

iii Overseas

{7) Individuals

.) Individual

shareholders

holding nominal

share capital upto
Rs 1 lakh

III Indivtdual

shareholders

holding nominal

share capital in

excess oi Rs 1

lakh

c) Others

NRI & OCB

Clearing Melliber)

o 30 30

0.00%

0.01%

0.00%

0.00%

30 30

0.00%

0.01%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

Sub-10ml (B)(2)i- 30 0.01 % 0 MI 0.01% 0.00%

Total Public

Shareholding

(5]:(Bll1)+ (Bil?)

88 30 0.01 % 0.01% 0.00%

C. Shares held by
Custodian lor

GDHS Sn ADRS

0.00%

Grand Total 61 69000 6169000 100% [M9000 10669000 100% 0.00%
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Since the Company was Incorporated on 01.12.2017. financial period of the Company began Irom 01. 12.2017.

Change in Shareholding 15 due no allotment of 45, 00,000 Equity Shares in lieu of Conversion of Loan to Equity on 26.02.2018

tii)5hrrreholdlnu of Promoters

S. No. Shareholdefs Shareholding at the beginning Share holding at the end ol the

Name oi the period period

No. 01 “A 01 total %ol Shares No at “/a 01 total “/th Shares % change in

Shares Shares ol Pledged / Shares Shares ot Pledged / share

the encumbered the encumbered holding

company to total company to total during the

shares shares period

1 Anil Kumar Nahata 30,84,470 49.99% 0 53,34,470 49.99% 0 0 00%

2 Sanjay Kumar 30,84,470 49.99% 0 53,34,470 49.99% 0 0.00%

Baigani

3 Kiran Devi Begani 10 0.001% 0 10 0 001% 0 0.00%

4 Padma Nahata 10 0.001% 0 10 0 001 % 0 0.00%

5 Anil Kumar 10 0.001% 0 10 0 001% 0 0.00%

Baigani

Total 51,68,970 59.99% 0 1,06,68.970 99.99% 0 0.00%

(iii) Change In Pmmoters’ Shareholding (please specify, If there Is no change)

SI. Shareholding at the beginning Cumulative Shareholding during the

No. oi the period period

No. or % 01 total No. ot shares %ol total sharesotthe

shares shares ol the company

company

At the beginning at the period 61,68,970 99 99% 61,68,970 99.99%

Date Wise Increase / Decrease in Details given Details given Below 1,06,68,970 99.99%

Promoters Share holding during Below

the period speoily'ing the reasons

tor increase/ decrease (eg
allotment / transler / bonus/ sweat

equity etcl:

Al the End oi the period 1,06,68970 99 99% 1,06,68,97!) 99 99%

5. Name of Shareholding Date wise Increase/D Reason Cumulative

No Promoter increase ecrease In Shareholding during
ldeorease in Share- the period
Promoter's holding

Shareholding

- - No. of “/- ot total - - - No. of % ot total

Shares at shares of Shares share of

the the the

beginning company company

at the

period lend

ol the

pefiod
01 Anil Kumar 30,84,470 49.99% 30.84470 49 99%

Nahara

. 26.02.2018 22,50,000 Allotment 53,34,470 49 99%
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date ol separation, ii separated

during the period)

in lieu oi

Conversi

on oi

Loan into

Equity

At the and ot 53,34,470 49.99% - $334,470 49 99%

the period

[31 032015)

02 Santay Kumar 30,84,470 49.99% 30.84470 49 99%

Baigani
- 26.02.2018 22,50,000 Allotment 53.34470 49 99%

in lieu oi

Conversi

on oi

Loan into

Equity

At the end of 53,34,470 49.89% - 53,34,470 49 99%

the period

(31.03.2018)

(Iv)5hareholdlng Pattern of lop Ian Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoter: and Holders of 6055 and

ADRS):

SI. Shareholding at the beginning oi Cumulative Shareholding during the

No. the period (As on 01“ December period

2017)

1 Kamlesh Nahaia No. of shares % ol total shares No. 01 % 01 total shares oi the

oi the company shares company

At the beginning ol the period 10 0 001% 10 0 001 “/n

Date wise Increase i' Decrease in 10 0.001%

Share holding during the period

specitying the reasons tor increase

/decrease (eg. allotment ltranster

/bonus / sweat equity etc):

At lhe End of the period ( or on the 10 001% 10 0.001%

date oi separation, il separated

during the period)

SI. Shareholding at the beginning oi Cumulative Shareholding during the

No. the period period

2 Raieah Nahata No. 01 shares % ol total shares No. ol % ol total shares at the

01 the company shares company

At the beginning ol‘ the period 10 0.001% 10 0.001%

Dale wise Increase / Decrease in 10 0.001%

Share holding during the period

specitying the reasons lor increase

/ decrease (eg. allotment ,l transler

i‘bonus I sweat equity etc):

At the End of the penod ( or on the 10 0.001 “/0 10 0.001%
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SI. Shareholding at the beginning oi Cumulative Shareholding during the

No. the period period

3 Paresh S Dugad No. oi shares % oi total shares No. oi “/a oi total shares oi the

oi the company shares company

At the beginning oi the period 10 0 001% 10 0 001%

Date wise Increase l Decrease in 10 0.001%

Shaie holding during the period

speciiying the reasons lor increase

/decrease leg. allotment / transier

fbonus / sweat equity etc):

At the End oi the period (or on the 10 .001% 10 0.001 %

date cl separation. iI separated

during the period)

(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerlal Personnel:

SI. Shareholding at the beginning oi Cumulative Shareholding during the

No the period period

01 ‘SANJAV KUMAR EAIGAMI No. oi “/a ct total No. oi “/o oi total shares oi

Managing Director) shares shares oi the shares the company

company

At the beginning at the period 30.84.470 49.99% 30.84.470 49.99%

Date wise Increase I Decrease in 22.50000 53.34470 49.99%

Share holding during the period Allotment in Lieu

specitying the reasons tor increase oi Conversmn-ol
/deorease leg. allotment /transter / L03" '"m Equ")!

bonus/ sweat equity etc):
°” 26 “2-2015

At the End oi the period 53.34.470 49.99% 5334.470 49.99%

‘

Mr. Sanjay Kumar Baigani was appointed as Managing Director w.e.f04.12.2017

SI. Shareholding at the beginning oi Cumulative Shareholding during the

No. the period period

02 ANIL KUMAR NAHATA No. oi shares "/0 pi total No. oi % oi total shares pi

DIRECTOR CUM CEO) shares oi the shares the company

company

At the beginning at the period 3084.470 49.99% 30.84.470 49.99%

Date wise Increase / Decrease in 22.50.000 53.34.470 49.99%

Share holding during the period Allotment in Lieu

speciiying the reasons ior increase oi Conversion ol

/decrease (e.g allotment ltransier / L03“ "1‘0 Equity

bonus/ sweat equity etc):
'5” 26 02 201 B

At the End of the period 53.34.470 49.99% 5334.470 49.99%

‘

Mr. Ani'l Kulnar Nahata was appointed as Chief Executive Officer w.e.l04. 12.2017

SI. Shareholding at the beginning oi Cumulative Shareholding during the

No. the period period

03 KIRAN DEVI BEGANI No oi % oi total No cl “/0 oi total shares oi

DIRECTOR) shares shares oi the shares the company

company

At the beginning 01 the period 10 0.001% 10 0.001%
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Date wise Increase / Decrease in

Share holding during the period

speciiying the reasons ior increase

idecrease (e.g. allotment itransier /

bonus/ sweat equity etc):

10 0.001%

At the End oi the period 0.001% 10 0.001%

SI. Shareholding at the beginning oi Cumulative Shareholding during the

No the period period

04 PADMA NAHTA No. oi % oi total No. oi % oi total shares at

(DIRECTOR) shares shares oi the shares the company

company

At the beginning oi the period 10 0.001% 10 0.001%

Date wise Increase / Decrease in 10 0.001%

Share holding during the period
specifying the reasons ior increase

ldecrease (e.g. allotment ltransier /

bonus/ sweat equity etc):

At the End oi the period 10 0.001% 10 0.001%

SI. Shareholding at the beginning oi Cumulative Shareholding during the

No. the period period

05 *GOPAL LAL AGARWAL No. oi % oi total No. oi % oi total shares oi

ADDITIONAL DIRECTOR) shares shares oi the shares the company

company

At the beginning oiihe period 0 0 0 0

Date wise Increase / Decrease in 0 0 0 0

Share holding during the period

speciiying the reasons ior increase

idecrease (e.g. allotment liransier /

bonus/ sweat equity etc):

At the End oi the period 0 0 0 0

'

Mr. Gopal LaI Aganival was appointed as Additional Director w.e.f 08.01.2018

SI. Shareholding at the beginning oi Cumulative Shareholding during the

No. the period period

06 ‘SUNIL KUMAR AGARWAL No. oi % of total No. oi % oi total shares of

(ADDITIONAL DIRECTOR) shares shares oi the shares the company

company

At the beginning oi the period 0 0 0 0

Date wise Increase / Decrease in 0 0 0 0

Share holding during the period

speciiying the reasons ior increase

idecrease (e.g. allotment itransier /

bonus! sweat equity etc):

At the End oi the period 0 0 0 0

’

Mr. Sunil Kumar Aganival was appointed as Addib'anal Director w.e. f 08.01.2018

SI. Shareholding at the beginning oi Cumulative Shareholding during the

No. the period period

07 ‘MS. ANJALI BAMBORIA No. oi shares % oi total No. oi % oi total shares oi

(COMPANY SECRETARV) shares oi the shares the company

company
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At the beginning oi the period 0 0 0

Date wise Increase I Decrease in 0 0 0

Share holding during the period

specitying the reasons tor increase

i‘decrease (e.g allotment liransler/

bonus/ sweat equity etc):

At the End oi the period 0 0 0

'

Ms. Ari/air Bambori‘a was appointed as Company Secretary w.e.f 08. 0i.2018

SI Shareholding at the beginning oi Cumulative Shareholding during the

No. the period period

08 IMFI. ASHOK DHAKAR No. ol shares % oi total ND. ol ”/u oi total shares oi

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER) shares oi the shares the company

company

At the beginning oi the period 0 U 0 0

Date wise Increase I Decrease in D D D 0

Share holding during the period
speciiying the reasons ior increase

/decrease (e g allotment /transler/

bonus/ sweat equity etc):

At the End oi the period 0 U 0 U

"

Mr.Asnok Dhakar was appointed as Chief Financial Officer vine/04.12.2017

V. iNDEETEDNESS

Indebtedness oi the Company Including Interest outstanding/accrued but not due tor payment

(Amount in Lakhs.

Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total

excluding deposits Loans Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning of the

Ilnanclnl period

i) Principal Amount - »

ii) Interest due but not paid

iii) interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii) - - . .

Change In Indebtedness during the

financial period
Addition 1225.03 6.46 0.0 t23t .54

Reduction

Net Change 1225.08 6.46 0.0 1231.54

lndehtadness at the end of the

financial period
i) Principal Amount 1225.08 6.46 0.0 i23i .54

ii) Interest due out not paid

iii) Interest accrued but not due

Total (iaiiA-iii) 1225.08 6.46 0.0 1231.54

’

the company was incorporated on 01. 12.2017 by way of Conversion a! Partnership Firm in to tire Company. Hence

ail Additions are reflected here due to transfer of amount of borrowrng from Farmership Firm Company.
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VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whale-time Directors and/or Manager:

(Amount in Rs.)

Sl. Particulars oi Remuneration Name o1 MD/WTD/ Manager Total

no. Amount

“Sanjay KLimar Baigani

(Managing Director)

1. Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 4,00,000 41,00,000

17(1) 01 the Income-tax Act‘ 1961

to] Value ol perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act Nil Nil

1961

(o) Frolits in lieu oi salary under section 17(3) Income Nil Nil

tax Act. 1961

2 Stock Option Nil Nil

3. Sweat Equity Nil Nil

4, Commission

» as “/3 ol prolit Nil Nil

, others, specily...

5. Others‘ please specily Nil Nil

Total (A) 4,00,000 41,00,000

Ceiling as per the Act Remuneration paid With in ceiling limits

resoribed underthe Companies Act 2013

B. Herriuneration to other directors:

(Amount in RsJ

Si. Particulars oi Remuneration Name 01 Directors Total

no. Amount

Anil Kumar Kiran DeVi Padma Gopal Lal Sunil Nil

Nahata Begani Nahta Agrawal Kumar

Agarwal
1. independent Directors

. Fee ,0, 5.15"de bwd Nil 50000 3333 3333 3334 00000

committee meetings
~ Commission
- Others, please speoily

Total (1) Nil 50000 3333 3333 3334 50000

2. Other Noanxecutivei’Executive

Directors

- Fee for attending board Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

committee meelings
‘ Commission
-

Others, please specny

Total (2) Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

Total (E)=(1+2) Nil 50000 3333 3333 3334 60000

Total Managerial Remuneration Nil 50000 3333 3333 3334 50000

Overall Ceiling as per the Act Remuneration paid with in ceiling limits prescribed under the Companies
Act,2013
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C. HEMUNERATION T0 KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD

Amouni in Rs.

Si. no. Particulars o1 Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel

Ai'iil Anjali Ashok ToIaI

Kumar Bamboria Dl'iakar

Nahata (Company (CFO)
(CEO) Secretaryl

1. Gross salary 4.00.000 99.000 1.00.000 5.99.000

la) Salary as per proVis‘ions contained in section

17(1) 01 [he Income-lax A51. 1961

(b) Value ol perquisites uls 17(2) Income-13x A01.
N" N” N” N”

1961

(c) Prolils in lieu ol salary under seclion 17(3) N” Nil N“ Nil
Income-lax Act. 1961

2. Stock Option Nil Nil Nil Nil

3 Sweat Equity Nil Nil Nil Nil

4. Commission Nil Nil Nil Nil

-

as “/o 01 prolit
- olhErs. speoily...

5. Others. please soecily Nil Nil Nil Nil

Total 400.000 99.000 1.00.000 5.99.000

Vll. PENALTIES I PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: NIL

Place: Neemuch For and on behalf ol the Board of Directors

Date 14.11.2018 SHHEEOSWAL SEEDS AND CHEMICALS LIMITED

SANJAY KUMAR BAIGANI

Managing Director

D1N: 07921063
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Whole time Director & CEO

DIN: 07921005



Shreeoswal Seeds and Chemicals Limited
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ANNEX URE-B

Form ADC-1

[Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section [3] of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies [Accounts]

Rules, 2014)
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries or associate

companies or joint ventures

E"5'I"

[Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs.)

Sl. No. 01

Name ofthe subsidiary SHREEOSWAL PSYLLIUM EXPORTS INDIA

LIMITED

The date since when subsidiary was acquired 23.02.201g

Reporting period for the subsidiary Same as holding Company

concerned, if different from the holding

compan‘fs reporting period

Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on NA. (there is no foreign subsidiary]
the last date of the relevant Financial year in

the case of foreign subsidiaries

Share Capital 3,50,00,000.00

Reserves 8: surplus 19,21,270.7l

Total assets 23,89,50,446.47

Total Liabilities 20,20,29,175,76

Investments 0.00

Turnover 7,76,72,573.60

Profit [loss] before taxation 25,87.569.71

Provision for taxation (6,66,299]
Prnfit [loss] aflerlaxation 19,21,270.71

Proposed Dividend Nil

Extent of shareholding [in percentage] 1 00%

Note:-

1. Names of subsi ies which are yet to commence operations:— NA.

2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year:— No subsidiaries are

liquidated or sold during the financial year.

FOR BHARAT KUMAR AGARWAL & C0

Charlered Accountants

FRN : 012245C

Sanjay Kumar Baigani Anil Kumar Nahata

Managing Director Whole Time Director 8L CEO

(DIN: 0792108 3] [DIN: 07921005)
Bhavesh Sinhal

[Partner] Asliok Dlrakar Anjali Bamboria

Membership No. 406280 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Plate: Neemuch

Date: 14'“ November. 2 0 18
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Amum: c

101mm:

[Puxsml In these (1.) D1 sub-serlinn (3) of Section 134 of the Ana-1d Rule 1121 at Ihe Companies (Autumn)

Rules, 1014

FoIm [m D1sclosu1e of pamculars of Cantracls,’anal\gemenls ente1ed into by the company with related pames

referred to in sub secu01\(1)aiSecum\ 135 of use Compames Ad, 2013 mdudmg cenam anus length transaction

underdurd pmwso thereto

1. Delails uf mnmus or mgemems or Iransufinus not al Ann’s Deni]!

length basis.

(a) Name (5) of the related parry as name at relammshn N11

(h) Name of Conh acts/ arrangements/uausacnon N11

(c) Duration of the contracts ’an‘angnmauts Itransamon N11

(d) Sahem tenus at the camacls m auangements 01' mnsactmn N11

includmg the value, 11 any

(e) Insuficauon 101' entemg am such cmnracls 01' anangemems or N11

uansacuons'

m Date(s) of appravalb 'dle BoaId N11

1 J Amomupmd as advances. it auv N11

(11) Date on Much the speclal Iesolmion was passed 11. General N11

meemlg as required under first pumso Io semen 1&8

2. Dam]; of Malena] 1011mm «)1 arrangements In Deiails

aluminium at Arm’s length basis

(a) Name (SI of the related party &1\atu1e m 1e1atjonsh1p Slu'eeOswal Psylhum Exports lmha Ltd

(Wlmllv OwnedSubsnfiarv Compan )

(11] Nature 01connacts/arrangements/tansacmu Purchase at (Sands

1e] Dmafiml 01 the commts/arrangemeuts,’ uansacmm Continuing One

(d) Sahem terms at the connects or auangemems 01' R5, 1816533510]-
uansacuml mcludmg the valua if anv

(e) Date(s) 01 apprawlb
, flIeBoard 1103,2013

[1) Amount pad as advances o1- refunded, 1t anv NIL

Fox and on behau at rhe Bnard UK Dn'eclnrs

XOR SHREEOSWAL SEEDS AND CHEMICALS LLMH'ED

Date: 11112018

Place Neemuclt

Sanjay Km Baigani Anil Knmax Nalula

Managing 01mm w,1'.msectm as CEO

DIN: 07921033 DIN: 07921105
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Shreeoswal Seeds and Chemicals Limited
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ANNEXURE- D

Statement pursuant to Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013

read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

(I). The Ratio of remuneration of each Director to the median

remuneration of all the employees of the Company for the financial

year:

S.No Name of Director Ratio to median Remuneration

1 Mr, Sanjay Kumar Baigani 6.75

2 Mr. Anil Kumar Nahata 6.75

(ll)The percentage increase in the remuneration of each Director,
CFO & Company Secretary in the financial period ended 2018:

Not Applicable as it is first Financial year of the Company

(Ill). The Percentage increase in the median remuneration of all

employees in the financial period:

Not Applicable as it is first Financial year of the Company

(lV)The Number of permanent employees on the rolls of the

Company:

Total Number of employees: 21

(V) Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of

employees other than the managerial personnel in the last financial

year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the

managerial remuneration and justification thereof and point out if

there are any exceptional circumstances for increase in the

managerial remuneration.

Not Applicable as it is first Financial year of the Company

(VI) Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration

policy of the Company:

The Company affirms remuneration is as per remuneration policy of the

Company.

(49)



Stalemenl
shuwing

name
nlmp
ten

employees
in

terms

nl’remunemtion
drawn
as

per

sub

rule
3

ul’Rllle
5

Companies

(Appointment
and

Remuneration
0i

Managerial
Personnel]
Rules,
2014

as

amended
[rum
lime
to

time
-

,

,

,

Krlsllan

Name

5W,

Km”

Aslroknnakar
AMA“

Malleslllsllatt
RR’ES“

lndarmal

“5mm”

Raltesergl-awal
Kumar

mum“
Nam“

Balgalll

Bambona

Kadulrar

Nalrar

Sank“

.

K

,

.

.

Marketing

Melkvnnz
Plant

Mandr

eurrlrase

wn

Desrgnatron
olllle

employee

Drrertor,
cno

anagmg
Dlrertol
(£0

(.5

Mam“

Manager

“mm

Smmm
“mum

Mmmr

Remuneratron
received

400,000

400,000

1,00,000

99,000

84,000

70,400

51,465

50,300

43,000

46196

23:27:”:

hmpmymem
Whem"

COMM“
0’

UtlrelWlse

Otherwrse

ouremse

0tlremse

mire-muse

atlrelWlse

athermse

atlrermse

omemlse

Otherwtse

‘

fi

‘

d

‘

{ti

‘

PHDaA,

HASIIH’St-mndary
PGDCAMSW

CSlMculll

Graduate

Graduate

Graduate

Graduate

Graduate

Graduate

Q“‘“
r“

“’“S
““

“Wm“
”

‘E

““9

”y“

16

Years

“2

Years

10

Year

1

Year

14Years

4Years
2

Years

4Yeal's

4Years

BYears

DateottommenrementotEmployment
12
1

2017

12/1

2017

12

4

2017
1

a

2010

12
1

2017

121

2017
12
‘1

2017
12

1/2017
12
1

2017

12
1

2017

The
ewe

otsuth

employee

43

4.3

32

29

52

44

29

37

36

32

The
last

employment
lleldlyysurll
employee

before

Oswal
seeds
and

Oswal

seeds
and

Oswal

seeds

OSW'“

Oswal
seeds

0”"
“Eds

05W“
5““

“mm“
Oswal

seeds

09““

,

seeds
and

,

and

and

and

,

seeds
and

,ommg
the

eompany

elrennrals

enemleals

and

elrenueals

and

elrenurals

,

and

rllellllcals

rllenurals

rllenueals

ellenurals

rheuurals

rhelltlcals

'l‘lle

perrentage
ot

eqmty

shares
held
toy

tile

employee
in

the

rompany
wrtlr
in

the

meaning
of

34

990/u

349%

NA

0

0290

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

clause
(m)

otsuh
rule
(2)

otltule
5

Whether
any

spell

employee
IS

a

relatwe
of

any

Ms

Fatima
Nalna

:5,

Km“
f

”m

du-ertor
or

manager
ot

the

company
and
it

so,

)5

wrte

DiMl‘,Aml
92““

‘5‘”
e

D

r

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

Samay

Kumar

name

ufsutll

dn-eetor
or

manager

Kunlar
Nahata

BMW;

(50)



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENT

Seed is the basic and most critical input for sustainable agriculture. The response

of all other inputs depends on quality of seeds to a large extent. It is estimated

that the direct contribution of quality seed alone to the total production is about

15 — 20% depending upon the crop and it can be further raised up to 45% with

efficient management of other inputs. The developments in the seed industry in

India, particularly in the last 30 years, are very significant. A major re-structuring
of the seed industry by Government of India through the National Seed Project
Phase—I (1977-78), Phase-II (1978—79) and Phase— III (1990-1991), was carried out,

which strengthened the seed infrastructure that was most needed and relevant

around those times, The policy stimulated appreciable investments by private

individuals, Indian Corporate and MNCs in the Indian seed sector with strong R&D

base for product development in each of the seed companies with more

emphasis on high value hybrids of cereals and vegetables and hi-tech products.
As a result, farmer has a wide product choice and seed industry today is set to

work with a 'farmer centric’ approach and is market driven.

OPPORTUNITIES

1. Expanding to new geographical markets

The Company has distribution, sales and marketing networks for its seed

products. Generally, we market our seed products to growers through distributors

and independent dealers. Presently, the company has numbers of distributors

covering 10 states viz. Madhya Pradesh, Rajasthan, Jharkhand, Chhattisgarh,
Uttar Pradesh, Bihar, Maharashtra, Punjab, Gujarat and Delhi. Our widespread
domestic presence not only mitigates the risk of dependence on few regions but

also helps us to leverage our brand value,

2. Enhancing functional efficiency

The Company continues to focus on further increasing operations and

improving operational effectiveness at production facilities. Higher

operational effectiveness results in greater production volumes and higher

sales, and therefore allows us to spread fixed costs over a higher number

of units sold, thereby increasing profit margins. We believe that this can be

done through increasing domestic presence which will lead to economies

of scale. Increasing our penetration in existing regions by launching new
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range of products and expansion of our production capacity, will enable us

to penetrate into new market. As a result of these measures, company will

be able to increase its market share and profitability.

3. Expanding product portfolio

Our product portfolio includes variety of seeds such as LOK-l (Wheat), Raj-
4037 (Wheat), OSYM- 55 (Mustard), OSM77 (Mustard), Krishna- 11

(Wheat), Super Sharbati-14001 (Wheat) ,
Rochak (Wheat) Gold Plus

(Mustard) and Super Star -211, JS-9305, JS»335, 15-9560 (Soya Bean)

among others. As a part of our business strategy, our Company plans to

diversify its product portfolio by entering into new product such as pulses,

corn, black gram TAU-1, and herbal seeds like Isbgol-SOOl. We also plan to

focus on increasing the variety of seeds currently processed by our

Company.

THREATS

Our Company faces various threats such as competion from other certified

seed players, changes in government regulations or their implementation
which could disrupt our operations and adversely affect our business and

results of operations. Further, weather conditions, crop diseases and pest
attacks could adversely affect the production of our seed products. as well

as the demand for our seed products, which may adversely affect our

business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects.

INDUSTRY OUTLOOK

The outlook for 2018-19 will be determined by economic policy in the run-

up to the next national election, A pick-up in growth to between 7 and 7.5

percent in 2018-19 can be forecasted, re-instating india as the world’s

fastest growing major economy. This forecast is subject to upside potential
and downside risks.

India is expected to achieve the ambitious goal of doubling farm income

by 2022. The agriculture sector in lndia is expected to generate better

momentum in the next few years due to increased investments in

agricultural infrastructure such as irrigation facilities, warehousing and

cold storage. Furthermore, the growing use of genetically modified crops

will likely improve the yield for Indian farmers.

RISKS AND CONCERNS

The Company owns and operate only one processing facility situated at

Neemuch, Madhya Pradesh. All of our products are processed at this
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facility only. Our manufacturing facility is susceptible to damage or

interruption or operating risks, such as human error, power loss,

breakdown or failure of equipment,performance below expected levels of

output or efficiency, obsolescence, break-ins, and industrial accidents and

similar events. Further, our processing facility is also subject to operating
risk arising from compliance with the directives of relevant government

authorities. If our Company experiences delays in production or

shutdowns due to any reason our Company's operations will be

significantly affected, which in turn would have a material adverse effect

on its business, financial condition and results of operations.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The company's internal control/supervisory system is established to

ensure that the board and management are able to achieve their business

objectives in a prudent manner, safeguarding the interest of company's

shareholders and other stakeholders whilst minimizing the key risk such

as fraud, misleading financial statements, breach of legal and contractual

obligations, unauthorized business activities.

HUMAN RESOURCES

Your Company follows a strategy of attracting and retaining the best talent

and keep employees engaged, motivated and innovative. The Company

continues to have cordial relations with its employees and provide

personnel development opportunities for all round exposure to them.

DISCLOSURE OF ACCOUNTING STANDARD

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with the applicable

Accounting Standards as prescribed under section 133 of The Companies

Act, 2013 read with Rule7 of Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014.

DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO

OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

Financial and Operational performance forms part of the Annual Repott

and is presented elsewhere in the report.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis Report describing
the Company's objectives, expectations or predictions may be forward

looking within the meaning of applicable laws and regulations. Actual

results may differ materially from those expressed or implied. Important
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Bharat Kumar Agarwal & Co.

Chartered Accountants
469 Hudoo Colony. Neemuch

07423404190, 9925979888

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

TO,

THE MEMBERS OF SHREEOSWAL SEEDS AND CHEMICALS LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial stateirients of SHREEOSWAL SEEDS AND

CHEMICALS LIMITED ("the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 3I/03/2018, the

Statement of Profit and Loss. the cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary ofthe

significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management‘s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company‘s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the

Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act") with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that

give a true and fair view of the financial position ,
financial performance and cash flows of the

Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in lndia, including the

Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules. 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance ofadcquate accounting records

in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for

preventing and detecting fi'auds and other irregularities: selection and application of appropriate

accounting olicies: making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,

implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls. that were operating

effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records. relevant to the

preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free

from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and

matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the pmVisions of the Act and the

Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143( 10)
of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply With ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material

misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the

disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor‘s judgment,

including the assessment ofthe risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due

to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control

relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in

order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of

expressing an opinion on whether the Company has in place an adequate iiitemal financial controls

system over financial reporting and the operating etlectivencss of such controls, An audit also

includes evaluating the appropriateness ofthe accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the
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accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors. as well as evaluating the overall presentation
oflhe financial statements,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis

for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the

aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and

give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

a) In the case ofthe Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs ofthe Company as at 31/03/2018,

b) In the case ofthe statement of profit and loss. of the profit for the period ended on that date,

and

c) In the case ofthe Cash Flow Statement, ofthe cash flows for the period ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditors’ Report) 0rder,2016(“the Order") issued by the

Central Government of India in terms of sub section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act,

2013. We give in the Annexure A statements on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of

the order. to the extent applicable.

As required by Section MS (3) of the Act. we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes ofour audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(9) The Balance Sheet. the Statement oi~ Profit and Loss. and the cash flow statement dealt with

by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion. the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards

specified under Section [33 of the Act, read with Rule 7 ofthe Companies (Accounts) Rules,
20M.

(1:) 0n the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31/03/2018 taken

on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as 31/03/2018 from

being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) ofthe Act.

(fl With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reponmg of the

Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls. refer to our separate report in

"Annexnre B".
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lg] Willi rcapccl lo the nihcr mailers (D be included in the Andilnr‘s Rupnrl in accordance wnh

Rule 1] ofllii‘ Cuinpanii‘s (Audi: and Aiidiion) Rules, 2014, in om upininn and in Ilic bust of

cm information and nccoiding (D the explanations given to us:

i. There were no pending litigation as m‘ 31* March 20124 which would impact Ilie

Standalone Financial Position oi‘ihe Company

ii_ The Company did not have any long lcrm cmnmcis including dcriwainc cnniracls for

which ihurc were any mnlcriul foreseeable loss llicicnn dues 2n is:

iii, Tlicru “an my amount which wds required in be iransl‘cn—cd i0 111:: lnvcainr Educaiim‘. and

l’roicclmn Fund Ivy ihc ("iinipziny

Dale 1 Zb’lDr'lOl 8 EUR HHARAJ KUlVlAR AGARWAL 8; (,0.

(Cimnm-d Actoumnuls)

Reg No. . ll 2145c

Phw i NCJHHILh

Uhavesll Sillhal

Partner

l\ I. : 406280
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SHREEOSWAL SEEDS AND CHEMICALS LIMITED

"rtNVEXEREiA” TO THE NDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT OF EVEN DATE

The Annexure referred to in Paragraph 8 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory

Requirements’ in the Independent Auditor‘s Report of even date. we report that:

(i) (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including

(ii)

(iii)

(W)

(V)

(vi)

quantitative details and situation offixed assets.

(13) As explained to us, all the fixed assets have been physically verified by the

management in a phased periodical manner, which in our opinion is reasonable,

having regard to the site of the Company and the nature of its assets. As explained
to us. no material discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification.

According to the information and Documents presented to us for verification we

observed that Title Deeds of immovable properties are in the name of“M/s Oswal

Seed and Chemicals (partnership Finn) which is converted into this Company.

Company has started the proceeding to change in Name in Title Deed.

The inventory has been physically verified by the management during the year. In

our opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable. As informed, no material

discrepancies were noticed on physical verification can'ied out during the year.

The Company has not granted any loan, secured or unsecured to companies, firms,

limited liability partnerships or other patties covered in the register maintained

under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013, Accordingly, the provisions of

clause 3(iii)(a). (b) and (e) 01' the Order are not applicable to the Company.
However, Outstanding Loan of Subsrdiary Company was given by partnership
firm before conversion into Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the

Company has not granted any loan, or provided any guarantees and security in

respect of which provisions of section 185 of the Companies Act. 2013. The

Company has Complied with the provision of Section 186 of the Act with respect

to Investment made.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the

Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the provtsions of

sections 73 to 76 ofthc Act and the rules framed thereunder.

As per information and explanations given to us, the Central Government has not

specified the maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of section 148 of

the Act, for the business of the Company.
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(vii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of

(b)

(viii)

(m

(X)

examination of the records of the Company, in our opinion. the Company is

regulal in depositing the undisputed statutory dues including provident Fund.

employees” state insurance, income tax, sales tax. service tax, duty of customs,

duty of excrsc, value added tax, goods and services tax, cess and any other

statutory dues, as applicable, with the appropriate authorities.

The Due Outstanding in Respect of Income Tax, Sales Tax, VAT, Sales Tax,

GST, Service Tax, Custom Duty, and lzxeise on account of any Dispute, are as

follows;-

Name of Nature of Amt. in Amt Paid Period to Forum

Statue Dues Lacs under which the where

Protest amount dispute is

relates pending

Income Tax TDS 0.28 NiI 201748 None

Income Tax TDS 0.03 Nil 2015— l 6* None

Income Tax TDS 0‘23 Nil 2014- I 5* None

Income Tax TDS 0.14 Nil Prior None

Veins”

*related to partnership finn before conversion into Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us. there are no material

dues ot'incotne tax. sales tax. SCIVICC tax, duty ot‘custoins, duty ot‘cxcise. value

added tax, goods and services tax. ccss which have not been deposited with the

appropriate authorities on account of any dispute.

According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information

and explanation given to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of

loans or borrowing to a financial institution and bank. There is no borrowing
from the Government and there are no debenture holders,

The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further

public offer (including debt instruments) and term loans during the year.

Accordingly. the provision of clause 3(ix) of the Order is not applicable to the

company. All the Term Loans are taken by Partnership Finn before the

conversion ot‘Firm into the Company.

During the course ot'our examination of the hooks and records ofthc Company,
carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in

India, and according to the information and explanations given to us, we have

neither come across any instance of fraud by the Company or any fraud on the

Company by its officers or employees, noticed or reported during the year, nor

have we been informed of any such instance by the management

(59)



(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(x1v)

(XV)

(xvi)

As informed and explained to us. the managerial remuneration has been

provided in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions
ofsection 197 read with schedule V to the Companies Act. 2013.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us.

the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, the provision of clause

3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our

examination of the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties
are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and

details of such transactions have been disclosed in the notes to the financial

statements. as required by the applicable accounting standards.

According to the information and explananons give to us and based on our

examination of the records of the Company. the Company has not made any

preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly
convertible debentures during the year under review. Accordingly, the provision
of clause 3(xiv) of the Order is not applicable However unsecured loan were

converted into Equity Shares in Accordance with Provision of Section 62(3) of

Companies Act 2013.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our

examination of the records ofthe Company. the Company has not entered into

any nonecash transactions with directors or persons connected with him as

referred to in section 192 of the Companies Act. 2013.

The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the

Reserve Bank of lntlia Act. 1934.

For BHARA'I' KUMAR AGARWAL & CU.

Chartered Accountants

lCAl Firm Reg. No. :012245C

CA BHAVESH Sll\

(Partner)

Mem. No, : 406280

Place :NEEMUCH

Dated : 26.05.2013
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"Annexure B” In the Independent Auditnr's chnfl 0f Men date nn the Sinndalnnc Financial

Slfllt‘ments ofSllREEOSWAL SEEDS AND CHEMICALS LIMITED

chorl ml the Internal Financial Coiurnls under Clause (i) ofSub-sectiou 3 nfSectimi I43 at the

Companies Aetr 2013 (“the Act")

We have audited the internal financial Controls (wet financial rationing of SHREEUSWAL SEEDS

AND CHEMICALS LlMlTED (“The (otiipai13"‘) as ofMiirch 3|. ZOlS in cenjunttion itith our illldll

nt‘thc nundalnnc Financial ntniements m‘thu (‘tnnpnny for the year ended on than date.

Management’s llesplbmihilll it" Internal Financial lell‘lils

The Company's management is responsible [or establlsinng and miittttnmtiig internal linanclai

controls based on the internal control over iinanerai rental-tine Criteria established by the t‘ornpany

considcilng the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of

Internal Financial Ctnitluls irvci Financial Repuitiiip issued Ivy lllt.’ Institute of Cliniteled Aettninlzlnts

of India, These ieepunsibililies inelude the design iinplementutimi and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and etticient

cuntlin't nine business. nreiiniii adherence in compnn nnlrcies. the safeguarding urns assets the

prevention and detection ol‘ Hands and errors. the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records. and the timely piepnrtiiinn ut'ieliahle linimeicil inliirmatinn. as required under the Companies
Act. ZUl 3.

Amtitnrs' Respnnsihility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company" internal linnncial controls met iinanenl

reporting based on our audit We conducted our audit in accni'dance With the Glitdnnce Note on Audit

«if internal Financial Controls Oyei Financial Repurtini; (the “Guidance Note") and the Standards on

Auditing. issued by lCAl and deemed It) be prescribe-ti under section 143(10) tirthe Companies Act,

2013i to the extent applicable to Jn audit of internal financial controls. both applicable to an audit of

lrltemal Financial Contrnls arid. both issued by the [tistttute ct' Chartered Accountants of India Those

Standards and the Guidance NNC require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and

perform the audit to obtain reasonable assumnce about whether adequate internal financial controls

over financial reporting was cstnniisnen and tnairtrainen mid n‘sneii mntrnis npcmtcd erreetively in all

material respects
Our audit involves perfnrming procedures- in tthmin andil evidence zimnnt the Adequacy oi‘ihc internal

lii‘iunciitl control system over linitnclul lemming intd llieir operating erreelrveness. Our undil or

internal financial controls over iinaneial reporting. assessing the risk that a material weakness extsts.

and nperaliiig erreerrrerress or internal control based nn the assessed risk. The pinecdurcs selected

le‘PL’lltl upon ml the autlltui‘sjudgment, Including the assessment uFtlic links Ullltale‘li'dl nnestatelncnt

of the financial slaieinents. whether tliie tn limit] at error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis

t‘nr our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting,

Meaning of Internal I nanrial (tintrols aver It'inimrial Repnrting
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A company‘s internal financial control over financial reporting a prueesrs designed in wmllde
reasonable assurance regarding tltc reliability oi‘ financlal reporting and the preparation of financial

statements for external puipoges in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A

companys internal financial control over financial reporting Includes these 1301' ies and procedures
that (I) pertain ltl Ihe lilainlenattcu ul‘ l’cc()ld> (hell, in rt: 'tlnablt: detail, accurately and Fairly reflect

[he llansueliuns and dixpllxilililh lil‘ the uncle iii the curnpuny, l2) pltWiLL‘ XC‘AsUllabiC insulaticc lilzil

transactions irc recorded as nececscrry to permit plcpdiailofl nl't'inniicirrl hi'ciiemtmi: in accordance wrili

generally accepicd accounting principles. and that receipts and expenditures ofthc rompany are being
made only in acenrdanec wrih ninlrnrimtinns or management and director: or the company: and it)

provide reasonahle mun-arise rt‘gartilng prCVL‘niltm 0r tiiucly dctt‘clltm nf uiiriuthnrirctl acquiutitui
INC. or llispmititm of the ehmpany's ihSClS that culiltl hmc a material effect on the Financial

tttitcmeuts.

inherent Limitations of internal Financial Controls nvcr Financial Reporting

Because (tithe inllcre c imitations efintemal financial eontrnls over financial reporting, including the

pusgihilily nl‘ tullrnrrrrr iii iiniiniper ittuitugcitlcnl olcrtitlc tit controls, Hiaici'i‘di illiaslulcmcnlls tlut: to

error or hand may count and not be detected. Alwl plLllEfCliUllh of 'Jliy evaluation of the ittieiilnl

t'iitaiicml coutihls mei financial reporting to iiltttte petiods me subJect to the risk that the internal

financial control over financial reporting may become tttndcqttatc because oi clinnges in condition; ni-

ilrrri tlir» tit'grel‘ tifcompltnnl‘l‘ Willt int: ptiltcms nr firllnt‘durex‘ mny tit’ll‘rttir‘rilc

Opinion

in our opinion. the Ctnnnttny hast in all mnterlnl rexpeeis an adequate internal financial controls

system tiV'Ur rniiriicirrl l'cpttiling niirl \ucll ilittzinnl ti inn-iii controls river i‘iiinnc' l reporting were

operating et't'ectlvely :Is at March 3], 2018. based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company consideringr the essential components oi'internnl control stated in

[he Guidance Nolc nn Audit of Inlemal Itinnncznl Ctlnlruls over Financial Reptnli g

'

res by the

lnilitule til‘Cliarleretl A chum-dill: ul‘lntllai

nnie zrnmrrnl it mR [lllARAT KUMAR i\flAR\VAL st (‘0.

Place Meinirch tChartercd Accounlnnts)

Rt'g mi. :012245c

Bllnveslt Sinhal

Partner

.\1.Nn.:406280
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SHREEDSWAL SEEDS AND CHEMICALS LIMITED

CIN NO U01111MP2017PLC044596

OSWAL HOUSE OPP BAL KAVI BAIRAGI COLLEGE VILLEGE KANAWATI NEEMUCH (MtPt)

STANDALONE BALANCE SHEET As ON 31.03.2013 (Amount in Rs.)

PARTICULAR Note No
AMOUNT A5 0“

31.03.2013

I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

(1)5harehaldars Funds

(3) shaie Capital 2 10559000000

(1:) Resewes and Surplus 3 1035245333

(c) Maney received against share waiiants

(2) share application money pending allatment 4

(3) Non—Current Liabilities

(a) Lungstevm haiiawings s 8,547,591.10

(la) Deferred tax lialailities (Net) 5A ,

(c) Other Lpngteim liapilities 5 290,000.00

(d) tangteim pmvisians 7

(4) Current Liab as

(a) Trade payalales a 59,740,45290

(h) Shun Term Bulruwlngs 9 11450573235

(c) Shunrterm plDVISIDnS 10 7,021,359.00

Total 317.259.233.13

"Assets

(1) Non—current assets

(0) Fixed assets

(i) Tangiple assets 11 1454934992

(ii) Intangible assets

(iii) Capital workslnspmgress

(iv) Intangible assets underdevelapment ,

(h) Nunscunent investments 12 3499940000

(c) Deferred tax assets (net) 13 5,151.00

(11) tangteim loans and advances 14 1,357,435.00

(e) Other nunsculrem assets 15 4,200,000.00

(2) Current assets

(3) Current investments 15 315,700.00

(1:) lnventaries 17 175,923,79143

(c) Trade IECEIWDIES 13 4935501750

(:1) Cash and cash equivalents 19 5,345,344.93

(e) Shunrterm loans and advances 20 2313503805

(f) Other current assets 21 5,403,100.19

Tmal 317,259,239.”

As per aurAudit Report Even Date Attached

FOR, BHARAT KUMAR AGARWAL & co

CHAR'IERED ACCOUNTANT

Hm ND. 7012245c

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF

SHREEOSWAL SEEDS AND CHEMICALS LIMITED

CA BHAVESH SINHAI

Dated 26.05.2018

Place. Neemuch (M.P.)

SANJAV KUMAR BAIGANI

ow No 0007921033

{MANAGING lawman)

AmAu BAMBORIA

(M Na >A53531)

{COMPANV smmnv)

(53)

AN IL xu MAR NAHAYA

ow ND 0007911005

{DIRECTOR x. cm)
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SHREEOSWAL SEEDS AND CHEMICAIS LIMITED

CIN NO. U01111MP2017PLC044596

OSWAL HOUSE, OPP BAL KAVI BAIRAGI COLLEGE, VILLEGE KANAWATI, NEEMUCH (ML)

STANDALONE STATEMENT OF “mm It LOSS FOR THE PERIOD 011121017 TO 31101201! (Amountin Rst)

PARTICULARS N I N
AMOUNT “so"

° 6 °

31413201:

I. Revenuefrum operations 22 129,425,520.00

||. Other Income 23 3,559,232.33

lllt Tonal Revenue (Ii-II) 13305435233

lv Expenses:

Direct Cost 24 257,370,597.74

Change in Inventory 25 114574131391)

Employee benefit expense 25 1,359,314.00

Financial costs 27 5,037,544.55

Depreoration and amortization expense 11 325,091.00

Otherexpenses 23 2,337,792.52

Talal Expenses 121,700,22100

v. Profit before exceptional and extraordinary Items and tax
“H . IV] 11,334,531.33

Vl. Exceptional Items .

VII. Profit before extraordinary Items and tax IV . VII 11,334,531.33

VIII. Extraordinary Items

IX. Prom betore Iax (VII -VIII) 1133453133

R Tax expense:

l1|Currenttax 2,153,339.00

12) Deferred tax Why/(assetsl (5,151.00)

X|.PrOfiIILOSSHrOm1he pend from continuing operations IerXl 9,237,453.33

XII. ProfitJlLoss) from discontinuing operations
.

XIII. Tax expense 0f discounting operations
.

le. Profit/lLoss) lrorn Drsoontrnuing operations lxll eXllll .

xvt Prom/(loss) larlhe period (XI +xIv) 3,237,453.33

XVI. Excess/(Short) Provision Made Last Vear llncome Tax) .

XVII. Profit of the Vear 9,237,453.33

Profit Forward to Reserve & Surplus (in Rs) 9,237,45333

XVIII. Earning per equity share;

(1) Basic 1.25

(2) Diluted 1.25

As per ourAudIt Report Even Date Attached

FOR, BHARAT KUMAR AGARWAL & CO

CHAR'IERED ACCOUNTANT

FRN Natz-DIZZASC

CA BHAVESH SINHAl

PARTNER

MtN 406180

Daled' 2610512018

Placez- Neemuch (mat)

SANIAV KuMAR EAIGANI

ANIAu BAMBORIA

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF

SHREEOSWAL SEEDS AND CHEMICALS LIMITED

ANII. KUMAR NAHATA

ow ND 0007971005

[DIREC'OR s. cm)

pm No .ottomtoo;

[MANAGING DIRECIOR)

ASHDR DHAKAR

l»: woman) PAN AUVPDS111R

[COMPANY sEcItEuItv) [c.m)
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SHREEOSWAL SEEDS AND CHEMICALS LIMITED
OSWAL HOUSE. OPP BAL KAVI BAIRAGI COLLEGE. VILLEGE KANAWATI. NEEMUCH (M.P.)

STANDALONE Cash Flow for the Period 01.12.2017 to 31.03.2018

CIN NO.:-U01111MP2017PLC044596

(Amount in Rs.)

31.03.2018

Particulars Amount Total Amount

Cash flows from operating activities

ProIit belore taxation 11.384.631.33

Adjustments for:

Depreciation 826,001.00

Investment in come (350,745.00)
Interest Expenses 5,037,644.65

Woflring cagital changes:

(Increase)/ Decrease in trade and other receivables

(Increase)/ Decrease in other Currenl Assets

(Increase)/ Decrease in inventories

Increase / (Decrease) in Sh on Term Provisions

Increase / (Decrease) in trade payables

Cash generated from ogerations

Income taxes paid

CASH FLOW BEFORE EXTRAORDINARV ITEMS

LESS '

EXTRAORDINARV/EXCEPTIONALITEMS/DISCOUNTINUING

Net cash from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Investment in come

(Increase)/ Decrease in Long Term Investment & Loans

Increase in Fixed Assets

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Interest Expenses
Increase / (Decrease) in Loans &Advances from bank

Increase / (Decrease) in Capital
Increase / (Decrease) in IongAterm borrowings

Net cash used in financing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period

41,772,93500

(0,401,173.43)

(149,741,31901)

2,920,909.29

5,921,139.05 (99.214.923.39)

($7,930,192.05)
A 2,153,339.00

(99.993.531.05)

(39,933,53105)

350,749.00

(37,374,40000)

(293,300.00) (37,310,95100)

(37.315.951.00)

(5.037.644.65)
$7,881,514.51

33 ,380 ,414 .00

673,223.00 126.897.506.86

126.897.506.86

(402,975.19)

7,248,820.12

6,845,844.93

As per our Audit Report Even Date Attached

FOR, BHARAT KUMAR AGARWAL Kt C0

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT

FRN No.:-012245C

CA BHAVESH SINHAL

PARTNER

M.N 406280

Dated: 26.05.2018

Placer Neemuch (M.P.)
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SANIAV KUMAR BAIGANI

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF

SHREEOSWAL SEEDS AND CHEMICALS LIMITED

ANIL KUMAR NAHATA

DIN No '000792108] DIN No ”0007971005

(MANAGING DIRECTOR) [DIRECTOR s. CED)

ANJALI BAMBORIA ASHOK DHAKAR

(M N04535:“ PAN enuvposma

(commm SECRETARV) (cm)



SHREEOSWAL SEEDS AND CHEMICALS LIMITED

CIN N0 U01111MP2017PLCOM596

oSWAL HOUSE, OPP EAL KAvl EAIRAGI coLLEGE, VILLEGE KANAWATI, NEEMucH [M.P.)

NOTES FORMING PART or THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS ON 31.03.2013

PARTICULARS
AMOUNT AMouNT

31.03.2013 01.12.2017

NOTE -2

SHARE mPITAL

Authorlsed Sharecaplcal

15000000 Edurry share ol Rs 10 each.

(Ar the pegnrng ol rhe year 7,000,000 Edurry shares of Rs 10 Each) 19000000000 7000000000

Issued subscrlhed & Paid up capiral

10,669,000 Edurrysharesole10each Iully oard uo 10669000000 5169000000

(Al the begnlng ol the year 6,169,000 Emmy shares or Rs 10 Each)

ToTAL 106,690,00000 $1,590,000.00

Nate 2.1 REcoNclLATloN or NO OF EuulTv SHARE AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2015

Issued, subscribed & Paid up capital
PARTICULARS

No. ofShares Amount

Ar rne Eegnlng ofThe Period 6,169,000 61,590,00000

(01 12.1017 Folmallan cl me companvl

Add:- Issued Duvlng (he Vear 4,500,000 4900000000

(Unsecured Loans conyerred Into

Eqully shares)

uursrandlng Ar The end of rho Vear a1

31erarch 2013 10,669,000 10569000000

MmeS Regarding conversion anarTneTShiE Firm into the Cnmgam

Mls Oswal Seeds 8r Chemicals was convened from Pannelship Firm into Publlc le'fled Company
under the Name Shreeoswal Seeds 8- Chemicals Limited as per Cemflcale of incorporallon dated

01st December 2017 Linda! the proviso of Chaplel XXI of Companies Act 2013

New

The Company has only one class orsnares Tefelred ro as eduiry shares naylng a par value ofRS 10/—

Each holder of eduny shares is enmled ro one yore per share. In rhe eyenr of leuidalion or rne

Companyrhe holder of Eduiry Snares lM'll be enmled ro Tecelve Temalnlng assers of rhe company, aller

disrrrburron of all preferantial amounts The Disrnburion wlil be In proponion ro rhe number of equrry

shares held by the Shareholders.

Note 2.2 shareholders holding morechan 5% ohm: Edulcy share in me company

Equrry Shares

Name of Shareholders As ar 31'sr March 2013 As or our December 2017

No. of Sn ares Held % of Holding No. orsrrares Held % of Holding

Mr. Aan kumar Nahata 5,334,470 49.99% 3,014,470 49.99%

Mr. Sanlay Kumar aerganr 5,334,470 49.99% 3,054,470 49.99%

Note2.3 The company does nor have any holdrng company.

More 2.4 There are no bonus shares rssded, shares .ssued Ior consrderauon other rhan cash and Shares bought back durlng

rhe perrod ollrye years rmmedrarely precedrng rhe repomng dale.

Nocezs There are no shares reserved Tor rssue under opnon olconrrol or commnmenrs Ior sole olshares/drsrnvesrmenr.

Nate 2.5 There are no unpald callslrom any Dlrector and olficer.

Noceu The Company has not declared and pard any dnndendsdurrng rheyear.
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SHREEOSWAL SEEDS AND CHEMICALS LIMITED

CIN NO.:»U01111MP2017PLC044596

OSWAL HOUSE, OPP EAL KAvl EAIRAGI COLLEGE, VILLEGE KANAWATI, NEEMUCH [M.P.)

PATICULARS
As on 31.03.2013

Amnum (Rs.) Amount [Rs.)

NOTE -3

RESERVEESURPLUS

Opening Balance .

Addy Prohl tor the year 9,237,453.33

Net Balacne 9,237,453.33

sucurltv Premlurn 1,125,000.00

TOTAL 10,352,45333

NOTE .4

SHARE APPUMTION MDNEV PENDING ALLDTMENT

TOTAL

Mar: -5

Long Term sorrow/Ms

secured Loan

. unto/i Bank Term Loan 554,191.10

. unlon Bank 11c Ilrrtlt 7,347,000.00

unsecured Loan From Dlrcctors 645,500.00

»Anll Kumar Nahata 323,250.00

rSanjay Kumar Bergen. 323,250.00

TOTAL 3,547,591.10

I secured |.

A Terms of Re merit

Term Loan 7» The loan was previously taken by Partnership firm and the same was

continuoue in the name of resulting Company The Pnncipal amount of Term Loan to be

repaid in 75 Equal Monthty installment payable from 01 04.2013.

LC len - Repayment of FLC will done aflel1DBO Days from sanction date19.03.2015.

a I7 may Seen 1

Term Loan Plimary Secured Against Land & Building At Suwey No. 557 & 559, Scheme No. 14/2,

LC Limit

Chittorgarh Road, Gram Kanawati, Distt Neemuch owned by M/s Oswal Psyllium Expons

(Now Converted into ShreeOswal Psyllium Exports India Ltd, wholry owned subsidiary

Company) also primary security of Sortax Plant owned bythe Company

(Secured Against Plant 8. Machinery (Giadmg 1; Cleaning Machine "Sonax Machine" and

F D R. ofRS. 25 00 Lacs Mn Bank)

c collateral securlg

1. Collateral Security of House situated at 794, Scheme No 14/2, Vikas Nagar Extenllon,

Owned by Shri Kanhaiyalalii Nahata

2. Collateral Secur'ny of Shop No 24 s. 25, Shri Balajl Ganesh Market, Station Road,

Neeniuch Owned by Snit. Chandraleka Begani, Snit Sunita Begani and Shri Anil Kumai

Begani (Relatrves of Managing Director Shri Sanlay Kumai Begani)

3 Collateral Security of House situated at 257, Schme No 14/2, vikas Nagar Extention

owned by Smt. Chandra Lekha Begani (Mother o/ Managing Director)

4 Collateral Security of House situated at 475, Schme No 14/2, vikas Nagar Extention

owned by Smt.1<iran Devi Begani (VVlfe o/ Managing Director)

5. Land and Building Situated at Plot No as, lndustnal Area Neemuch Owned by M/s Oswal

Seeds 1; Chemicals (Partnership firm that is converted to The Company).

6. Cash Collateral of Rs 15.0!) Lacs in form of Term Depos'fl.
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SHREEOSWAL SEEDS AND CHEMICALS LIMITED

CIN NO.:sUOllllMP2017PLC044596

OSWAL HOUSE, OPP EAL KAvI EAIRAGI COLLEGE, VILLEGE KANAWATI, NEEMUCH [M.P.)

PATICULARS
Ason31.03.20m

Amount [Rs.) Amount “15.)

NOTE - 5A

DEFERRED TAX UAEILITV

TDTAL -

MDT: - s

OTHERLONG TERM uAlemEs

» Deposit Against Dealership 290,000.00

TDTAL 290,000.00

Mar: - 7

LDNG TERM PROVISIDN

~ Long Term Provrsrons

ToTAL

MDT: -3

TRADE PAYABLE

» Trader Payable [or Goods 5,007,997.90

~ Advance Received Irom Customer (Against Goods) 54.732.555.10

ToTAL 59.740.452.90

NOTE -9

Shall Tenn Eatmwings (securedl

»AXisBarlk WHR Loan 44.975.922.73

- leon Bank Cash credit Limit 59.530.360.12

ToTAL 114.505.752.55

I Axisaank WHR Loan

A Terms of Re men“

The Validity of Facility against Warehouse Receipt Should be Lower of

a) Exp'fly Date Mentioned in the Warehouse Receipts I Storage Receipts/ Dualty Cenfl'lcate

b) Be the end of Month in which new crop arrives for respective cropes or Maximum

permissible Funding period whichever is earlier

E Primag Securkx

Pledge of Warehouse Receipts/Storage Receipts, issued w'nh Lien Noted in favour DfAXIS

Bank Ltd

c Collateralsecurlg

No Collateral securlty PiWided forlhis Bank Loan

D PemnalGuaramee

Personal Guarantee of Director and Managing Director and Promotes and Other Direcetors

Named 5hri Anil Kumar Mahala, 5hri Saniay Kumar Beigani, Smt. Kiran Devi Begani and

Smt. Padma Nahata.

|| union Bank cc Limit

A Prlmag Secuml
First Charge by way of hypthecation of company's entire Paid stock of Raw Maleral,

Finished Goods, Plant & Machineiy. Consumable Stores and spares and such other

movable including books Debts, Bills, whether documentory of clean. outstanding monies,

receivables both present and future pari pasu wth other working cap'tal alongwith other

securitysuch as Dash Margin for LCILG

E Collateralsecuvlg

1 Collateral Security of House situated at 794, Scheme No 14/2, Vlkas Nagar Extention,

Owned by SM Kanhaiyalalii Nahata (Father of CEO oilhe Company)
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SHREEOSWAL SEEDS AND CHEMICALS LIMITED

CIN N0.:»U01111MP2017PLCOM596

OSWAL HOUSE, oPP EAL KAvI EAIRAGI coLLEGE, VILLEGE KANAWATI, NEEMucII [M.P.)

z Collateral Secumy of Shop No 24 9 25, Shri Balali Ganesh Market, Station Road,

Neemuch Owned by Smt Chandraleka Begani, Smt. Sunita Beganl and Shri Anil Kumar

Beganl (Relatives of Managing Director Shrr Saniay Kumar 9eigani)

3. Collateral Security of House situated at 297, Scnme No 14/2, Vikas Nagar Extentron

owned by Smt Chandra Lekha Beganl Mother of Managing Director)

4. Collateral Security of House situated at 475, Scnme No 14/2, Vikas Nagar Extentron

owned by Smt Krran Devr Beganl Mile of Managing Director)

5. Land and Building Situated at Plot No 06, Industrial Area Neemuch Owned by M/s OswaI

Seeds 9. Chemicals (Partnership firm that is converted to The Company)

6. Cash Collateral of Rs 15.00 Lacs in fall“ of Telm Depos'fl

C PersonalGuaraMee

Personal Guarantee of Director and Managing Director and Promotes Shrr Anll Kumar

Nanata and 5th Saniay Kumal Beigani along with Smt Chandlaleka 5eganr, Shrr

Kanhaiyalalli Nahata, Smt. SImRa Devi Begani and Kilan Devi Begani.

PATICULARS
As on 21.02.2019

Amount "15.) Amount Ins.)

NOTE -10

SHORT YERM PROVISIDNS

Provlslon For statumg Dues 5,525,099.00

TDS Payable 59,145.00

Provrsron Ior Income Tax (n. 2017919) 5,533,090.00

Pf Payable 25,994.00

ESI Payable 5,959.00

Provlslon For Expenses 295,770.00

salary Payaole 192,500.00

aharatKumarAgarwaI D co. (Audit Feesl 172,170.00

Legal Charges Payable 20,000.00

TOTAL 7,021,959.00

NOTE - 12

NDN CURRENTlNl/ESTMENT

~ Investment in subsrdrary company $4,999,400.00

(in Eourty shares o1M/s shreeoswal Psyllium Exports Indra errtedl

TOTAL 24,999,50000

NOTE -12

DEFERRED TAxAssETs

For the Year 2017-19 5,151.00

TOTAL 5,151.00

NOTE -14

10M: YERM LOANS 9t ADVANCES

Deposits unsecured 457,725.00

cenxral SalesTax Deposit 1,000.00

Deposrtwrth leon Bank lor Term Loan 55,550.00

MPPKVVCL(EIeclrImy Deposrtl 295,795.00

Telephone Deposrt 14,400.00

otherLoansstAdvanms (unsecured) 999,750.00

TOTAL 1,257,995.00
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SHREEOSWAL SEEDS AND CHEMICALS LIMITED

CIN N0 U01111MP2017PLCOM596

OSWAL HOUSE, OPP EAL KAvl EAIRAGI cDLLEGE, VILLEGE KANAWATI, NEEMucH [M.P.)

As on 31.03.2010
PATICULARS

Amount [Rs.) Amount (05.)

NOTE -15

DYHER NEW 51700sz ASSEYS

. Advance pard losuppllers 4,200,000.00

(Advance given for Bookmg oI Goods Purchase)

TDTAL 4,200,000.00

Nor: - 15

CURRENTINVESTMENT

~ Gold Held Ior Scheme Drsmbduon 315,700.00

TOTAL 315,700.00

NOTE - 17

INVENYORIES

. CIDsmE Stock 175,920,791.40

A Raw Malenal 113,591,94279

- leshed Goods 52,335,040.59

TOTAL 175,920,79140

Mme 17.1 Inventorles (Raw malerlal and Finished Goods) are valued at Lower aims! and Markelvalue.

Mar: -10

TRADE 0555mm (unsecured Considered Goad)
~ Total Debtors AgalnslTradlng olGoods 49,355,01750

- Less then 90 Days 4247273000

A 90 Days A 100 Days 399397000

- 100 Days -350 Days 152052050

- More men 350 Days 127759700

4935501750

ToTAL 49,355,01750

NDTE -19

54500 CASH EQUIVALENT
» Cash In Hand 101,033.41

~ Balances (h Bank 5,554,011.52

Axls Bank -| 41132.50

Unlan Bank, Neemuon-I 521951 02

Umdn Bank 07 lndla Cla - ll 51.750.10

Axls Bank. Neemuch A ll 501.507.00

FDR Unlan BankAI 19011500

FDR Unldn Bank» || 319302200

FDR Unldn Bank» ||| 3.075.145.00

FDR Unlan BankA IV 277 297 00

TDTAL 0,045,044.93

NOTE - 20

SHDRY TERM 10mm 0 ADVANCES (Unsecured!

mans 0 Advances recoverable in cash or In Kind 17,700,00000

Pregaid Exgenses 129,055.00

Prepard Insurance 54,900.00

Prepard LIcence rees 35,125.00

Prepard rees 5. Subscrlpllon 30,750.00

srammry Advances 5,357,033.05

Advance Income Tax (For the year 2017A10) 4,525,195.00

TD5 (Vear 201710) 01,097.00

GSTlnpul Rebate (year 2017~10) 502,347.05

TDS on 0ankInIeres1(Vear 2017A10) 43,055.00

TDs on Sammy Deposu (\(ear 201710) 2,737.00

TDTAL 23,105,00005
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SHREEOSWAL SEEDS AND CHEMICALS LIMITED

CIN N0 U01111MP2017PLCOM596

OSWAL HOUSE, OPP EAL KAvI EAIRAGI COLLEGE, VILLEGE KANAWATI, NEEMuCN [M.P.)

PATICULARS
As on 21.03.2013

Amount "(5.) Amount [Rs.)

NuTE -21

0mm EURRENTASSETS

~ Prellmmary Expenses (To the ExtemNolwnle on) 3,365,546.00

~ M/s ShreeOswal Psyllmm Exports Indla Lxmued Aerszwmle Partnership 3,034,254.19

rum)

TOTAL s,4n3,1nn.1s

As per our Audu Reporx Even Date Anached

FOR, aHARAT KUMAR AGARWAL & co

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT

FRN No.:~012245C

CA BHAVESH SINHAL

PARTNER

M.N 4052110

DaKed:- 25.05.2013

Placer Neemuch (M.P.)

FOR AND ON BEHALF DFTHE aoARD OF DIRECTORS or

SHREEOSWAL SEEDS AND CHEMICALS LIMITED

SANJAV KuMAR BAIGANI Ann KUMAR NAHATA

0w No 0007921033 0w m 0007921305

[MANDGING mamas» lawman 0cm)

ANIALI aAMmRIA ASHOK DHAKAR

w- rim-Assign m. AUVPD’JJDB

(compAm 5mm“) (cm)
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SHREEOSWAL
SEEDS
AND

CHEMICALS
LIMITED

CIN
NO

U01111MP2017PLC044596

OSWAL
HOUSE
OPP
BAL

KAVI

BAIRAGI
COLLEGE
VILLEGE

KANAWATI
NEEMUCH

(M.P.)

Note
:11

Depreciation
As

Per

Companies
Ae1,2013

FOR

THE

PERIOD

01.12.2017
To

31.03.2010

GROSS
BLOCK

DEPRECIATION

NET

BLOCK

5

Pamouiars

Depruiat
Baianoe
As

an

Add

5

0200mm)

Total

Dep.

Upm

Dep.

Farms

Total

Baianoe
As
an

Baianoe
As

on

NO

ion

Rat:

during
(he

During
(he

Year

V237

Year

01.12.2017

31.03.10

01.12.2017

31.03.10

31.03.10

01.12.2017

1

Eu

ng

9.50%

400516700

0.00

0.00

490515700
0

00

154511.00

154511.00

4751555
00

4905157
on

2

Car

31.23%

615.552
00

0

00

0

00

515002.00

0.00

53055
00

53055.00

553015.00

51500200

3

compuxer

03.15%

30.162
00

4930000

0.00

79452.00
0

00

10154.00

101541111

59300
on

30152
00

A

Furnifurg
0.

Fixture

15097,,

171.13100

0.00

0011

171131.00
n

00

14500.00

14500.00

155443
00

171131
00

5

Min

mm

055:);

25090.,

04,535
00

20000
00

0

00

114535.00

0.00

0349
00

0349.00

10520700

9453500

5

Plant&

Maohinary

10.10%

0.133

30102

22400000

0011

9352391.92
0

00

551551.00

551551.00

0010730
92

913039192

7

Tempo

Loading

31.23%

190.253
00

0

00

0

00

199253.00

0.00

20529
00

20529.00

170524.00

19925300

0

Two

Wheeler

25.09%

25.01000

0.00

0.00

25010.00
0

00

2233.00

2233.00

23705
on

25010
00

Total

15132640.92
293300.00

0.00

1547594032
0.00

326091.00

326091.00

1464934932

1513264032

1n

the

Opinion
o1

the

Managemenx.
There
IS

no

Impairment
in

the

carrying

cosmfhxed
Assets
oi

the

Company
in

mm;

11171520

For,

EHARAT
KUMAR

AGARWAL
RCO.

CHARTERED

AccoumANs

(A

0HAVEsH
SINHAL

(PARTNER)M.N0.

406100

sAmAv
KUMAR
0AIGAN1

DIN
No

0007921003
(MANAGING

DIRECTOR)

ANJALI

0AM0001A

{M

NO.

AS3531)
(COMPANY

SECRETARY)

ANILKUMAR
NAHATA

DIN

No,.~0007921005
(DIRECTOR
0.

cm)

AsHoK

DHAKAR

PAN:

AUYPDSlllB
(CF13)
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SHREEOSWAL SEEDS AND CHEMICALS LIMITED

CIN NO. -U01111MP2017PLCO44596

OSWAL HOUSE, OPP EAL KAVI aAIRAGI COLLEGE, VILLEGE KANAWATI, NEEMUCH (M.P.)

SCHEDULE FORMING PART OF PROFIT 8t LOSS ACCOUNT

PAR‘I'ICULARS Amount le.)

31.03.2018

NDTE- 22

REVENUE FROM OPERATION

- Revenuefrcm Sales DfTraded Goods 129,425,52000

129,425,52000

NOTE - 23

OTHER INCOME

- intereston Security Deposit 5,552.00
- income From Partnership Firm 3,045,079.33
- EDR interest 252,404.00
» interest From 5hree0swal Psyllrurn Exports i Ltd 342,187.00

3,559,232.33

NOTE - 24

DIREcrcosr

- Purchase of Traded Goods 255,151,335.74
» Enght Exps. 350,050.00
- Hammali Exps. 741,950.00
» MP State Seed Certificate Agency 813,335.00
- Power 5 Electricity charges 535,559.00
- Packing Material Expenses 21,755.00
-

Wages & Grading charges 245,539.00

257,870,697.”

NOTE - 25

CHANGE IN INVENTORY

- opening inventory chraded Goods 29,187,47257
- L955:- closing inventory chraded Goods 17S,928,791.48

(145,741,31391)

NOTE- 25

EMPI DYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

- Salary to Employee 948,170.00
- PE 44,979.00
» E5i 15,155.00
- Sitting Eees of Directors 50,000.00

- Remunration to Directors 800,000.00

1,859,314.00

NOTE- 27

FINANCIAL cosr

» Bank charges 490,391.03
- Bank interest charges 4,547,253.57

5,037,544.55
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Amnunt (Rs)
PARTICULARS

31.03.2018

NOTE - 28

OTHER EXPENSES

. Advermemenc Exp 20000 00

. Audrc Fees 155000 00

_ ConsuIlanl Fee 25000.00

_ Drspoum 430616.70

. Fee a Subscnpuon 7750.00

. Godown Rem 350000 00

_ Insurance 3432 00

. LegaI Charges 5304 00

_ Lmence Fee 5027.00

_ Office Exp 54345.90

. Palm 0 DwseaI Exp 14500.00

_ Postage a. Conner Exp 1025 00

. Prmung a. Stauonery 61094 00

. ProfemnaI Tax 5000 00

_ Rare Dmerence 637335.00

_ Reparr 8. Mantanee Exp. 97394 96

. Rogm Exp 321450 00

_ Round orr 1.16

_ Trade Drspoum 112779.00

. TeIephone Exps. 10000.00

_ Trademark a. Copyvmgm 25000 00

. Travehng Exp 200795 00

. VemcaIe Exp 9255 00

. Ware House Rem 224193 00

2,837,792.52

As per our Audit Report Even Date Attached

FDR, BHARAT KUMAR AGARWAL & co

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT

FRN Ne..-OlZZ4SC

CA BHAVESH SINHAL

PARTNER

MN 406280

Dated1- 26.05.2018

Neemuch [M.P.)Place.
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SHREEOSWAL SEEDS AND CHEMICALS LIMITED

CIN N0.:-U01111MP2017PLC044596

OSWAL HOUSE, OPP BAL KAVI BAIRAGI COLLEGE VILLEGE KANAWATI, NEEMUCH (M P)

Notes forming part of Financial Statements

NOIE N0,1 It) the financial statements I0! the year ending on 31st March 2013

Note 1(a)

Note 1(b)

1

Background of the Company
The Company was originally registered as a Partnership firm as "Mls Oswal Seeds and Chemicals" dated July 29. 2002

which was then converted into public Iimned company I e SHREEOSWAL SEEDSAND CHEMICALS LIMITED having CIN:

Uo1111MP2017PLC044596 vide fresh certificate of incorporation dated December 1, 2017.

The Registered olfice of the company is situated at Dswal House‘ Opposite Bal Kavi Bairagi College Village- Kanawati

Neemuch-458441. Madhya Pradesh. India.

ShreeOswal Seeds and Chemicals Limted (the "Company"l is a timed company Incorporated in India under the provisions of

the Companies Act,2013 The Company is a Processing un't involved in processing ongricurture Seed along wth Trading of

Agriculture Produce

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES :-

(i) Basis of Accounting:-

The financial statements are prepared in accordance With the applicable Accounting Standards as prescribed under section

133 of The Companies Act‘2013 read with Rule7 oi Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 except as required by Accounting
Standard No -15 “Employees benems" under the Historical cost convention. on accual basis

The Financial Statements are prepared under the Historical Cost Conversion using the accrual method oi accounting in

accordance wth the accounting standards prescribed by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. However, the

insurance claims and other than cash compensatory incentives are accounted on the basis of receipt. The company follows

the mercantile system oi accounting and recognizes income and expenditure on accrual basis. except in case of significant

uncertainties relating to the income.

Use or Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity vn'th generally accepted accounting principles requires estimates and

assumptions to be made that effect the reported amount oi assets and liability on the date of financial statement and the

reported amount of revenue and expenses during the reporting period . Difference between actual result and estimates are

recognized in the period in which tre result are known lmaterialized.

Revenue Recognition:-
Revenue has been considered as per AS 9- Revenue Recognition issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

(a) Items of income & expenditure are accounted lot on accrual basis.

(b) Sales of goods are recognized on dispatch of goods to customers or when substantial risk and rewards of ownership are

transierred by company

(c)Servrce Income is recognized. ret of service tax, when related services are provided

Taxes on Income:-

Ia) Current Taxes
._

Income Tax expenses comprises current tax and deflered tax charges or credit Provision for current

taxis made on the basis of the assesseable income at the tax rate applicable to the relevant assessment year.

Ib) Deferred la; is determined using the tax rates and the tax laws that have been enacted or substantiveh/ enacted by the

Balance Sheet date Deferred Tax Assets are recognized and carried forward only if there is reasonable certainty of its

realization. However in case of carried ION/aid losses and unabsorbed depreciation under the Income Tax Act. 1961‘ the

Deferred Tax Asset is recognized it and only it there is a Virtual cenainty backed by convincing evtdence of its realization.

Such assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date to reassess its realization

Provisions and Contingent Liability:-
A ProVision is recognized. it as a result of past event the company has a present obligation that is reasonably estimable and it

is probable that an outflow of economic benefits Will be required to settle the Obligation

Contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and the existence of which Will be confirmed only by
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain tuture events not Wholly thhin the control of the enterprise
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10

11

12

Fixed Assets:-

Flred assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss l'i any The company capitalized all costs

relating to acquisition and installation of fixed assets till the date on which the assets first put to use for commercial purpose.

Impairment of Assets:-

Pursuant to"AS»ZEi impairment of Assets "issued by the Central Government under the Companies (Accounting Standard)
Rules 2005 for determining impairment in the carrying amount of fixed assets. the management has concluded that since

recoverable amount of fixed Assets is not less than its carrying amount. therefore no provision is required for impairment in

respect of fixed Asset ofthe company

Depreciation:-

Depreciation on tangible assets is provided on “Written down Value Method" at the rate prescribed in schedule ll of the

companies act 2013 for the number of days the assets has been put to use and over the useful lives ofthe assets estimated

by the management. The Management estimates are based on the useful life provided in the Schedule ii to Companies Act

2013. The useful the ofvarious assets are mentioned in the below mentioned chart

Major Head Assets included Useful Life

Building Building so Years

Plant 8. Equipment Plant & Machinary 15 Years

Furniture & Fittings All Furniture 8r Fixtures 1!) Years

Office Equipment Misc Fixed Assets 5 Years

Vehicle Car. Tempo Loading 8. Two Wheeler 10/3 Years

3:253:31?“ emurers steers

Earnings per Share:-

Basic Earning per Share is calculated by dividing the Net Prof'n after tax attributable by the number ofweighted average eguity
shares outstanding during the year

Particulars Amount (Rs)

Net Profit After'lax 9.237 453.33

No of Share attire Beginning afthe Year 6.169.00U

Add's Share issued during the year 4.5DUDDU

No of share OLnstanding at the end of the year 10.661000

Weighted Average no of Shares lusieuaiatmn asper Motel 7,395,173

EPS a) Basic 125

b) Diluted 1.25

Calculation MWelgl‘ited Average MD. of Shares

Shares Me of Days Period Weighted Avg Shares

(NEEDED 121 Hi 12 2mm 31.03.21118 6169000

A SUD EDD 33 26 02 2018 to 31 DJ 2018 1227273

Total Weighted Avg. Shares 7395173

Investments:-

investments are either classified as current or noncurrent based on management's intention. Long term investments are

stated at cost less other than temporary decline in the value of such investments. determined separately for each individual

investment

Company has invested in Equity Shares of its Subsidiary Company.

Foreign Currency Transactions:-

As per information provided bythe Management. the Company has not entered into anyforeign currency transactions during
the year

Valuation of Inventories:-

The inventories are physically verified at regular intervals by the Management Raw materials. stores and spares are valued at

cost and netot credits under scheme under CENVAT Rules and GST Rules Finished goods and trade goods are valued at

cost or market value whichever is lower.

Preliminary Expenses:-

During the current year the company do not have any preliminary expenses which is expensediorm profit and loss account

bLt company incurred Preliminary expenses which are shown in Balance Sheet under "Other CurrentAssets" and are carried

foward to be written off in the next year.
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Note1(c)

1

Prior Period Expenses:-
Prior period items are income or expenses which arise in the current period as a result o1 errors or omissions in the

preparation of the financial statements of one or more prior periods. No Prior Period Expenses are included in the Current

Financial Statements

Management Remuneration:-

D'sclosures With respect to the remuneration of directors and employees as required under section 197 of Companies Act,

2013 and Rule 5 11) Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules‘ 2014 has been provided in

the below mentioned table.

A. Remuneration to KMP. and Other Directors

Particulars of Remuneration Designation Total Amount (Rs)

1. Remunration to KMP

a) Snri Sania Kumar Beigani Managing Director 400,000 00

b) ShriAnii Kumar Nahata C E 0 400,000 00

cics AnialiBamooriya Compan Secretary 99,000.00

11) Shri Ashok Dhakad C FD 100000 00

Z. Sitting Fees to other director

a) Shri Gopal Agarwal Director 3333.00

p) 5an Sunil Aglwal Director 3034.00

c) Smt Klran Belgani Director 50 000 00

d) Smt Padma Nanata Director 3333 00

Total 1.059.000.00

Cash and Cash Equivalents:-

cash and cash equivalents tor the purposes of cash flow statement comprise cash at bank and ir hand. fixed deposits with

banks which are short term highly iiquicl investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash andwhichare

subiecllo an insignmcant riskofchanges in valve

SegmentReportingx-

The Company is engaged in the business of Processing of Seeds which is considered lo be :he only reportable business

segment as per Accounting Standard 17 on Segment Reporting. The Company mainly operates in India and there is no other

significant geographical segment

NOTES TO ACCDUN

The Financial Statements for the year ended on 31st March. 2018 are prepared based on Schedule ll! of Companies Act‘

2013

The Micro Small and Medium Enterprise registered under The Micro small and Medium Enterprise Development Act 2006

have been taken based onthe list of MSME creditors provided by the management Howeven as the Company has not

received any claims in respect of such interest and as such. no provision has been made in the books of accounts

Related Party Disclosures (A5 1E) :-

(ai Related party and their relationship

Names or the related parties with whome transactions were carried out during the period and description of

relationship.

1 KEY MANAGERlAL PERSON Shrl Sanjay Beigani (M D)
Shri Anil Kumar Nahata (CE 0)
Ms Aniali Bambor'rya (Company Secretary)
Shri Ashok Dhakad (QF 0.)
Smt Kiran Devi Begani
shit Padma Nahata

Shri Gopal Agarwal
Shri Sunll Kurnar Agarwal

2 OTHER DIRECTORS ewvoeewme
3 Wholly Owned Subsidiary Company . Mls ShreeOswai Psyilium Exports lndia Ltd

lesterwiie Partnership Firm named Mls Oswal Psylllum

Exports Converted into Company on 23.02 2015)
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Notes

i) The reiated party relationships have been determined by the company on the basis or the requirements of the Accounting
Standard (ASHE “Related Party Disclosures".

ii) The relationships as mentioned above pertain to those related parties With whom transactions have taken place during the

current year I previous year.

(b) Transactions own the related parties (Amt in Rs)

For the Period Ended on 31.03.2018

Particular Remunratlnn Loan Received Loan Repaid Sitting Fees Paid Any Other

Paid/Payable [Payable Payments

TRANSACTION WITH KEY MANAGERIAL PERSON

Shri Sarita Kumar Beigani 400.000 00 23395356110 23‘073‘10600 » -

ShriAnil KumarNanata 400000 00 23.396‘355 00 2307110600 » -

MissAnlaii Bamlmriya 99.000 00 — — e —

ShriAshnthekad 100000 00 - - - -

Transaction With Other Directors

Smt Kirai’l Devi Begani - - - 50000.00 -

Smt. Padme Nahata - - - 3533.00 -

snri Gopal Agarwai - - - 3‘333 00 -

snri Surni Agarwai - e e 3.334 00 —

TRANSACTION WITH WHDLLV OWNED SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

Purchases interest Received Repayment or Electricity Godown

paticuim Loan Given Charges Rent Paid

Received

Mrs ShreeOswal FSyIIIum Exports lndia Ltd

iEalIiIEWfiiIE Palmslshiw Firm Gflnvefled in 0 23365335.“) 342137.00 15119344 00 75350 00 30000 00

Company on 20 02 2018)

c Balances with the related parties 1 mm! in Rs)
Name of Related Party Relationship Payable/Received Balance as on 31.03.2013

shri Saniay Kiirriar Beigani Key Managerial Person Payable 323250 00

snri Anii KiirriarNanata Key Managerial Person Payable 323250.00

Shri Ashuk Dhakad Key Manageriai Person Payable 23073.00

Miss Aniaii Bambnriya Key Managerial Person Payable 23073 00

We ShreeOswai Psyliiiirn Exports india Ltd Wholly oimed siiiasidiary Company Receivable 303425419

TOTAL 3725500.19

Accounting for Taxes on Income (AS 22) Deferred tax Liability/Asset :-

Pursuantto the accounting standard on ‘Accounting for Taxes on income‘ lAS-ZZ). deferred lax

liability I (assets) are as under »

Particular Amount (Rs)

(A) Depreciation asper Companies Act 025091 00

(B) Depreciation as per income Tax Act 302153.00

(C)Tlming Difference (A-e) 23923.00

(D) Deferred Tax Assets 6161.00

The Company has recognized deterred tax asset on depreciation as per books of accounts and depreciation allowable as per

income Tax Act,1ee1 The Net deterred tax asset is disclosed on the tace olthe Balance Sheet.

Figures in Brackets indicate negative values.

Unsecured Ioans, advances from customers advances recoverable in cash or in kind, invesIrrlents and various other parties

are sublect to confirmations

The management ofthe company has carried out an exercise to ascertain impairment of Fixed Assets‘ fi any‘ in the opinion of

the management ofthe company there are no indication or impairment or assets as at 31/03/2013 and theretore no effect or

impairment is required to be given in the books of accounts.
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Cash balance is taken as valued & certified by management

Pending Litigations and Criminal Proceedings:-
As details provided by management and further verified by us, apart from those as stated below there are no outstanding

litigations, suits, criminal or civil prosecutions, proceedings ortax liabilities against I byzhe Company, directors, promoters and

group entities and there are no defaults, non—payment of statutory dues, over»dues to banks/financial institutions default

against banksi‘financial institutions by Company, default incretion of full security as per terms of issue] other liabilities, no

amount so we to small scale undertakings or any other creditor exceeding 1 lakh, wnici is outstanding for more tnan so days,

no proceedings initiated for ecoromic I civil I any other oriences other than unclaimed liabilities of our Company and no

disciplinary action has been taken by SEBI or any stock exchange against the Company, Promoters, Directors and group

entities

Furtner, tnere are no show-cause notices/claims sewed on Company, promotors, direczors or group entities from any statutory

authority/revenue authoritythat would have a material adverse effect on the business.

a. Outstanding Statutory Dues Related to Direct Tax‘

The Total amount outstanding relating to direct tax which are uerdied through the online portals oi income tax and traces

portal or payable in the books of accounts are attached in the below mentioned table -

Financial Period Defaults (Amount in Rs.) Related to statute

2017-10 20007 50 Income Tax-TBS

2017-18‘ 600 00 Income Tax - TDS

201546“ 3334.00 Income Tax-T05

2014-15“ 23559.20 Income Tax-TDS

Prior Years" 13925.98 Income Tax-TBS
'

Related to Partnership Firm before conversion into Company

Auditor's Remuneration:-

Partlculars Amount (Rs)

Payment to the audtors comprises lnet of sevice tax input credit, where applicable)

(i) As Aud'nors - Statutory audit 100,000 00

(ii) For taxation matters llncluding Tax Audit fees) 50,000 00

(iii) For other services 15,000 00

Total 165,000.00

Disclosures required under Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

Paiticulars Amounths.)

1. Principal a lnterest amount due and remaining unpaid ML

2 Payment made beyond the appointed day during the year ML

3. Interest Accrued and unpaid NIL

There are no specific claims from suppliers under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

during the year
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12 Employee Benefit Plans:-

Farticulars Amount (Rs)
a Defined Contribution Plans

The Company is participating under the recognised provident fund during the year for defined 44979 or)

contribution plans for qualifying employees Under the Scheme the Company is required to

contribute a specn'ied percentage of the pay/roll costs to fund the benems. The contributions

payable to these plans by the Company are at rates specified in the rules ofthe schemes

b Defined BenefitFlans NlL

The Company is not participating in any plans for securingthe liability 01 gratuity (or its employees.

13 Expenditure on Research R Development

During the year, the company has not incurred any expenditure on Research 3. Development

A; per our/Aug” R690“ M" Dare Anacned FOR AND ON emu: orrnzeonno or ommons or

FOR, EHARAT KUMAR AGARWAL & CO SHREEOSWAL SEEDS AND CHEMICAlS UMlTED

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT

FRN humOlZZASC

5mm KUMAR BAIGANI ANll KlIMAR NANATA

DlN Nu momma} urn M) .mnsmx

lMANAGlMG ointcmtti totxzcmuczai

CA BHAVESH SINHAL

PARTNER

M.N 406280 ANIALI BAMBORIA ASHOK DHAKAR

Datedr 26.05.2018 M No .Aszsni ran ,nurrosmu

Placer Neemuch [M.P.) [COMFANV 5mm“) tenor
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Bharat Kumar Agarwal & Co.

Chartered Accountants
469 Hudeo Colony. Neemucti

074234011190, 9526979838

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS‘ REPORT

TO,

THE MEMBERS OF SHREEOSWAL SEEDS AND CHEMICALS LIMITED

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of SHREEOSWAL SEEDS

AND CHEMICALS LIMITED ("A Holding Company") Registered and its subsidiary (collectively
referred to as ‘the Company' or ‘the Group'), which comprise the consolidated Balance Sheet as at

31/03/2018. the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss. the Consolidated cash flow statement

for the year then ended. and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information (hereinafter referred to as ‘the consolidated financial statenients‘).

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of

the Companies Act. 2011 (“the Act“) with respect to the preparation of these Consolidated financial

statements that give a trite and fair View of the financial position .
financial performance and cash

flows of the Company in accordance with the aeeottnting principles generally accepted in India,

including the Aceounting Standards specific-Maw“ Section I33 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the

Companies (Accounts) Rules. 20l4. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the

Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of

appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent: and

design. implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls. that were operating

effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the

preparation and presentation of the Consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view

and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor‘s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our

audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act. the accounting and auditing standards and

matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the

Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section [43(10)
of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free

from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the

disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s

judgment. including the assessment ofthe risks ol‘material misstatement ofthe consolidated financial

statements. whether due to fraud or error. In making these risk assessments, the auditor considers

internal financial control relevant to the Company‘s preparation of the Consolidated financial

statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the

circumstances. but not for the purpose ofexpressing an opitiion on whether the Company has in place
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an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and the operating effectiveness

of such controls. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness ofthe accounting policies used

and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as

evaluating the overall presentation oftltc consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis

for our audit opinion on the consolidated financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us. the

aforesaid Consolidated financial statements give the infonnation required by the Act in the manner so

required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India;

a) In the case of the Consolidated Balance Sheet. of the consolidated state of affairs of the

Company as at 3|/03/2i]|8.

b) In the case of the Consolidated statement of profit and loss, of the consolidated profit for the

period ended on that date. and

c) In the case of the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement, of the consolidated cash flows for the

period ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by Section 143 (3) ofthe Act. we report that:

(a) Wc have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and beliefwcre necessary for the purposes ofour audit.

(b) in our opinion. proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss. and the

consolidated cash flow statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books

ofaecounl.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply With the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act. read with Rule 7 of the Companies

(Accounts) Rules, 2014

(c) On the basis oflhe written representations received from the directors as on 3l/03/20l8 taken

on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as 31/03/2018 from

being appointed as a director in terms ofSection l64 (2) ofthe Act.

(1‘) With respect to the adequacy ofthe internal financial controls over financial reporting ofthe

Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in

"Anncxure A".
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(g) With respect to the other inuners to be ll‘lCluded in the Auditor‘s Repon In accordance mth

Rule ll of the Companies (Audit and Audilms) Rulcm 2014. in mu opinion and [u lhc best of

our Iniblmauon and according to the explanauons given to us:

i. There were no pending litigation as at 31“ March 2018 which would impact the

cansolidalcd Financial Position nliihc Company.

ii. The Company did nul have any long term conlraels including dcmalivc commas I'm

which there were any material foreseeable loss thereon does arise

iii, There was no anmunl which was required to be (mnsfen‘cd [o the Investor hducaiion and

Protection Fund by \hc Cnmpany.

Dale : 25r05’2018 FOR BHARAT KUMAR AGARWAL 81 C0,

Place . Ncemuch (Chartered Accuunmms)

Reg No. :0I2245c

llllavesh Sinhal

Partner

M.Nn. : 40(i281l
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“Anncxure A” to the Independent Auditor’s Report ofcven date on the Consolidated Financial

Statements of SHREEOSWAL SEEDS AND CHEMICALS LIMITED

Referred to in paragraph 20') of the Independent Auditors” Report of even date to the members

of SHREEOSWAL SEEDS AND CHEMICALS LIMITED on the consolidated financial

statements for the year ended March 3L 20l8.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section I43 of the

Companies Act, NB (“the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of SHREEOSWAL SEEDS

AND CHEMICALS LIMITED Company Limited (“The Holding Company") as of March 31, 2018 in

conjunction with our audit of the Consolidated financial statements of the Company for the year

ended on that date.

Management‘s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company and its subsidiary company, which are

companies incorporated in India are responsible for establishing and maintaining intcnial financial

controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of

lntemal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants

of India. These responsibilities include the design. implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating eiicctiv'ely for ensuring the orderly and eificient

conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the

prevention and detection of frauds and crrors. the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records. and the timely preparation ofreliablc financial information. as required under the Companies
Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to cxprcss an opinion on the Company's intemal financial controls over financial

reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit

of lntemal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note") and the Standards on

Auditing, issued by [CA] and deemed to be prescribed under section 143110) of the Companies Act.

2013‘ to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of

lntemal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those

Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and

perform the atidit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate intemal financial controls

over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all

material respects.
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence amout the adequacy of the internal

financial control system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of

intemal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists,

and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected

depend upon on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment ofthe risks of material misstatement

of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis

for our audit opinion on the Company‘s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
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M “g of lulernal F aucial Column um Financial Reporling

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting IS a process designed to provide
i‘easonablc assurance regarding the reliability of financxal reporting and the preparation of financial

statements for external purposes in accordance \htilt generally accepted accounting principles A

company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that t 1) pertain to the maintenance of records that. in reasonable detail. accurately and fairly reflect

ctium and dispositions ot‘ the florets of the company. (2) provide reasonable assurance that

transactions are recurilcd as neec sary to permit preparation (trfinllt’luikll statements in accordance with

generally accepted accounting principles. and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorizations ol‘ management and directors ol‘ the eompany; and (3)

provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition.
use. or disposition of the company's assets that cotild have a material effect on the financial

slulelltellls.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because ot'the inherent limitations of internal financial controls mer financial reporting. including the

possibiiity of collusion or improper management oveiTide of controls. material misstatements due to

error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, proieetions of any evaluation of the internal

financial conuols ovci financial iepurling to fittiuc poiiiitls ate subject to the risk that the iutcinal

financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because ofchangcs in conditions. or

that the degree ot‘eompliunce with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

in ttul upiuiou, tlie CUIIHhtlly has. in all uiaieiial respects, an adequate internal financial controls

system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were

operating effectively as at March 31. 2018, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal contiol stated in

the Guidance Note on Audit of internal Financial Controls over Finant l Reporting issues by the

Institute ofChtu‘tered Accountants olilndiai

Dnt 6/05le 18 FOR BHARAT KUMAR ACARVVAL & C0.

Pim ~

Nemniirli (chartered Accountants)

Reg No.:012245c

Blunt-sh Sinllal

Partner

M..V(I. : 406280
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SKREEOSWAL SEEDS AND CKEMICALS LIMITED

CIN NO
'

U01111MP2017PLC044596

OSWAL HOUSE OPP BAL KAVI BAIRAGI COLLEGE VILLEGE KANAWATI NEEMUCH (MtPJ

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEEI’AS 0N 311031015 (Amount in Rs.)

AMOUN'I As an
PARTICULAR Note No

31.03.2013

:gulw AND LIABILITIES

(1) shareholder's Funds

la) share Capital 2 105,590,00000

(b) Reserves and Surplus 3 12,279,157.04

1c) Money received against share warrants .

id) Minority interest 3A 5,157.00

(2) share application money pending allotment 4 .

(3) Non-Current Liabilities

(a) Longsterm horrowrngs 5 20,717,15080

(b) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 5A .

1c) Other Longterm liabilities 5 1,790,000.00

id) tongterm provisions 7 .

(4) Current liabilities

la) Trade payahles 8 138,815,41054

(In) short Term Borrowings 9 226,838,588.08

(c) ShorHerm provisions 10 11,040,54000

Total 51017503145

Assets

(1) Nan—current assets

(a) Fixed asses

(i) Tangible assets 11 22,754,87992

in) intangible assets .

(in) Capital workslnsprogress .

luv) intangible assets under development .

1b) Nonscurrent investments 12 .

(c) Deferred tax assets (net) 13 7,093.00

id) Longterm loans and advances 14 1,854,830.71

1e) Other nonscurrent assets 15 4,200,000.00

(2) Current assets

la) Current investments 15 315,700.00

1b) inventories 17 328,195,536.86

11:) Trade mesh/ables 18 110,765,7SO.42

(11) Cash and cash equivalents 19 9,400,510.44

(e) Shonsterm loans and advances 20 3582345911

it) Other current assets 21 3,837,171.00

Total 518,176,031A6

As per ourAudit Report Even Date Attached

FOR, BHARAT KUMAR AGARWAL & C0

CNARTERED ACCOUNTANT

FRN No. 012245C

CA BHAVESH SINHAL

PARTNER

M.N M16250

Daiedzv 26.051201)!

Place:~ Neemuch mp.)
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SANJAV KUMAR BAIGANI

ANIALI EAMEDRIA

FOR AND ON EEHALF 05 THE BOARD 05 DIRECTORS OF

SHREEOSWAL SEEDS AND CHEMICALS LIMrl'ED

Ann KDMAR NAHAIA

ow Na commas:

[MANAGING DIRECTOR)

niuua commons

lawman 0cm)

AsHoK DHAKAR

(M No.5A53531) PAN AUVPDS1115
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SHREEOSWAL SEEDS AND CHEMICALS LIMITED

CIN N0.:-U01111MP2017PLC044596

OSWAl HOUSE, OPP BAl KAVI IIAIRAGI COIIEGE,VIIIEGE KANAWATI, NEEMucII (Mt )

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT & 1055 FOR THE PERIOD 01t12t2017 TO 31.03.2018 (Amount in Rs.)

PARTICULARS Note No
AMOUNT AS ON

31012018

I. Revenuefrom operations 22 178,732,25850

||. Other Income 23 3,317,045.33

I Total Revenue (I +II) 182,049,30381

IV Expenses:

Direct Cost 24 30750025554

Change in Inventory 25 l152,357,251.15)

Employee benefit expense 25 2,111,284.00

Financial costs 27 5,959,224.17

Depreciation and amortization expense 11 915,959.00

Other expenses 28 3,847,620.14

Tohl Expenses 168,077,10279

v. Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax

“H . N) 1337220104

VI Ferannnal items .

VII. Profit before extraordinary items and tax lVaVl) 13,972,20104

VIII. Extraordinaryltems .

lX Profit beforetax IVII aVlll) 13,972,20104

X.Tax expense:

(1) Currenttax 2,820,570.00

12) Deferred tax «shiny/lessen) (7,093.00)

XI ProfitlLoss) from the perid from continuing operations llXaX) 11,153,72404

XlI. Profit/{Loss} from discontinuing operations
.

XIII. Tax expense of discounting operations
.

XIV. Profit/lLoss) from Discontinuing operations IXII axlll) .

XV. Profit/lLoss) forthe period lXI + XIV) 11,158,72404

Profit or Loss attributable to minority interest 4,557.00

Profit or Loss attributable to Dinners of Parent 11,154,15704

XVI. Excess/(short) Provision Made LastVear (Income Tax) .

XVII. Profit of the Vear 11,158,72404

Profit Forward to Reserve & Surplus [in R5) 11,158,724!“

XVIII. Earning per equity share:

(1) Basic 1.51

(2) Diluted 1.51

As per ourAudit Report Even Date Attached mii AND DN BEHALF or THE mm) OF DIRECTORS or

FOR, BHARAT KUMAR AGARWAL 31 C0 SHREEOSWAL SEEDS AND CHEMICALS IIMITED

CIIARTERED ACCOUNTANT

FRN Natl—OIZZASC

SANJAV KUMAR BAIGANI ANIL KUMAR NAHA1A

on Na 0007911093 DINNo commas

[MANAGING DIRECTOR) [DIRECTOR & (:0)

CA EHAVESH SINHAl

PARTNER

MtN 406280 ANIALI EAMEORIA ASHOK DHAXAR

Dnedz- 26.05.2018 (NI No Asasni PAN AUVPDSHIB

Placez- Neemuch (MP) (COMPANY SECRETARV) (c.r.u)
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SHREEOSWAL SEEDS AND CHEMICALS LIMITED

OSWAL HOUSE, OPP BAL KAVI BAIRAGI COLLEGE, VILLEGE KANAWATI. NEEMUCH (M.P.)

Consolidated Cash Flow for the Period 01.12.2017 to 31.03.2018

CIN NO.:-U01111MP2017PLC044596

(Amount in Rs.)

CONSOLIDATED 31.03.2018

Particulars Amount Total Amount

Cash flows from operating activities

Prolit before taxation 13.972.201.04

Adiustments for:

Depreciation 915,959.00

Investment in come (8.562.00)
Interest Expenses 6,301.411.17

Working cagital changgs:

(Increase) / Decrease in trade and other receivables 98,486.78300

(Increase)/ Decrease in other Current Assets

(Increase) / Decrease in inventories

Increase / (Decrease) in Sh on Term Provisions

Increase / (Decrease) in trade payables

Cash generated from ogerations
Income taxes paid

CASH HOW BEFORE EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

LESS EXTRAORDINARY/EXCEPTIONALITEMS/DISCOUNTINUING

Net cash from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Investment in come

(Increase) / Decrease in Long Term Investment 8. Loans

Increase in Fixed Assets

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Interest Expenses

Increase / (Decrease) in Loans &Advances from bank

Increase/(Decrease)in Capital
Increase / (Decrease) in long-term borrowings

Net cash used in financing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period

(16.112.746.20)

(152.357.251.16)

2.006.335.26

(44.532.230.66) (106.397.351.68)

(02.425.150.64)

2.020.570.00

(05.245.720.64)

(95.245.720.64)

8,562.00

(2.375.000.00)

(203,300.00) (2.650.736.00)

(2,650,738.00)

(6.301.411.17)

106.070.430.12

32.301.014.00

(35.636.030.01) 98.521.993.04

98.521.993.04

616,534.40

8,784,076.04

9,400,610.44

As per ourAudit Report Even Date Attached

FOR, BHARAT KUMAR AGARWAL 81 CO

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT

FRN No :5012245C

CA BHAVESH SINHAL

PARTNER

M.N 406280

Dated:— 26.05.2018

Placer Neemuch (M.P.)
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FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF

SHREEOSWAL SEEDS AND CHEMICALS LIMITED

SANJA‘I KUMAR BAIGANI

0111 No 70007921033

(MANAGING DIRECTOR)

ANILKUMAR NAHATA

om No 70007912005

(DIRECTOR & CED)

ANJAll BAMBDRIA ASHOK DHAKAR

IM NO 4153531) PAN VAUVPDSJLIE

(compmv sscnzmnv) (C.F.D)



SHREEOSWAL SEEDS AND CHEMICALS LIMITED

CIN NO.:-U01111MP2017PLC(]44596

OSWAL HOUSE, cIPP EAL KAvI EAIRAGI COLLEGE, VILLEGE KANAWATI, NEEMUCH [M.P.)

coNSouDATED NoTES FORMING PART or THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS 0N 31.03.1013

PARTICULARS
AMouNT AMouNT

31.03.1013 01.11.1017

NoTE -1

SHARE cAPITAL

Aulhmised Share capiral

13000000 Eouiry Snare oI R5 10 each.

(Al ine oegning 0! me year 7,000,000 Eouiiy siiares oi Rs 10 Each) 130,000,00000 70,000,000 00

Issued subscribed & Paid up capixal

10,553,000 Eouixy Shares 0! RS 10 each IiiIIy paid up 10553000000 51,530,00000

(Al ine begning 0! me year 5,153,000 Eouiiy snares oi RS 10 Each)

TOTAL 106,690,000.00 $1,590,000.00

Nam 1.1 RECONCILATIDN or No 0F mum SHARE AS AT 315T MARCH, 1013

PATICULARS
Issued, Subscribed 3 Paid up capixal

No. ofshares Amount

At rho Eegning of (he Perlod 5,153,000 51,530,00000

i0] 11 1017 Furmauun aimeciarnpanyi

Add:- Issued During (he Vear 4,500,000 45,000,00000

(Unsecured Loans convened mlo

Equuy snarosi

oumanding Al (he and M (be Year ar

3151 March 1013 10,553,000 105,530,00000

Notes Regarding conversion or Partnershlg Firm into «re Company

Mls Oswal Seeds 81 Chemicals was convened from Partnership Firm into PuolIC Limited Company under the

Name Shreeoswal Seeds E- Chemicals Limited as per CerIIficaIe of Incorporation dated 01st December

2017 under the proviso DI Chapter XX] 01 Companies ACI 2013

MIS OswaI PsyIIivm Expons was convened from Parinerinio FIrm inio oniic Limiied Company under the

Name ShreeoswaI PsyIIium Exporis India Limited as per Certificale oI Incorporaiion daIed 130i

February 1013 under me proviso iI cnapier XXI of Companies An: 2013.

Terms I R grits aIIaCth to Egu 97 Shares

The Company has my one Class of Shares referred io as equny Shares having a par vaIve oI RS.10/— Each

holder oI equky shares is enmIed In one vote per share In the eveni of Liquidaiion onne Company the

holder of Eqviiy snares wIII oe eniiiied to receive remaining asseis oriIie company, after disirioviion or an

preferanIIaI amovnis. The Distribullon Will be in propomon tome nvmoer oquoiiysnares held byIne
Shareholders.

Mme 1.1 shareholders haldmg more «hair 5% of rho souiry share in die company

Equky Shares

Name of Shareholders AS a( 31's( March 2018 As at 01“ December 2017

No. ofShares Held % of Holdlng No. DIShares Held % of Holding

MT.AnII kumar Nanaia 5,334,470 43.33% 3,034,470 43.33%

Mr. Sanyay Kumar BEIgani 5,334,470 45.55% 3,084,470 45.55%

More 1.3 Them are no bomb shares issued, shares issued [or tonsxdsralion my man (ash and shares pougni back dunng mo

NIKE 1.4

Now 1.5

Now 2.6

period 01 Irve years immediareiy precedIng ine repurlmg daio

There are no Shara) reserved for IaSuE under Option D! mmml Dr Lummllminla [or sale DI S'IdrES/ dIaIIIVESUI'IEIH

There are no unpaid callslrom anyDIretIor and onioer.

The Company has noi deoiared and paid any dividends during me ytar.
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SHREEOSWAL SEEDS AND CHEMICALS LIMITED

CIN N0.:sUOllllMPZOl7PLCO44596

DSWAL muss, DPP HAL KAVI HAIRAGI lezGE, VlllEGE KANAWATI, uzzmuru (M P)

PAHCUMRS
Ason 21.03.2010

Amount [Rs.) Amount (In)

NOTE -3

RESERVE& SURPLUS

Opening Balance ~

Add -Prclit Ior theyear 11,154,15704

Net Balacne 11,154,157.“

Sucuvity Premium 1,125,000.00

TOTAL 12,279,157.“

NOTE-3A

MINORITV INTEREST

» SHARE IN EQUITv SHARES IN SUBSIDIARY coMPANv 600.00

, SHARE IN RESERVER 8. SURPLUS or SUBSIDIARY COMPANV 4,557.00

TOTAL 5,157.00

NOTE -4

SHAREAPPUCATIDN MONEY PENDING ALLOTMENT

TOTAL

NOTE-5

tom Tenn Borrowings

secured Loan

» union Hank Term Loan 554,151.10

. unIon Bank L[Cllm1( 7,347,000.00

unsecured Loan From Directors

»Arlll l<urricir Nahcita 3,553,444.35

Asanlay Kumar BEIganl 5,352,525.35

TOTAL 20,717,15000

I Secured loans

A Tennsof Repayment

Te_rmfl The loan was pteyiousty taken by Partnership firm and the same was continuoue in

the me resulting Company The Drincipal amount of Term Loan to be repaid in 75 Equal

Monthlylnstallment payable from 01 04 2013

LC Limit » Repayment of FLC Will done after1030 Days from sanction dale1§ 03.2015.

a primamer rlfi

Term Loan Primary Secured Against Land 8. Building At Survey No 557 s. 555, Scheme No 14/2,

Cliittorgarh Road, Gram Kanawati, Distt Neemuch owned by M/s Oswal Psyllium Exports (Now
Converted into ShreeOswal Psyllium Expons India Ltd, wholly owned subsidiary Company) also

primary security of Sonax Plant owned oythe Company

Lcunirt (Secured Against Plant 0 Machinery (Grading & Cleaning Machine "Sorlax Machine" and F D R

of RS. 25.00 Lacs with Bank).

C Collaleralsecumx

1. Collateral Secumy of House situated at 794, Scheme No 14/2, Vlkas Nagar Extentmn, Owned

by Shr) Kanhaiyalal )i Nahata

2. Collateral Security of Shop ND 24 & 25, Shr) Balafi Ganesh Market Station Road, NeemuC'l

Owed by Smt. Chandraleka Began), Smt Sunlta Began) and 5hr) An)l Kumar Begani (Relatives
of Managing Director Shri Samay Kumar Beigani).

3. Collateral Security at House situated at 297, Schme hlo 14/2, Vlkas Nagar Extention owned by
Snit. Chandra Lekha Begani (Mother olManaging Director).

4. Collateral Security of House Situated a! 475, Schme No 14/2, Vlkas Nagar Extentlon owed by

Snit. Kirall Dey) Began) (Wife of Managing Director)
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SHREEOSWAL SEEDS AND CHEMICALS LIMITED

CIN NO.:-U01111MP2017PL£044596

DSWAL HOUSE, OPP EAL KAvi EAIRAGI COLLEGE. VILLEGE KANAWATI, NEEMucH [M.P.)

5. Land and Building Situated at Plot No. 06, Industrial Area Neemuch Owned by Mls OswaE

Seeds & Chemicals (Partnership firm that is converted to The Company).

5. Cash Collateral of Rs. 15.00 Lacs in form of Term Deposit.

PATICULARS
Asnn 31.03.1018

Amount (Rs.) Amoum “15.)

NOTE- 5A

DEFERRED TAX “ABILITY

TOTAL

NOTE- 5

OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES

. DepositAgainst Dealership 290,000.00

a Sundry Oeposrr (Krishrcorp. Exporter a Importer, Mumabail 1,500,000.00

TOTAL 1,790,000.00

NOTE - 7

LONG TERM PROVISION

. Long Term ProvrstOns

TOTAL

NOTE-8

TRADE PAYABLE

a Trader Payable tor Goods 74,052,55544

~ Advance Received from customer (Agarm Goods) $4,732,555.10

TOTAL 138.815.410.54

NOTE-9

SHORT TERM BDRROWWGS [Sem'edl

‘Anrs BankWHR Loan 95.653.111.23

. Union Bank Cash Credit erir 119,329,573.“

. ECL Finance Limrred 11,355,ese.s1

TOTAL 115.838.588.08

I Axis eank WHR Loan

A Yerms of Regaymem

The Validty of Facility against Warehouse Receipt Should be Lower of

a) Expity Date Mentioned in the Warehouse Receipts I Storage Receipts] Quality Certificate

b) Be the end of Month in which new crop arrives for respectwe tropes or Maximum permissible

Funding period whichever is earlier

E Primagsecurlg

Pledge otWarehouse Receipts/Storage Receipts, issued with Lien Noted in favour ofAXlS Bank

Ltd

c Collateralsecurtty

No Collateral security Provided for this Bank Loan

D PersonalGuarantee

Personal Guarantee Of Director and Managing Director and Promotes and Other Direcetors

Named Shri Anil Kumar Nahata, Shri Sanjay Kumar Beigani. Smt. Kiran Devi Begani and Smt,

Padma Nanata

|| union Bank cc Limit

A Primary Securlty

First Charge by way of hypthecation Of company's entire Paid stock of Raw Materal. Finished

Goods. Plant & Machinery. Consumable Stores and spares and such other movable including

books Deots. Bills. whether documentary of clean. outstanding monies. receivables both present

and future pari pasu whh other working capital alongwhh other secumy such as Cash Margin for

LCILG
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SHREEOSWAL SEEDS AND CHEMICALS LlMITED

ClN ND.:-U01111MP2017PLC044556

DSWAL HOUSE, OPP aAL KAVi aAlRAGl COLLEGE, VILLEGE KAMAWATI, NEEMUCH [M.P.)

E Collateralseturig

1 Collateral Securty 01 House situated at 794, Scheme No 14/2, Vlkas Nagar Extention, Owned

by Shrl Kanhalyalal )l Nahata

2 Collateral Security of Shop No 24 8. 25, Shrl Balaji Ganesh Market, Statlon Road, Neemuch

Owned by Smt. Chandraleka Began), Smt Sunlta Beganl and Shrl Aml mmar Beganl (Relatlves

of Managlng Director Shrl Sanlay Kumar Beiganl)

3. Collateral Security or house situated at 297, Schme No 14/2, Vikas Nagar Extention owned by
Smt Chandra Lekha Eeganl (Motner of Managing Director)

A. Collateral Security or house situated at 475. Scnme No 14/2, Vikas Nagar Extentlon olMled by

Smt Klran De'vl Beganl (Me of Managlhg Director)

5. Land and Building situated at Plot No. 06, Industrial Area Neemuch Owned by Mls Oswal

Seeds 8. Chemicals (Partnership firm that ls convened to Tire Company)

a Cash Collateral ol Rs 15 no Lacs in form olTerm Deposit
7 Collateral Security of Land and Building Sltuated at 5cneme No. 14/02, Chrttorgarh Road,

Gram Kanawatl, Neemucn Owned by Shrl Sanjay Kumar Balgam (Director)

c Personal Guarantee

Personal Guarantee of Director and Managing Director and Promotes and Other Dlrecetors

Named Shrl Anil Kumal Nahata, Shrl Sanjay Kumar Beigani, Sml Kiran Devi Beganl and Smt.

Pauma Nahata.

||| EcL Finance Ltd

A Pl’lmau securig

First Charge of Pledge of Commod'mes stoared at Nlmbahera (Ra)asthan)a|ongwrth Demand

Promissory Note and 2 Undated Cheques (Not Over 3 Crore each) in favour of "ECL Finance

L‘lm‘lted'

PATICULARS
Asan 31.03.2015

Amount (55.) Amount (55.)

NOTE - 10

SHORTTERM PROVISIONS

Prov on Forstatumry Dues 9,524,344.00

r05 Payable 125,500.00

Provlamn lor income Tax (Pv. 2017-15) 5,551,551.00

Pr Payable 25,554 00

ESI Payable 5,555 00

Wall on ForExgenses 1,210,204.00

Salalry Payable 275,200.00

Bharal KumarAgarwal 8. Co (Audit Fees) 227,170 00

cheque in transit 11,535.00

Krlsnl Una] Mandi Nlrashit Payable 14,104.00

Krlsni Upa] Mandi Tall Payable 151,345 00

Daiali Payable 223,575.00

Director Remuneration Payable 150,000.00

Warehouse Renl Payable 50,000 00

Interest Payable lo “ECL FIlldI’lLE Ltd“ 32,555.00

legal charges Payable 50,000.00

roTAL 11,040,54300

NOTE - 12

NW EURRENTINVESTMENT

mTAL

NOTE - 13

DEFERREND 7Ax ASSETS

For the var 2017.15 7,093.00

TOTAL 7,093.00
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SHREEOSWAL SEEDS AND CHEMICALS LIMITED

CIN N0.:-U01111MP2017PLCM4596

OSWAl HOUSE, OPP DAL KAVI BAIRAGI COLLEGE, VILEGE KANAWATI, NEEMUCH IMP.)

Ason 31.03.2010
uncuuns

Amount (35,] Amount [35.)

NOTE - 11

mm TERM LQANS A ADKANIES

Deposlts (Unsecured 975,000.71

central Sales Tax Deposit 1,000.00

Deposit With union Bankfar Term Loan 55,550.00

MPPKVVCL [Electrlclty Deposit) 572,722.00

Telephone Deposit 17,654.00

Commencal Tax Deposit 2,000.00

Fdr as security deposit in Krlshl Upal Mandi samiti Neemuch 20,000.00

KTishI Upaj Mandl Deposit [Manasa] 1,000.00

Krishi Una] Mandi Deposit [thl 20,000.00

Service Tax [canvat) 168,154.71

Vypan Sangh Deposit 5,000.00

other mans 0 Advances (Unsecured) 039,75000

TOTAL 1,054,030.71

"or: - 15

QTHER NON QHRRENTAQETS
- Advance pald to suppliers 4,200,000.00

[Advance grven for Booking of Goods Purchase)

TOTAL 410000000

NOTE - 16

cunmvr INVESTMENT

- Gnld Held for Scheme Distribution 315,700.00

TOTAL 316,700.00

NOTE » 17

lNl/ENTDRIES

- Closing Stock 32019553335

- Raw Matenal 115,051,30735
- Finished Goods $2,939,524.29

- w.l.P.Goods 147519140

- Stockof Goods held for Trading 12757941181

TOTAL 328,195,53536

Note 17.1 Inventories (Raw materlal and Finished Gonds) are valued at Lower of cost and Market Pnce.

NOTE - 1:;

TRADE RECEIVABLE [Unsecured Cmrsldered swat
- gal Debtors against TTadlng of goods

- Lessthen 90 Days 9777495332

110,7 55,750.42

- 90 Days - 100 Days 399397000

- 180 Days
- 350 Days 354910010

- More then 350 Days 544769700

110765154141

TOTAL 11075575011
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SHREEOSWAL SEEDS AND CHEMICALS LIMITED

CIN NDA-UOllllMP2017PLC044596

OSWAL HOUSE, OPP EAL KAVI EAIRAGI COLLEGE, VILLEGE KANAWATI, NEEMUCH (M.P.)

PATECULARS
Ason 31.03.2013

Amaumms.) Amount "(5.)

NOTE -19

cAsM & EASH EQUIVALENT

- Cash in Hand 220,062.91

. Balances With Bank 9,175,547.53

Holding Comgany

Ax1s Bank-l 43132.60

Unmn Bank Neemuch -| 52136132

Unmn Bank unnma Cla 1 II 61750.10

Ax1s Bank, Neemuch 111 501537.00

FDR Umun Bank-l 19011600

FDR Unmn Bank» II 2,133.02200

FDR Unmn Bank - 1:! 2375.145 00

FDR Umun Bank - N 277,237.00

Subsidhau Comgany
Ax1s Bank-l 173721.32

Ax1s Bank— 11 100000.00

Carmen MP Gramm Bank 197594699

IDBI 33mm 63361.00

lndusumd Bank-T 650400

Penn Card 35.00

Umun Bank ul 466200

Umnn Bank 4| 62621.00

Unmn Bank»!!! 5315500

Umun Bank uilnd1a.N1mbahera 50000.00

TOTAL 9,4flfl,fi1fl.M

NOTE - 20

SHORT TERM LOANS 3 ADVANCES (Unsecured)

Lnahs &Advan:es recoverablein Cash nrin Kmd 28,875,49613

ngaid Expgnses 196,400.00

Prepaxd Insurance 30,031.00

Prepaid hcente Fee; 36,125.00

Prepam Fee; 3. sumcnpxmn 30,244.00

smmmy Advames 7,752,552.33

Advance Income Tax (Tor me year 2017-13) 6,341,053.00

ms (Year 2017-13) 31,337.00

ms on Godown Rent (Veer 2017-13; 33,000.00

GSTlnpul Rebate (veer 2017-131 650,014.33

ms on Bank Imeresx (Year 2017131 43,356 00

ms on Setumv Depom (Year 201713) 2,737.00

TOTAL 5,323,559.11

NOTE - 21

0mm :unmvrAssm

-

Prekxmmary Expense, (To the mm Noanle on) 3,337,171 00

TOTAL 3,337,171.00

As per ourAudu Report Even Dale Attached

FOR, BHARAT KUMAR AGARWAL 81 CO

CHARTEREDACCDUNTANT

FRNNO. 0:2245c

CA EHAVESH SINHAL

PARTNER

M.N4061M

Dated- 16.05.2018

Pla . Meemucth.

SANJAV KUMAR BAIGANI

0m. no “71721011

lmmama DIRECTOR)

ANJALI BAMBORIA

(M No -A53531¥

lchpAuv szcnmkv)
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SHREEOSWAL
SEEDS
AND

CHEMICALS
LIMITED

CIN
NO

>U01111MP2017PLC044596

OSWAL
HOUSE
OPP
BAL

KAVI

EAIRAGI
COLLEGE
VILLEGE

KANAWATI
NEEMUCH

(MPJ

N31e;11

Consul

aledflepm:
on

than
As

PernompaniesAcmm

FOR

THE

333100

01.12.2017
to

31.03.2013

GROSS
BLOCK

DEFRECIATION

NEYBLOCK

5

3311130133

053153131
3313035
As

an

Asse1s

31w0311y
A3311
s

30003

05303030

131:1

053

0313

053

Farms

73131

3313032
As
an

3313003
As

on

No.

1011

Rate

00030

5003011307
103

Year

00000100

Vear

(Purchase)

Year

’

01.12.2017
As

on

23.02.2013

31.03.13

01.12.2017

31.03.13

31.03.13

01.12.2017

1

1

0.500.

4

300

10700

3733030
00

0

00

0

ED

330420300
0

00

135075
00

135075.00

3503133
00

4303137
00

2

1

31.233.

013

33200

0

00

0

00

000

313332.00
0

00

33333
00

33333.00

553013
00

313332
00

3

3311.31.15.

[

33,107.

3010200

42

533
00

43300
00

000

122050.00
0

00

12433
00

12430.00

10331100

30132
00

4

501011013
3

qure

1

25337.

17113100

133

233
00

0

00

0

00

334370.00
0

00

13337
00

13037.00

345433
00

111131
00

5

Walyh
Brit:

1

25.302.

-

232

227
an

0

00

0

:0

232227.00
0

00

5103
00

5103.00

22712100

0

00

3

M155.

3.1153355515
I

25.333.

34

333
00

0

00

20000
00

0

00

114333.00
0

00

3343
00

3340.00

103237
00

34333
00

7

Plant
3

M3511...“

1

13.100.

313333132
3

00333100

224000
00

0

00

1242527202
0

00

533731
00

533731.00

1132751132

3133331
32

3

Priming
3

mice

Equipment
1

31.232.

»

1441100

0

00

0

:0

14411.00
0

00

332
00

332.00

14023
00

0

00

3

15...,"J

Loading

l

31.230.

133

23300

0

00

0

00

0

00

100253.00
0

00

20323
00

20320.00

173324
00

133253
00

10

Two

Wheeler

1

25.307.

23

01300

3234
00

0

00

0

00

34312.00
0

00

2415
00

2415.00

31331
00

23013
00

11

Land

1

0.002.

.

332102
00

0

00

0

00

332132.00
0

00

0

00

0.00

332132
00

0

00

Total

I

1518264092

020489800

293300.00
0.00

2360083892
0100

915959.00

915959.00

2276487992

1510264092

10103

0010100
01102

10303133711301.7031“;
00

1010300130110
133

cam/mg
3051

015030
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01103

[010330010131015
014323

For,

BHARAT
KUMAR

AGARWAL
81

ED.

SANJAY
KuMAR

BAIGANI

ANIL

KLIMAR

NAHATA

CHARTERED

MCOUN‘IANS

(A

BHAVESH
SINHAL

(343711
531

M.NO.

M6180

DIN
No

50007921033
(MANAGING
01350103)

ANJALI

BAMBORIA

(M

NO

453531)

(COM
PANY

SECRETARY)

DIN
N0

50007921005
101350703
3

[50)

ASHOK

DHAKAR
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SHREEOSWAL SEEDS AND CHEMICALS LIMITED

CIN NO.:-U01111MP2017PLC044596

OSWAL HOUSE. OPP BAL KAVI BAIRAGI COLLEGE, VILLEGE KANAWATI. NEEMUCH (MR)

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE FORMING PART OF PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

PARTICU LARS
Amount (Rs.)

31.03.2018

NOTE » 22

REVENUE FROM OPERATION

- Revenuefrom Sales of Traded Goods

NOTE » 23

OTHER INCOME

- interest on Security Deposit
- income From Partnership Firm

- FDR interest

NOTE » 24

DIRECT COST

- Purchase of Traded Goods

Fright Exps.

Hammali Exps.

MP State Seed Certificate Agency

Power & Electricity Charges

Packing Material Expenses

Wages & Grading Charges

Mandi 82 Nirashrit Tax

NOTE » ZS

CHANGE IN INVENTORY

- Opening inventory of Traded Goods

- Less:- Closing inventory of Traded Goods

NOTE » 26

EMPLOYEE BENEFITEXPENSES

- Salary to Employee
- PF

- ESi

Sitting Fees of Directors

Remunration to Directors

NOTE » Z7

FINANCIAL COST

- Bank Charges
- Bank interest Charges
- Other Loan interest Paid

178,732,25850

178.732.258.50

8,562.00

3,046,079 33

26240400

3.317.045.33

304,034,20764

535,155 00

948,098 00

813,335.00

610,919.00

21,756.00

279,902.00

356,894 00

307,soo,zss.s4

175,838,285 70

328,195,536 86

(152.357.251.15)

1,040,140 00

44,979.00

16,165.00

210,000.00

800,000 00

2,111,234.00

517,375 10

5,353,621 07

88,228 00

5.959.224.17

(95)



PARTICULARS
Amwm ms"

31.03.2013

NOTE - 28

OTHER EXPENSES

. Advennernenl Exp 20,000.00

_
Augll Fees

200,000.00

.
sensunanl Fee

25,000.00

. Dlseeunl 468,707.79

_
Fee .9. Subscriprlcn 7,750.00

,
Goduwn Renl 855,627.00

. lnsurance 6,216.00

_ Legal Charges 5,804.00

_
Licence Fee

10,637.00

. Office Exp 55,185.80

_
Felml E Dlseal Exp 17,500.00

. chlage s. Cuurier Exp 1,025.00

. Prinhng s. Slallgnery 61,084.00

_
Prafetional Tax

10,000.00

_ Rale Difference 733,730.50

_ Repair& Manlance Exp 175,876.29

_ Regln Exp 321,450.00

. Round ow 0.86

_
Trade Disceunl

112,779.00

, Telephone Exps 13,950.00

_ Trademark s. Copywrighl 25,000.00

_ Traveling Exp 200,795.00

_ Vemcale Exp 9,255.00

. Ware House Renl 224,198.00

_
Dalall Exps 254,756.90

. Legal Fees 30,000.00

, Eleelneny Charges 282.00

3,847,620.14

As per ourAudit Report Even Date Attached

FDR, BHARAT KUMAR AGARWAL 81 C0

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT

FRN N0 :-012245c

CA BHAVESH SINHAL

PARTNER

M.N 406280

Dated1» 26.05.2018

Placer Neemuch (M.P.)
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SANJAV KUMAR BAIGANI

ANJALI BAMBORIA

FOR AND ON mm; DFTHE ammo OF DIRECTORS OF

SHREEOSWAL SEEDS AND CHEMICAlS LIMITED

ANIL KUMAR NAHATA

DIN No 70007921033

(MANAGING DIRECTOR)

DIN No, 4307792100;

(DIRECTDR& :20)

ASHOK DHAKAR

(M "Oar/£53531) PAN VAUVPDSJUE

[COMPANY SECRETARY) (cm)



SHREEOSWAL SEEDS AND CHEMICALS LIMITED

CIN NO.:-U01111MP2017PLC044596

OSWAL HOUSE, OPP BAL KAVI BAIRAGI COLLEGE, VILLEGE KANAWATI, NEEMUCH (MP)

Consolidated Notes forming part of Financial Statements

Note No.1 to the cons ated financial statements for the Ear ending on 31 st March 2018

Note 1(a) Background oithe Company

The Companywas originally registered as a Partnership firm as "Mls Oswal Seeds and Chemicals” dated July 29‘ 2002 Much

Ms then convened into public limited company Lei SHREEOSWAL SEEDS AND CHEMICALS LIMITED having CIN :

U01111MP2017PLC044596 Vide fresh certificate clinccrpciaticn dated December1. 2017‘

The Wholly Owned Subsidiary Company was originally registered as a Partnership firm as ‘Mls Oswal Psyllium Exports“
dated December 14 2007 Which was then converted into public limited companyi e SHREEOSWAL PSYLLIUM EXPORTS

INDIA LIMITED having CIN : U01100MP2018PLC045146 vide lresh certificate oi incorporation dated Febniary 28, 2016

The Registered office of both The Companies is situated at Oswal House Opposite Bal KaVi Bairagi Collegei Vilbge-

Kanawati‘Neemuch-453441 Madhya Pradesh India

ShreeOswal Seeds and Chemicals Limited (the 'Company") is a limited company incorporated in India under the pmvisions
oi the Companies Acti2013i The Company is a Processing unit involved in processing oi Agriculture Seed along with Trading

oiAgricullure Produce

Note 1th) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES :-

1 (i) Basis ofAccounting and Preparation ofFinancial Statements:-

The financial statements oi the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting

Principles in India (Indian GAAP) to comply With the Accounting Standards notified underSectioh 133 oi the Companies Act‘

2013 (“the 2013 Act‘) in terms oi General Circular 15/2013 dated September 13‘ 2013 of the Ministry oi Corporate Afiairs)
and the relevant provisions oi the 2013 Acti as applicable

The consolidated financial statements related to Shreeoswal Seeds and Chemicals Limited (the Company) and its wholly
owned subsidiary

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared onthe tollowmg basis:

The consolidated financial statements of the company and its subsidiary are based on the respective financial statements

duly certified by the Auditors/Management estimates oithe respective companies Line by line like items oiassets‘ liabilities

income and expenses oi the respective financial statements has been added to consolidated financial statements Intra-

group balances intra—gioup transactions ifany have been eliminated

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared using uniform accounting policies ior like transactions and other

events in similar circumstances and are presented to the extent possible

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on a going concern and on accrual basis underthe historical cost

convention and in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles‘ the accounting standards prescribed in the

Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules 2014 issued bythe Central Government and relevant provisions of the

Companies Act 2013‘ to the extent applicable

ii Use OfEstimat

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires

estimates and assumptions to be made that efieot the reported amount oi assets and liability on the date of financial

statement and the reported amount oi revenue and expenses during the reporting period Diiierence between actual result

and estimates are recognized in the period in which the result are known I materialized

Revenue Recognition:-
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Revenue has been consideredas per A5 9- Revenue Recognition issued by institute ofCharteredAccountants oflndia

(a) items ofincome & expenditure are accounted foron accnlal basis

(b) Sales of goods are recognized on dispatch of goods to customers or when substantial risk and rewards of ownership are

transferred by company

(c) Service income is recognized‘ net of seNice taxi when related services are provided

Taxes on Income:-

(a) Current Taxes -_- income Tax expenses comprises current tax and dei‘fered tax charges or credit Provision for current

tax is made on the basis of the assesseable Income at the tax rate applicable to the relevant assessment year

(b) Deferred Lax is determined using the tax rates and the tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the

Balance Sheet date Deferred Tax Assets are recognized and carried torward only if there is reasonable certainty of its

realization However in case of carried forward losses and unabsorbed depreciation under the income Tax Act 1961 the

Deferred Tax Asset is recognized if and only if there is a virtual certainty backed by convincing evidence of its rea‘izationi

Such assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date to reassess its realization

Provisions and Contingent Liability:-
A Provision is recognized if as a result ofpast event the company has a present obligation that is reasonably estimable and

it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the Obligation

Contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and the existence ofwhich will be confirmed only by
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not lMlolly Within the control olthe enterprise

Fixed Assets:-

Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and lmpalnnent loss if any The company capitalized all costs

relating to acquisition and installation offixed assets till the caie on which the assets first put to use tor commercial purpose

Impairment of Assets:-

Pursuant to'AS-Zb lrnpairrrient of Assets "issued by the Central Government under the Companies (Accounting Standard)
Rules zone for determining impairment in the carrying amount of fixed assets the management has concluded that since

recoverable amount offo<ed Assets is not less than its carrying amount therefore no pmvision is required for impalrrnent in

respect offixed Asset ol the company

Depreciation:-

Depreciation on tangible assets is provided on ‘Written down Value Method“ at the rate prescribed in schedule II of the

companies act 2013 forthe number of days the assets has oeen put to use and over the useful lives ofthe assets estimated

by the management The Management estimates are based on the useful life provided in the Schedule ii to Companies Act

2013‘ The useful life of various assets are mentioned in the oelowmentionedcharti

Major Head Assets included Useful Life

Building Building 30 Years

Plant 5. Equipment Plant 5. Machinary 15 Vears

Furniture E Fittings All Furniture & Fixtures 10 Years

Ofice Equipment Misc Fixed Assets Printing & Oflce Equipment 5 Years

Vehicle Car Tempo Loading‘ Weigh Brize & Two Wheeler 10/5 Vears

gomputer andlData Computers 3 Years

rocesslng Units

Earnings per Share:-

Baslc Earning per Share is calculated by dividing the Net Profit after tax attributable by the number of weighted average

equity shares outstanding during the year

Particulars | Amount (Rs.l
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10

11

12

13

14

Net Profit AfierTaX 111153‘724Dd

Nocfshare at theBeginning m’theVear 61691000

Add a Share issued duringthe year A‘SDD‘DDD

Nn ni snare outstanding attire end nflheyear 1016591000

Weighted Average no nfShares1Calcualatinn as per Note] 7,395,273

are a) Basic 1 51

b) Diluted 1 51

Calculation n1 Weighted Average No.015hares

snares No of Days Period Weighted Avg Shares

61169‘000 121 D1 122017t031DSZD1E 6189000

4.500000 as 26.02 2018 to 31.03 201 e 1227273

Total Weighted Avg. Shares mam

Investments:-

lnvestments are either classified as current or nonchrent based on management's intention Long term Investments are

stated at cost less other than temporary decline in the value at such investments determined separately tor each individual

investment

Foreign Currency lTransactions:-

As per intorrriation provided bythe Management the Company has not entered into any foreign currency transactions during
the year

Valuation of Inventories;-

The inventories are physically verified at regular Intervals bytne Management Rawmatenalsr stores and spares are’ valued

at cost and netor credits under scheme under CENVAT Rules and GST Rules Finished goods and trade goods are valued at

Cost or Market Value whichever is lower

Preliminary Expenses:-

During the current year the company do not have any preliminary expenses which is expensed iorm profit and loss account

put company Incurred Preliminary expensesWnich are shown in Balance Sheet under “OtherCurrentAssets‘ and are canted

forward to be written an in the next year

Prior Period Expenses:-
Prior period Items are income or expenses which arise in the current period as a result or errors or omissions in the

preparation of the financial statements of one or more prior periods No Prior Period Expenses are included in the Current

Financial Statements

Management Remuneration:-

Disclosures with respect to the remuneration or directors and employees as required under section 197 of Companies Act

2013 and Rule 5 (1) Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules12014 has been provided
in the below mentioned table

A. Remunerationto KMP & Other Director

Particulars of Remuneration Designation Total Amount (Rs)

1. Remunration to KMP of Holding Company

a) Shri Sanray Kumar Beigani Managing Director 4001000100
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16

Note 1(c)

1

b) ShriAnil KumarNahata C E 0 400000 DO

c) CS Anjali Bamboriya Company Secretary 91000 00

d) ShrlAshok Dhakad C F O 100 000 DD

2. Sitting Fees to Directors of Holding Company

a) sun Gopal Agarwal Director 1333 or)

bl Shri Sunil Agrwal Director 1334 DD

c) Smt Kiran Beigani Director 5000000

d) Smt Padma Nahala Director 3333 DD

3. Sitting Fees to Directors Wholly Owned Subsidiary Company

a) Shri Sanjay Kumar Beigani Director 501100 00

b) Shri Ami Kumar Nahata Director 50mm 00

c) Smt Kiran Beigani Director 23000 00

d) Smt Padina Nahata Director 25 GOD DD

Total 1.209.000.00

Cash and Cash Equivalents:-

Cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of cash llow statement comprise cash at bank and in hand‘ fixed deposits with

banks which are short term highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and whichare

subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value

Segment Reporting:-
The Company is engaged in the business of Processing of Seeds Wnich is considered to be the only reportable business

segment as per Accounting Standard 17 on Segment Reporting The Company mainly operates in lndia andthere isno other

significant geographical segment

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS:-

The Financial Statements torthe year ended on 31st March 2013 are prepared based on Schedule ill of Companies Act‘

2013

The Micro Small and Medium Enterprise registered under The Micro small and Medium Enterprise Development Act 2008

have been taken based onthe list of MSME creditors provided by the management However‘ as the Company has not

received any claims in respect oi such interest and as such‘ no provision has been made in the books of accounts

Related Party Disclosures (A518) :-

(a) Related parly of Holding Company and their relationship
Names of the related parties with whome transactions were carried out during the period and description of

relationship.

1 KEY MANAGERlAL PERSON 1 Shri Saniay Beigani (M D l

2 ShriAnil KumarNahata (C E O)
3 Ms Anjali Bamboriya (Company Secretary)
4‘ Shri Ashok Dhakad (ClFlOll
1 Smt Kiran Devi Begani

2‘ OTHER DlRECTORS 2i Smt Padma Nahata

3 ShriGopalAgarwal
4 Shri Sunil Kumar Agarwal
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(ti) Related party at Wholly Owned Subsidiary Company and their relationship
Names of the related parties with whome transactions were carried out during the period and description of

relationship.
1 Smt Kiran Devi Begani

1 DIRECTORS 2 Smt PadmaNahata

3 Shri Saniay Kumar Beigani
4 ShriAnil KurnarNatiata

Notes

i) The related party relationships have been determined by the company on the basis oi the requirements of the Accounting
Standard (ASHE “Related Party Disclosures‘

ii) The relationships as mentioned above pertain to those related parties wth wtiorn transactions have taken place during the

current year] previous year

(b) Transactions with the related parties of Holding Company‘ (Amt in Rs)

Forthe Period Ended on 31.03.2016

Paiticuiar Reinunratien Lean Received Lean Repaid Sitting Fees Paid Any otner

Paid/Payable [Payable Payments

TRANSACTION WITH KEY MANAGERIAL PERSON

Shri Sarna Kumar Beigarii 400.000 00 23.398058 00 23 073.108 00 - -

snri Anil KumarNahata 400 000 00 23:96:56 no 23073305 no . .

Miss Anyali Bambori a 59.000 00 - - - -

Shri Ashok Dhakad 100.000 00 - - - -

Transaction With Other Directors

Srrit Kirari Devi Begani - - - 50 not) Do -

Srrit Padrria Nahata - - - 3 333 00 -

snri Gopal Agarwal - - - 3.333 00 -

snri Suriil Agarmi - - - 3 334 Do -

gal) Transactions With the related parties drwnelly Owned Subsidiary Compan
Forthe Period Ended on 31.03.2018

Particular Remunratinn Sitting Fees Any other

Paid/Payable Payment

Directos

i snri Saga Beigarll — 50000 00 —

2. snri Anii Kurnar Nahata - 50000 00 -

3. Srrit Kirari Devi Begani - 25000 00 -

A Srrit. Padrria Nahata - 25000 00 -

Balances Vlfith Related Parties Holding Co.)

Name of Related Party Relationship Payahllezezivzd Balance as on 31.03.2018

snri Sanyay Kurriar Belgarll Key Manage’ial Person Payable 323250.00

Shri Anil Kurriar Nahata Key Manage’ial Person Payable 323250 00

Shri Ashok Dhakad Key Manage’ial Person Payable 23073.00

MissArnaii Bambori a Ke Manage’ial Person Payable 23073 00

Balances Vlfith Related PartieSjWholljl Owned Subsidia Co.)

Name of Related Party Relationship Payable I Receivable Balance as on 31.03.2018

Shri Sariyay Kumar Eaigaiii Director Remunration Payable 50000.00

Shri Anil Kurriar Nahata Director Remunratlun PayabIe 50000 00

snri Anii KumarNahata Director Luari Payable 3530i94.35

Shri Sariyay Kumar Baigaiii Direclur Loan Payable 0539275 35

Smt Kirari Devi Baigarii Director Remunratlan Payable 25000 00

sint Padrna Nahata Director Remunraticn Payable 25000.00
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Accounting for Taxes on Income (AS 22) Deferred Tax Liability/Asset :-

Pursuant to the accounilng standard on ‘Accountlng torTaxes on income (AS-22) deierred tax

liability/ (assets) are as under-

Particular Amount (Rs)

1A) Depreciation as per Companies Act 915959 on

(B) Depreciation as per income Tax Act EEBMS 00

(C)Tlmlng Difference (A-B) 27546.00

(D) Deferred Tax Assets 7093.00

The Company has recognized deterred tax asset on depreciation as per books of accounts and depreciation aiiowable as per

income Tax Act 1961 The Net deferred tax asset is disclosed on the face cithe Balance Sheet

Figures in Brackets indicate negative values

Unsecured leans advances from customers advances recoverable in cash or in kind investments and various other parties
are sucieci to confirmations

The management of the company has carried out an exercise to ascertain impairment of Fixed Assets‘ it any in the opinion

o1 ine management urine company there are no indication er impairment or assets as at 31/03/2013 and iiiereicre no effect

of impairment is requiredto be given in the books oi accounts

Cash balance is taken as valued & certified by management

Pending Litigations and Criminal Proceedings:-
As details provided by management and further verified by us‘ apart from those as stated below there are no outstanding

iriigailcns suits criminal or Civil prosecutions proceedings or tax liabilities against / by the Company directors promotors
and group eniiiies and there are no defaults non-payment of statutory dues‘ over-dues to banks/financial Institutions derauii

against banks/financial institutions by Company‘ default lncretion ofiull security as per terms of issue] other liabilities no

amount so we to small scale undertakings or any other creditor exceeding 1 lakh Which is outstanding for more than 30 days‘
no proceedings initiated for economic / civil I any other errences other than unclaimed liaoilires or our Company and no

disciplinary action has been taken by SEBi or any stock exchange against the Company‘ Promoters Directors and gmup

entities

Further‘ there are no show-cause notices/claims sewed on Company‘ promoters directors or group entities from any

statutory authority/revenue authoritythat would have a material adverse effect on the business

a. Outstanding Statutory Dues Related to Direct Tax:-

The Total amount outstanding relating to direct tax which are verified through the oniine portals otincome tax and traces

portal or payable in the books oraccuunisare attached in the beiowmentioned table —

Financial Period Defaults (Amount in Rs.) Related to statute

2017-18 28007150 income Tax - TDS

2017-18' 2956 5D income Tax-TDS

2016-17‘ 1055120 income Tax-TDS

W101 Subsl Co12015-16' 5104150 income Tax-TDS

W O Subsi Co 2014-15' 23559 20 income Tax -TDS

PriorYears‘ 15756 QB income Tax-TDS
‘

Reiatedto Partnership Firm before conversion into Company

Auditor's Remuneration:-

Partlculars Amount (Rs)

Payment to the auditors comprises (net or sevice tax input credit Wriere applicable)

(i) As Auditors - Statutory audit 1201000100

(ii) Fortaxation matters (including Tax Audit fees) 65 000 OD

(iii) For other services 15 ODD 00

Total 200.000.00
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11 Disclosures required underSection 22 of the Micro. Small and Medium Enterprises Develo ment Act. 2006

Particulars Amount (Rs i

3 lnterest Accrued and unpaid

1 Principal & interest amount due and remaining unpaid

2 Payment made beyond the appointed day during the year

Nil.

Nil.

NlL

There are no specific claims from suppliers underine Micro. Small and Medium Enterprises Deyeiopment Act. 2005

dunngthe year

12 EmployeeBenefitPlans:-

Particulars Amuunt(Rs)
a Defined Contribution Plans

The Cempany is participating under the recugnised previelent hind during the year fer defined 44979.00

contribution plans for qualifying employees Under the Scheme. the Company is required to

contribute a specrfied percentage of the payroll costs to fund the benefits The contributions

payable to these plans by the Company are at rates specified In the rules ofthe schemes

1: Defined Benefit Plans NH.

The Company is nut participating in any plans fur securing the liability of gratuity for its

employees

13 Expenditure on Research 8r Development

During the year. the company has not incurred any expenditure on Researcn a Development

14 Additional lnfonnation. as required under Schedule III to the Companies Act. 2013, of enterprises consolidated as

Subsidiary/Associate [Joint Ventures:

Nut Linus LL' \Ultll insets minus \ulnl
_

bhiirc m pruiu .mti luss
I|ilb|l|t|cs

A: ”At 0|
Mime ut the emu) |n th'

A: % u| Lunaulnlulull

tumoiuiututi nut prunl uml

mach Amuum ll)» Amount

1 2 3 i s

Ptircnl

inmnn

lShmcuswnlbccllsAnd ChcmiuilsLimilcd WWW; ll‘tlSHAS'J '33 Brew.) 92,3"45K 33

Subsuitnry

Indian

1 Shrccuswnt Psyllium Exports lndm Limited WW, NJ 3 1

Total 100.00% 11,09,o9,107.04 100.00%

As per our Audit Report Eyen Date Attached

FOR, BHARAT KUMAR AGARWAL & C0

CHARTERED AccoumAm

FRN No. -012245C

CA BHAVESH SINHAL

PARTNER

M.N 405m

Dated: 25.05.1013

Placet-Neemuch imp.)
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FORAND an BEHALF OFTHE some or DlREClORS or

SHREEDSWAL SEEDS AND CHEMICALS LIMITED

SANJAV KUMAR BAIGANI Amt KUMAR NAHAYA

DlN Na momma DlN No 0097921995

(MANAGING DIRECTOR) [DIRECIOR x. chi

AmAiI BAMBORIA ASHGK DNAKAR

tM Nan-A535)“ FAN AWPDSmI:

(COMPANY SECREYARVl ic.r.oi



Form No. MGT-ll

Proxy form

[Pnnulnl rrr senlinn 105(6)n{1hz Comp-flies Act. 2013 nnrl rule 19(3) or 111: Comp-nae: lM-nngzmnr md

Adnllnhlrlliull) Ruin. 20I4|

ClN: L0111|MP20l7PLC044596

Name ofth companv‘ SHREEOSWAL SEEDS AND CHEMICALS LIMITED

Regislcred ufiice: “Oswal House". Opposne Balkavibaimgi College Nasirabad Higllway. Village
Kanwallo Neemuch M.P, 45844] [N

Name uflhe membefls)

Rngislcrcd adnrrss

Ernnil 1d

Fulln No. /C|ienl Id

DP ID

I/Wr. being inn member (s) of shares oflhc above namcd company. hereby appoint

| Name

Address

E-mail [d .

Signarure : 0r railing h1m

2 Name

Address

E~mall ld .

sigrianrrc : Or failing liim

3 Name

Address

Email Id

Sigmlurc .

as my/our proxy in «Hand and vol: (1111 a poll) for moms and on lily/our behalfal the 1“ Annual General Mceling ol‘ the Cnrnparry.
in he held on Friday, 21

~'

Day ol‘Decembcr 20|8 al3.00pm.alTnurislMolel,N:L\‘i11hmd Road. Village Kanawali, Nncmnch MP.

45844] [N and a1 any adjournmcnl incrcol‘m rcspccl orsuch rcsnlullons as are rndrcalcd hclnw:

llmlllltinn PIrIkIIIIrs Fur Aglinst
Nu.

I. To receive. consider. apprme and adapt-
. lllc Audilcd Standalone Financial Statements of lhc Company for llk‘

financial period ended March 3L 1018 lageflncr \vilh me chuns ol' lllc

Board of Dircclors and 1hr: Audimrs rhcrcun; and

o Ihc Audilcd Consolidated Financial Svalcmcnls of III: Company for the

finan‘ 31 period Ended March 3], Zfllfl togclllcr with “K: rcpnrl of (he

Auditors (hereon.

2. To appoinl a Dircclm in place of Mrs, Kira“ Devi Bcgani (DIN 07921013) Whn

relires la roralion nnd being eligible. alTers hemlr rnr mappoinlmem.
3. Appoinmreni of M/s Blmrat Kumar Agarwal & Co. Chancrcd Accounlnnls

mm: 0122450 as Slarnrory Audimrs oflhe Company
4‘ Approve the Expenses for sonic: efdocumcnlo 1n members

5 Appoinlmem or Mr. Gopal Lnl Agarwnl 111m, 011042715) as an lndependenl
Dircclor oflhc Compnn

o Appoinlmenl oer. Sunil Kumar Agarwzl (DIN: 0204mm) as an lndcpendenl
Dlrccmr oflhe Compan

7. Appoinuncm of Mr. Anil Kumnr Nahala (DIN: 07921005) as Whole lime

Director of the Compan
8 Increase in Remuneration of Mr. Anil Kumar Nahala {DIN: 07921005) Whole

lime Direclor 84 CEO ol‘xhc Company
9. Increase in Remuncmion of Mr. Sanjay Kumar Baigalli (DIN: (l792lllll3)

Managing Director nthc Company

Signcd th day of 018 Affix

Slgnamm ofShamholdc Revenue

Signature of 1’me holdtrlsl‘ Stamps

Nora (I) This rorrn ufvruxy in order |u be clTecliv: should be duly complrred and deposited n| lhc Regimrcd omcc ol'lhc

Company. nnl less riinn 43 hours before inn culnmencemcnl ofll1c Meeting.
(2) Aprnxy need nor in: member or [he Company.
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ATIENDANCE SLIP

l‘r ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING ON FRIDAY. 21" DECEMBER 2018

Ledger Folio Not/Clienl ID No

Mr./Mrs./Miss:

(Shareholders’ Name in block capitals)

I/We certify Ihat l/We run/are regislered shareholder/proxy for the registered shareholder of the company. I/We

hereby record my/our presence al the I“ Annual General Meeting of the Company on Friday. 21“l Day of December

2013 al 3.00 pm at Tourist Motel. Nasirahad Road. Village Kanawatit Neemucli(M.P.)-458441 IN

(lf signed by proxy. his name should be

Written in block letters)

(Member‘s /Proxy's Signature)

Note:

I) Shareholders/Proxy Holders are requested to bring the attendance slips with them when they come to the meeting
and hand over them at the entrance afier affixing their sigiature on them.

2) If ii is intended to appoint a proxy‘ the form of proxy should he completed and depusiled al the Registered Office

ofrhe Company at least 48 hours before Ihe Meeting.
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Shreeoswal Seeds & Chemicals Ltd.
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SHREEOSWAL SEEDS AND CHEMICALS LIMITED
Manulaclure of Agriculture Seeds & Psyllium Product (Importer & Expnrter)

Raglslamd Olfica »"OswaI Hausa" Opp. EaIkzw Bauagx Cuuege

NasIrabad nghway, Kanawau. Neemuch—458441 (MR)
Ph i531 7A23 297511‘ 297005 297007

Emau uswaIgruupsZUDZ©gma>I 00m / mfu@oswaIseeds cum waw.uswalseeds com


